Pecyn Dogfennau Cyhoeddus

Is-bwyllgor Trwyddedu

Man Cyfarfod
By Teams x
Dyddiad y Cyfarfod POW ys

Dydd Gwener, 16 Gorffennaf 2021

Neuadd Y Sir
Amser y Cyfarfod Llandrindod
10.00 am Powys
LD15LG

| gael rhagor o wybodaeth cysylltwch a

Carol Johnson Dyddiad Cyhoeddi
01597 826206

carol.johnson@powys.gov.uk

Mae croeso i’r rhai sy’n cymryd rhan ddefnyddio’r Gymraeg. Os hoffech chi siarad
Cymraeg yn y cyfarfod, gofynnwn i chi roi gwybod i ni erbyn hanner dydd ddau
ddiwrnod cyn y cyfarfod

AGENDA

Bydd angen i Aelodau’r Is-bwyllgor fynychu cyfarfod briffio preifat am 9.30 am

1. CAIS AM DRWYDDED SAFLE.

1.1. Gweithdrefnau Is-bwyllgorau
Derbyn cyflwyniadau gan y Cadeirydd ac esboniad o weithdrefnau’r Is-
bwyllgor gan y Cyfreithiwr.
(Tudalennau 1 - 4)

1.2. Cais am drwydded

Ystyried cais am drwydded gan y Co-operative Group Food Ltd ar ran y
Co-operative, Stryd Fawr, Crughywel NP8 1BW.
(Tudalennau 5 - 232)



Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol



1.a

POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003

Licensing Sub-Committees — Procedural Guidelines for the conduct of
hearings in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 (“the Regulations”)

Introduction

The four licensing objectives, as set out in the Licensing Act 2003 are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

Each application that comes before a sub committee of the Authority will
be treated on its own merits and this licensing authority will take its
decision based upon the merits of the application, taking into account the
need to promote the four licensing objectives. This Authority will also
have regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy and the guidance issued
under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1.

ok

The hearing will normally be held in public. However, the sub committee
may exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it considers that
the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the hearing,
or that part of the hearing, taking place in public.

The hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the Licensing sub
committee and cross examination will not be permitted except at the
discretion of the sub committee if it is required to consider the application
or representations. This is in accordance with Regulation 23 of the
Regulations. A party wishing to cross examine another party must make
an application to the sub committee.

The procedure at the hearing shall be determined by the sub committee,
normally in accordance with the following guidelines.

The sub committee shall appoint a Chairman.
The Chairman will welcome everyone to the hearing and will introduce
him/herself and the other members of the sub committee.

The Legal Adviser to the sub committee will ask everyone present to
introduce themselves and will explain the procedure to be followed.
He/she will ask the applicant, if unaccompanied, if he/she was aware of
the right to be represented. The sub committee will also consider any

1

NV — 12 Sept 2017

Tudalen 1



10.

11.

12.

13.

request made by a party under Regulation 8(2) for permission for another
person to appear at the hearing as a witness.

The Licensing Officer will present a report outlining the nature of the
application to be considered, any relevant representations and policy
statements. The sub committee may ask any relevant questions of the
officer through their Legal Adviser.

The applicant (or his/her representative) will be invited to put his/her case.
The applicant may call witnesses to support the case provided that the sub
committee have given permission to do so. The sub committee and other
parties who have made relevant representations may ask any relevant
guestions of the applicant or of persons representing them. The sub
committee should ask questions through their Legal Adviser.

The Chairman will then invite those parties making representations to
address the sub committee. The sub committee may ask relevant
guestions of those parties making representations through their Legal
Adviser. The applicant or his/her representative may also ask relevant
guestions of those parties making representations.

The Chairman will invite the applicant (or his/her representative), and any
parties making representations, to briefly summarise their points if they
wish.

The sub committee may ask relevant questions of any party during the
hearing through their Legal Adviser, but should refrain from any discussion
of the merits of the case.

The sub committee will retire with their Legal Adviser to deliberate in
private. It if is necessary to recall any party to provide further information
or clarification, all parties at the hearing will be asked to return.

When the sub committee has reached its conclusion, the parties will be
recalled and the decision will be announced to the applicant by the Legal
Adviser to the sub committee, accompanied by, as appropriate, a
description of any conditions which are to be attached to the grant of a
licence and the licensing objectives that they relate to. Reasons will be
given for the decision. That information will also be given to the applicant
in writing as soon as is practicable and he/she will be told of any statutory
rights of appeal that are available. In cases where a decision cannot be
given at the end of a hearing, the applicant and those parties present will
be notified of the decision within five working days.

NV — 12 Sept 2017

Tudalen 2



PLEASE NOTE:

. Any person attending the hearing, who, in the opinion of the Chairman, is
behaving in a disruptive manner, may be required to leave.

. Late additions to representations and evidence will only be considered
with the agreement of all parties present

. The sub committee may allow a maximum period of time for each party
to make all relevant statements in support of their written
representations. The sub committee would request that all parties avoid
repetition and keep the discussion moving in the interests of efficiency.

. Decisions will generally be taken regardless of whether the applicant or
those who have made written representations are present. All notices
and written representations received from absent parties will be
considered. However if a party is unable to attend a hearing due to
unforeseen circumstances and would wish to be present, that party
should contact the relevant Licensing Officer or Committee Clerk by
telephone in order to explain the circumstances. In such a case, the sub
committee may be prepared to adjourn the hearing.

NV — 12 Sept 2017

Tudalen 3



Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol



REPORT BY: Simon Lewis Licensing Officer o

1.b

CYNGOR SIR POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL
L:censmg Sub-Commlttee 16!07!2021 .

SUBJECT: Application for a -Premises Licence  Co-operative, High Streef,
Crickhowell NP8 1BW S o

REPORT FOR: . = DECISION

1. APPLICATION

1.1 On the 21/05/2021, an appiica'tio'n" for a Premises Licence was.received from

~ Co-operative 'Group Food Ltd for Co-operative, High Street, Crickhowell NP8 1BW

-.1'.2 A copy of the application and a plan of the premises are reproduCéd at Annex A.

1.3 The Proposed Prem:ses is shop with sale of alcohol for consumptlon off the
premases

1.4 The applicant & The Licensing Authority satisfied procedural obligations by
consuiting the Responsible Authorities and advertising the application.

1.5  The Applicant has applied for a Premlses Licence authorising The Sale of
Alcohol for OFF sales. Monday — Saturday 07:00 — 22:00, Sunday and Bank
Holidays 08:00 — 22:00.

\

2. REPRESENTATIONS

21 Responsible Authorities

- There were No Objections from any of the Responsible Authorities.

22 Other Persons
Objections

39 representations have been received and the details of these representations 7
are detailed and attached at Annex B. .

23 The apblicanfﬁas presented some*dpcumeniaﬁon to be consi'dered at Annex C

.|

Tudalen 5



31

3.2

3.3

41

OPTIONS

In determining the application for the Premises Licence, the Sub-Committee must
take such steps as are considered appropr:ate to promote the licensing
objectlves

i) The Preventlon of Crlme and Dlsorder
ii) Public Safety _
iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance

iv) The Protection of Children from Harm

'. If appropriate make reference to LAO3 guidance or our Licensing policy if it
relates to any of the points raised by objectors)

The options are to; |

a) grant the applicati'en as submitted by the applicant without modification ,
with the exception of the inclusion of mandatory conditions made under
. Section 19, Licensing Act 2003 (Supply of Alcohol); or

b) grant a licence with modified conditions; or

c)_ reject the whole or part of the application.

DETERMINATION
The. Llcensmg Sub-Committee is requested to determine the appllcatson

All Ilcensmg determinations should be considered on a case-by-case basis. They
should take into account any representations. or objections that have been
received from responsible authorities or other persons, and representations
made by the applicant or premises user as the case may be.

The authority S determination should be evidence-based, justified as being
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to
what it is lntended to achieve.

Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives requires an assessment of what action or step would be
suitable to achieve that end. While this does not therefore require a Ilcensmg

~ authority to decide that no lesser step will achieve the aim, the authorlty should

aim to consider the potential burden that the condition wouId impose on the -
premises licence holder (such as the financial burden due to restrictions on

licensable activities) as well as the potential benefit in terms of the promotion of

the licensing objectives. However, it is imperative: that the authority ensures that

~ the factors which form the basis of its determination are limited to consideration

of the promotion of the objectives and nothing outside those parameters.

Tudalen 6 -



ANNEX A

= . sl B Powysw T T v T e i - FD[ he|p"contact B
N . Application for a premises licence . licensing@powys.gov.uk
' Pgwys | Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01597 827389

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference = Not Currently In Use Zggl:f:;{:g#gg‘nﬁ;iﬁrﬁgﬁ?;ﬁ?ﬁm
Your reference (H)STG.CXS.C00238.749 You can put what you want here to help you
‘ . , track appllcations if you make lots of them. It

is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? ‘ . Put“no" if you are applying on.your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own ot |

;' Yes ; No - workfor,

Applicant Details

* First name ‘ 7 lCo-operative Group Food Limited . l

* Family name , 1Co-operative Group Food Limited |

{*Email cheryl.scott@wardhadaway.com
Main telephone number 03301373264 _ Include country code.
Other telephone number

[T Indicate here if the applicant woulid prefer not to be contactéd )by telephone

Is the applicant:

{=) Apblying as a business or ofganisaitioh, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
_ Er - , - person without any special legal structure.
(  Applying as an individual ‘ : iApplying as an individual means the

applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Ap_plicant Business
Is the applicant's business ® Yes C No - Note: completing the Applicant Business
registered in the UK with ' __ © section is optional in this form.

Companies House?

Registration number 26715R
o R : . If the applicant's business is registered, use
Business name ‘ Co-operatwe Group Food L|mlted its registered name. -
VAT number ‘ GB 403314 60 4 ‘ Put "none" if the appllcant is not reglstered
4 , _ : for VAT.
Legal status B Private Limited Company

® Queen's Printer and Controller of HM50 2009



Appilicant's position in the -
business Director
Home country : lUnited kingdom
Registered Address
Building number or name II
Street - IAnge! Square
.| District S |
City or town o lManchestef
County or admlnlstratlve area I
Postcode N ~ IM60 OAG :
Country [United Kingdom "
-Agent Detailsl
* First name ICheryl
| # Family name , |Scott‘ ,
* E-mail , cheryl.scott@wardhadaway.com
Main telephoné number 0330137 3264 |

Other telephone n‘urﬁbeg_r

[0 Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

' Are you:

(& Anagent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(A private individual acting as an agent

-Agent Business
Is your business registered in & Yes
the UK with Companies
House? 7
Registration number _ 0C430614
5 Business name Ward Hadaway LLP |
VAT number GB 176080853
Legal status Limited Liability Partnership

The country where the apphcant s
headquarters are.

Address registered with Companies House.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one

~ person without any special legal structure,

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form,

If your business is registered, use its
registered name. - ..

Put "none" if you are nnt registered f-:::r VAT,

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Tudalen 8




" Continued from prévious page...

“Your position in the business  [Licensing Assistant

The country where the headquarters of your |

' Home country fUnifed Kingdom -. . business is |ocated.
Agent Registered Address _ ’ vAddress registered with Companies House.
Building number or name iSandgate House | | |
Street o , i102‘ Quayside I
|pistrict 1
City,or town [N'e\.;vcastle upon Tyne i
|

County or administrative area I

Postcode | INE1 3DX

- Country - ‘|Un'ited Kingdom l
[Section 2 of 21
PREM‘ISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described-in section 2 below (the premises) and |/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003. :

| Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, 05 map reference or description of the premises?
(& Address 3 OSmap reference ' Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name [Co-op (formerly Conservative Club)

Street lHigh Street
City or town . [grickhoweil

|

|

Disf_rict : o [ l
|

|

County or administrative area |

| Postcode |NP8§'1BW
Country - . |United Kingdom . ]
| ‘Further Details '

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable :
value of premises (£} IO - _ 1

Tudalen 9

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSQO 2009




Section 3 of 21

A}PPL!CAT]ON DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[ Anindividual or individuals

. A limited company / limited liability partnership:
A partnership {ﬂtherAthan limited liability)

An unincorporated association

QOther. (fqr example arstétutAory corpor_atioh) |
A'recbénised club |

A charity

The proprietor of aﬁ _ed ucational e.stabliéhméﬁt

A heaith service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

0 Doooooao

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and

Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated

activity (within the meaning of that Part) in'an independent hospital in
"England '

[0 The chief officer of police of a police force -in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

E- 1am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

" [ 1am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

am making the applicatiéh pursuant to a function dischargéd by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

o

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

| Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

“Non Individual Applicant"s Name

Name ' i |Co—opefative Group Food Limited

, Detaills

Registered number (where

‘ap'plicabie) ]26715R

Déscription of applicant (for ekample partnership, cog'c'ﬁp?ny,;;gpincorporated association etc)

Tudalen 10

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




" Continued from previous page...”

PLC

Address

Building number or name [1

Street ' fAngei Square

District 3 o i

City or town IManchester

County or administrative area |

IM60 0AG

| Postcode

Country |Un_ited Kingdom

Contact Detailg

| E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

loa |[]o7]| [ | 1982 |

* Date of birth

dd mm o oyyyy
* Nationali [B tish ' ' l Docurnents that demonstrate entltlement to

atanaity L - work in the UK
| Add another applicant
Section 5 of 2
- | OPERATING SCHEDULE
When do you want the ; | I [ I l ! - !
premises licence to start?
: dd mm Yyyy

If you wish the licence tobe _ L
valid only for a limited period, i [I J / i 1
when do you wantittoend d‘c‘:l""_" i =

Provide a general description of the premlses

For example the type of prem:ses, its general situation and Iayout and any other. mformation which could be relevant to the
Ilcensmg objectives. Where your application. includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a. place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must mctude a descr:ptlon of where the place wu![ be and its proximity to the

premises.

Convenience store open seven days a week sefling groceries, sundry items and alcohol for consumptoin off the premises

Tudalen 11

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




“| Continiied from previous page...
If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the

| premises at any one-time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated énte_r_tainment

Will you be providing plays?

) Yes {8 No
| Section 7 of 21
PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?
3 Yes - ) No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

3 Yes ' & No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See.guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entértainments?

{7 Yes , & No
Section 10 of 21
PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainiment

| Will you be providing live music?

5 Yes & No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing recorded music?

™ Yes & No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

| Wil you be providing performances of dance?

~Tudalen 12

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




*| Contintied from previous page...”

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE ' ' . . '

See guidance on reguiated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

O Yes ‘ ® No
Sectln.n 14of 21
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT
Wil you be providing late night refreshment?
O Yes @ No
Section 15 of 21
| SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(= Yes ,  No
Standard Days And Timings

MESNEA e _ Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start , End ' {e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start _ End _ to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY | : '
st [ ] Ced [
WEDNESDAY .
Start l: | End [::
THURSDAY B .
.- Start _ End E
FRIDAY
Start _ End
SATURDAY ' P - :
T stan 7 End -

——. S S -

" Tudalen 13

® Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




> | O On the premises

State any seasonal variations .

Continuéd froim previois page...

SUNDAY - . . h
Start |08:00 | ~ End 22,00
1wl the Sale of alcohoi bhe for consumption: ' : If the Sa!e of alcohol is for Consumption on

the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(® Offthe premises (> Both is for consumption away from the premisés
| - select off, If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Bank Helidays from 08:00-22:00

‘| column on the left, list below

| Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to _gb on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

licence as premises supervisor

Name

| State the name and details of the individual whom ydu wish fo specify on the

1 First name, !Wayne o , | |
Family name fFisher | ‘ |
Date of birth !b4ll[07lli 1982 l
- dd - mm  yyy -
- Tudalen 14 :

" © Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




| Contifitied from previous page...”

Enter the contact's address

Building humber or name  [5_ | |
Street ~ |Rhiw Parc Road ]
District | | T | |
City or town ~ [mBerILLERY ]

|

| County or administrative area I

Postcode INP13 1BS

Country |United Kingdom ]

.Personal Licenca number

(if known) IPER1467 : a |

Issuing licensing authority

(if known) _ ICaerphi]!y Borough\CounciI ' |

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

O Electronically, by the proposed désignatéd premises supervisor

(s; As an attachment to this application

| Reference number for consent [ : : - If the consent form is already submitted, ask

| form (if known) — S the proposed designated premises
' ‘ o supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’. B
Section 16 of 21
ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

NONE

Section 17 of 21
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings -

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour ciock.

Start {07:00 : End :22:00 I {e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

o .- of the week when you intend the premises
o g ~Start-- to-be-used for-the activity. e

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



| Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY ,
WEDNESDAY -
| -Start End
sart [ | End [ |
THURSDAY - o
Start ' End Ez_oT__j
FRIDAY -
sat [ ] End
SATURDAY o
. Start [o700 | End
Start [:I ‘ End ;:]
. SUNDAY
start [0800 | End
Start [:] | End :] .

State any seasonal variations -

For.example (but not exclusively) whe're the activity will occur on additionai days during the summer months.

Bank Holidays 08:00-22:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises fo_be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below’ :

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Déscribe the steps you intend to take to promote thé four licensing objectives:

~[ -ay General =all four licensing objectives (b,c,d;e) Ty d

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




| Continued from previous page... T e e

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together. -

The applicant has given thought to the potential impact of the grant of this application on the four licensing objectives and,
having regarding to the locality, considers that the following conditions are appropriate.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1. The premises shall maintain a CCTV system which gives coverage of all entry and exit points. The system shall continually
record whilst the premises are open and conducting licensable activities. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum
period of 28 days and shall be capable of being easily downloaded. Recordlngs shall be made available upon the receipt of
a request by an authorised Offi Icer of the Pollce or the Local Authority.

2. There shall be "CCTV in Operation“ signs prominently displayed at the premises,

3. Anincident log (whether kept in a written or electronic form) shall be retained at the premises and made available to an
authorised Officer of th,e Po_lice,or the LocaI Authority.

4. The premises shall operate a proof of age scheme, such asa Challenge 25, whereby the only forms of acceptable
identification shall be either a photographic driving ||cence, a valid passport, military identification or any other recognised
form of photographic identification incorporating the PASS logo, or any other form of |dent|r” cation from time to time
approved by the secretary of the state. . :

5. The premises will be fitted W|th a burglar alarm system

6. The premises will be fitted with a panic button system for staff to utilise in the case of an emérgency

¢) Public safety

The premises licence holder shall ensure that the approprlate fire safety, and health and safety regulatlons are applied at
the premises

d) The prevention of public nuisaﬁce

A corhplaints procedure will be maintained_, details of which will be made available in store and upon request.

e) The protection of chlldren from harm

11, All staff will receive comprehensive training in relation to age restricted products and in particuiar the sale of alcohol. No
member of staff will be permitted to sell age restricted products until such time as they have successfully completed the -
aforementioned training. .

L

2. An age till prompt systern will be ugilised at the premises in respect of arge restricted prbdui:ts.

I3.A refusals register (whether- kept and written or electronlc form) WI|| be maintained at the premises and WIH be made
available for inspection upon request by an authorised Officer of the Police or the Local Authority

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Tudalen 17

@ Queen’s Printer and Controlfler of HM50 2009



| Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applrcants and applications from partnershrps which are not
Irmrted liability partnerships:

Allicence may not be held by an mdwrdua[ oran mdnndual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

e does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
® is subject to a condition preventrng him or her from domg work relatrng to the carrying on of a licensable
‘ activity.

Any premtses licence issued in respect of an appllcatron made on or after 6 Aprll 201 7 wiil become invalid if the holder
“ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Appllcants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventmg
them from doing work relatlng to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by prowdlng _
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not rieed to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code’ to enable the Ircensmg authority to carry outa check usmg the Home Office online right o work
checking service (see below). : o , -

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK
° An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the

holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies havmg the right of abode in the, UK [please see.
note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.

:

e An expired or current passport or national rdenttty card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

® A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland. :

® A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member ofa natlonal of a European
Economiic Area country or Switzerland. 7 : B

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time Irmrt on their
stay in the UK.

® A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay

indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK,
® A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefi nltety in the UK or has'no time limit on their stayin
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent Natlonal
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

® A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and therr name issued by a Government agency
or a previous emplovyer.

° A birth or adopfion certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agericy or a previous em ployer :

® A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British c1t:zen when produced in combination withan
official document giving the person’s permanent. National insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Tudalen 18

©® Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Conitiniied from previous page...
® A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to

- work and is not subjectto a condltlon preventing the holder from domg work relating to the carrying on of a
~ licensable activity. - '

® A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
halder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
" the carrying on of a licensable activity. : c

e  Acurrent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

® A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home OfF ce to the holder

~with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the cafrying on of a licensable activity

- when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A Certificate of Appllcatlon, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
~ of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
- European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

e Reasonable‘ewdence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office ackiowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pendmg on an |mm|grat|on
dec:lsaon, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

° Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Smtzeriand but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:- ' )

° - evidence of the applicant’s own identity - such as a passport,
® evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage.
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
e evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK oris one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
()] working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(i) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or fi nancially mciependent must also pro\nde
evidénce that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive 5|ckness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an $1, 52 or 53 form.

Original documents must not be sent to Ilcensmg authorities. If the document copled is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including natlonallty,
(ii) any page containing the holder's photograph; ‘

(iil) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

{v) any page contamlng information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UKand is permitted to
work.

- =

Tudalen 19

@ Queéen’s Printer and Controfler of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page... o
if the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. :
-Your right to work will be checked as part of your llcensmg appitcatlon and this could involve us checking your immigration

- status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application W|!I not be
- | determined until you have complied with this gu:dance :

Home Offlce onlme right to work checking servige

1 Asan alternatlve to providing a copy of the documents listed above, appllcants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the Ilcensmg authorlty to carry outa check W|th the Home Office onlane right to work checklng ser\nce

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office onllne rlght to work checklng service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-

to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (prowded within thls application), will allow the licensing authority -
to carry out the check,

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that thé'apphcant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject toa condition preventing them from domg work relating to the carryingon of a
licensable actlwty

An online check wifl not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status thatcan -
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will néed in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documerits as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

| NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Tudalen 20

@ Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



In terms ofs

| Continued from previous page...”

pecn‘" ic regulated entertainments pIease note that:

. Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, prowded that the audience

does riot exceed 500.

Films: no licence is reqmred for not—for~proF t’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the

" screening from a péerson who is responsible for the premises; and {b) ensures that each such screenmg abides

by age classification ratings. .
Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23. 00 on any day, prowded _

) that the audlence does not exceed 1000.

-Boxing or Wrestlmg Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest exhibition or display of Greco-Roman

wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martizal arts - are licensable as a boxing or. wrestlmg entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event..

Lave music: no licence permission is requured for .
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23 00 on any day, on any premlses

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23 00 0n any day on premises authorised to sell”
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performahce of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on-any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell aicohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
‘community hall, or other similar community-premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person wha is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non- resndentlal premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a schoal, or (iii) a hospital, provnded that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,

- and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to seil alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, wllage hall,

" community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (i) a school, or {iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority

. concerned, or (i} the school proprietor or {jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

" Tudalen 21

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009




| Continued from previous page...” '
o Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the :

audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance whlch amounts to adult entertainment remalns
licensable. : :

° Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23, 00on any day, with no limit on
audience size for: .

o ' anyentertasinment ta k:ng place on the premises of the local authonty where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority; . - :

o any entertainment taking place on the hospltal premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

-0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertalnment is prowded by or
“on behalf of the school proprietor; and

0 any entertainment {excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertamment) taking place atatravelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
{b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

‘| PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be pai'd to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pey it by debit.or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuatlon Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov. uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

-Band B - £4307 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £87000 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*|f the premises rateable value'is in Bands D or E and the prem:ses is primarily used for the consumptlon of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

| There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, hawever, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of requlated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance‘at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 - 14999 £2; 000.00

Capacity 1 5000-1 9999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

‘Capacity 30000-39999 £16,000.00

.Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-5999% £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capaaty 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 100.00

1DECLAﬁATION

Tudalen22 .

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



TR STE DAYy Y

" |Continued froim pievious page...

.« /we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

X Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed bythe applicant, unless you answered “Yes“ to the questlon "Are you an agent acting on’
behaif of the applicant?”

* Full name [Ward Hadaway LLP , o l

* Capacity [Solicitors for the Applicant |
* Date (2 )/[os] /[ 2021
dd mm yyyY
- |_ A Add anntherargnatnry

“| Onceyou're fi nlshed you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as... : :

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a- hcence/lorem|ses-llcencelpowvs/applv— 1 to upload this file and continue with
yourapplication. -

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

iTIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECT ION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FORA PERSdN TO WORK WHEN THEY

| KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF

THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE

IS DISQUALIFIED

Tudalen 23

@ Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO l2009




OFFICE USE ONLY

Ahﬁlicant reference number |(H)STG.CXS.C00238.749

Fee .paid

Payment provider reference

. ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

'Pay“‘t"ﬁént authorisatibﬁ' date

‘| Date and time submitted

|
|
|
|
‘Payment authorisation co_deA I :
|
|
|

Approval deadline

Error message

[s-DigitaIIysign'éd -

O

1 2 3 17 18 20 21 Next>

[FN
W
o
~
(s3]
D
.
=
.
-
s
3%]
et
w .
=1
TS
-
Ln
-
o

19

Tudalen 24

© Queen's Printer and Controlter of HMSO 2009




) Z_E.»s-na-..sas-i.ia
Janyn poacu: Semp. pua Turony Aeyeno fesd men|

H«axnmﬂ.ﬁﬂdgnﬂgg

L R
naun.nz-u-uusmd.ve Byuoin FEcuE] PO

EE:-_ .En.u_-s-.iga.u )
umizpas Ho|

S @ peFERINA BAET 0]

- Sy m3no|
gg_g
WA SO - G270 T IR
TR 31 - TR GO WRa T T2 |

11-__3_3_
e R g ) FHO|

A HSAGH

_ .l.aiuu..__.l.._..f”. : R

JONVALNT SE009

L]

S30INWIS
ONIN@ONI J@
N®ILIS®«
ALY DIENI

X 1

GERUINITY 1
iz €

e~

v
Rtin humertard 1

061 @ ¥OOT4 ANNOYD

I .
1Dl Flld 1 SUSRN 81Y,

LIXAEINVMING| |

T B i
[ pe
-
;

GIRGHEE

LELL Ikl

00kl @ YOO LSHId

L UUIAICL Z2..J

(SLN) dVIN-TLIS




Tudalen 26



Simon Lewis -

' 4
-

From: L G < T ey

Sent . 0B June 2021 1351

Te: . o . -.lLicensing . N K S L : .
Subject: Re Co-Op application for alcohal hicense

Categories: Simon

03 June 2021

Dear Sirs

Yo

i ]Ré: Cd-dpérative-Fbod Grd_up, High Street, Crii:kl‘)ow'ell_N_P'_SlBW. " e S -

g am writing to register my objection tb the application fora premises licence by the Co- Qpéra‘t'rve food
_group at High Street Crickhowell. A licence for these premises will not promote licensing pb_jecﬁves, ‘
\)partix;u!ariy the prevention of erime, disorder and antisocial behaviour. The application proposes that .

10pm Sundays. This s totally not a"pprop_riat_‘e fora Astbre which could attract many pupils from Crickhowell
High School t} - : ‘ :

'

" Granting a licence would provide a further source of off p’re_fnises alcohol at Jonger hours within an area -

already hea\riiyfpdp'ula_t_ed with licensed premises. C_rim‘e,' disorder and public nuisénCEjhéve already
reached prbhlem levels in some young people. We have evidence of this and have to currently pick up -
broken bottles and cans in the library garden area, recreation ground'.arid many other areas around town.
~ We are suffering a spate of regular vandalism and disorder. Check with our litter picking group, town *

" council, PCSO and local volunteers who care for library garden and other areas of town. o

aicohol will be sold for consumption off the premises between 7am and 10pm six days a week and -8am to -

‘[ would urge the tommittee to consider a Health impact AﬁS?s’sm‘e&ﬁt{Tﬁei‘e are a large number of ~ 7
|premises already supplying alcohol in the town and another supplier, as large as the one proposed, would
‘Iresult in substaritial over provision in. relation to the small population of Crickhowell. The Wetsh

= . 5 =

“|Govéarnment has a substance misuse plan 3012-27 revised in-response to Covid 19 {asalcohol= - < .-t o

- Tudalen 27



Jeonsumption did rise. durlng Iockdowns ) Wales now has the hlghest Ievel of alcohol consumptlon in__ - |
Europe in young pecple. 45% of men i : : : :

=== 3% of Worner are reported tobe drmkmg‘overthe-recommended gundeimes 1500 deathsocour S

each year in Wales related to alcohol and the ¢osts are more than 1 bllhon to :

_ soc:ety

The hours proposed for sellmg alcohol from 7 in the morning are’ unreasonable and fuelling our nation’s
health problems. Licensing authorities must take 3 responsible position and limit the hours of aicohol sales
and provision in an area. Crickhowel town is small, with a ‘poputation of approx 2000, There are already
far too many outlets proving alcohol in our high street.

In view of the above | would urge the licensing authority to take a responsible role and refuse the
' apphcation on over provrs;on preventnon of dtsorcler and protectmg our chlidren T

Yours faithfulty -

S Tudlen 28



Name s Address ————
Date l" ‘:'-‘4 HE" Zaz_r“ ————

BearS‘srs et __._

Co-operatlve Food Gmup, ngh Streea: Crtckhoweﬂ NPsle

| am writing to register my crbjec'c;on to the appﬁcatrﬂn for a premises hcence by the Cc;— |
aperative food group at High Street Crickhowell. A licence fer these premises will not |
promote licensing nbgectwes parncuiarly the prevention of crime, disorder and antisocial
behaviour. The apphcat}cn proposes that alcohol will be sold for consumption off the
premises between 7am and 10pm sixdaysa week and 8am to 10pm Sundays. This is totally
not appropnate for a store Whith ceuid attract many pupils from: Cnckhcweil Htgh School 1l

Grantmg a licence would prnmde a furi:her source of off prem:ses a!cahol at lo.nger huurs -
. within an area a[ready heavily. populated with lscensed premises. Crime, disorder.and public |
| Feu:sance have already reached problem levels i in some young pesple. We have evidence of |
. ...sand have to currently pick up broken - ba‘ctles apd cans in the library garden area,
recreation gruund and many other areas arcunid town. We are suffering a spate of regular
vandahszm and disorder, _€Check with our [itter picking group, tonwn councﬂ PCSO am:! iccal |
voiunteers who gare for ﬁbrary garder : and other areas of town. : , |

| would urge the committee io cons;der a Heaith Empacl: Assessment There area large’|
number of premtses already supplymg alcohol in the town and. another suppﬁer as largeas [
‘the ene proposed, would resuft in substantlal over prav:s:on In' refation to the smaii B
i'popuiatlon of Crickhowell. The Welsh Government has'a substante misuse p{an 2012 -22 |
revised in response to Covid 19 (as alcohol consamptlon did rise. dunng %ockdov«ns ) Wales
now has the hlghest Ievel of ‘alcohol consumption in Europe in Young people 45% of men

and 34% of women are reported to be drinking, over the recommended gmdel;nes 1500 |

- deaths’ acr:ur each year in Wa‘*ies re{ated to a!cohol and the costs are more than 1 billion to |

! '_  :jety .

The huurs pruposed for seihng alcohol from 7 in the morning are unreasonab{e and fueﬁmg |
our nation’s health problems. Licensing authorities must take a responsible posrtwn and
limit the hours of alcohol sales and provision in an area. Crickhowell town is small, with a

population of approx. ZBDO There are a{ready far tocr many outlets. prowng alcohal in E;ur - i

high street.

1n view of the above | would urge the licensing authonty to. take a rESpGnSIbIe role and
. refuse the applicatron on over provision, preventron of drsorder and prltectmg otir children. -

ol
¥ a

e R S



Simon LeWis;-“ -

CEED VT SNSRI PRRESIEEE o

Frorm: W T s s T A :
Sent: . . 04 June202110:49. B
To: . " Licensing IO : s K
Subject: . Objection to Co-op license to sall aicohol
Attachments: Co-op License objection jpg

Categories: ¢ Simon

Dear Sirs

Plaase find attached my wife and I's bbject‘inﬁ to the Co-op's application for a license 4o sell alcohol at ngh Street,
erckhpwell NP8 1BW. : ' .

" Regards .

N
.
g




e RO GpTatIVE FOBH GFBUP, HIgH Stret, CrickiGwell NPE1BW.

e

i

P S ity RSN NS e STl

.. 04/06/2021 - o o _ g .

DesiSis

| am writing to register my objection to the application fora premises licence by the Co-operative
food group at High Street Crickhowell. A ficence for these premises will not promote ficensing
objective_c.;'ﬁar.ticukarly the prevention of crime, disorder and antisocial behaviour. The application
propases that 'aicoh'oi will be soid for copsumptipn off the premises between 7am and 10pn six days

~ aweek and 8am to 10pm Sundays. This is totally not appropriate for a store which could attract

tany pupils from Crickhowell.High School. As | taught at'the school from 1983 to 2000 | am
particularly concerned about the impact of this application on our vulnerable young people.

Granting a _-‘I'icehc,e would provide a further source of off .prémiSes alcohol at Jonger hours within an
.area already,heavily populated with licensed premises. Crime, disorder and public n_uisancé have .
aiready reached problem levels among some young people. There &5 evidence of this as residents -

have to currently pick up broken bottles and cans in the library garden area, recreation gro'unc@,-and_.'

" many other dreas around town. We are suffering a spate of regular vandalism and disorder. Check

with our litter picking group, town council, PCSO and local volunteets who care for library garden

and other areas of towr. IR o . ' :

| would urge the comrﬁitteé-to'fépnéider a Health Impact Assessmerit. There are & large number of -
prgm'ises élr_éady supplying,aloohql in.the town and another supplier, as large as the one propesed, & . .

~would result in substaritial over provision in refation to the small popuiation of Crickbowell. The

Welsh Government has a substanice misuse plan 2012 -22 revised in response to Covid 19 (as alcohol -
consumption did rise dyring-lo_ckdowns.) Wales now has the highest level of alcohol consuimption in. "

~ Europe in young people.AS% oflmgn and 34% of women are reported to be drinking over the

‘recommended guidelines. 1500 deaths occur each year in Wales refated to alcohal and the costs are *-

- more than £1 billio to society. - S Py

The houts proposed for selﬁng_alcohol from 7 in.the morning are totally @nréasonabie and fuelling

_our nation’s health problems. Licensing authorities must take a responsible position and limit the -
“hours of aicohol sales and provision in an area. Crickhowel! towri is small, with a popuiation of

" approx. 2000. There are already far too 'rn'any. outlets proving ”aicohol in our high street: in.view of _
‘the above | would urge the licensing authority to take a responsible role and refuse the application

on the grounds of over provision, prevention of disorder and protecting our children.

1

© Yours Faithfully, S

Tudalen 31



e

Simon Lewis

From:

_Sent:
Te o
' Subject:
Attachrments:

Categories:

04 June 2021 10:54-

Llcensmg

“Objection fo épproval of apphcatlon for extended hcensmg Co-op Cnckhcwe[l '

Letter to Licensing authority re Co~op hcensnng hours docx

Simon

| _ Pleése see attached Iefter;'

“Sent from Mail for Windows 10

]
1
]
*
— - S A 1 - W o

. : ' 1
: -‘.l— - ’ et . .
* s nadvin, st L !

TudaFen 32



Simon Lewis o

From: | e B m ‘ e : B

Sent: . .. 04lune2021 1112
“Ta: - Co - licensing -~ . o .
rative Food Group, High Street, Crickhowell NP81 BW..

subject: " Co-ope

Categories: Simon

I am writing to ré_g_istér.my objection to the application for a premises licence b-y the Co:—t;perativé food .
|group at High Street Crickhowell. A ficence for these premises will not promote licensing objectives,
|particularly the prevention of .critne, disorder and antisocial behaviour. Theappli_cation'prbposés that
- {alcobol will be sold for consumption off the premises between 7am and 10pm six days a week and 8am to |
. |10pm Sundays. This is totally not appropriate for a store which _cciuld,_att-;ac{ many pupils from Crickhowell
‘High School. The current vendors on the High Street-(Bacchus, Grenfell’s, jahi’s, Crickhowell Newsagents
{anf the Shell Garage) offer more than enough opportunity to purchase aito’hot and as they are run by local.
people are more able to spot underage drinkers. : . L ' L
. {Granting a licence wéuld provide a further source of off premises alcobol at longer hours within an-area
already héavily'ppp'miated with licensed premises. Crime, disorder and public nuisance have already
- {redched problem levels in some.young people. We have evidence of this and have to currently pick up
- |broken bottles and cans in the library garden area, récre;—ition ground and marg»'/ pfher areas érc_)und_town.
We are suffering a spate of regular vandalism and disarder. Check with our litter picking group, town
council, PCSO and local vél_lunteérs who cate for library garden and other areas of town. :

| would urge the committee to consider a Health.impact Assessment: There are a large number of .-

|premises already supplying alcoho! in the town and anather supplier, as large as the one proposed, would
iresuft in substanj:iﬁl ‘ovier provision in retation to the small population of Crickhowell. The Welsh
-lGovernment has a substance misuse plan 2012 -22 revised in response to Covid 19 (as alcohol
“iconsumption did rise during lockdowns.) Wales now has the highest level of alcohol consumption in
Europe in young people. 45% of men o ‘ ' ' '

~ jand 34% of women are re'pd%"_ted to be'drinking_'pver‘ the recommended guidéliﬁes._lSOO _déaths oceur.
_ leach year in Wales related to aloohol and the costs are more than 1 billion to ' S

society.

[The hours proposed for selling alcohol from 7 in the morning are unreasonable and fuelling our nation’s’

health preblems. Licensing authorities must take a responsible position and limit the hours of alcohol sales
and provision in an area. Crickhowell town is small, with a population of approx. 2000. There are already -
far too many outlets proving alcohol in our high street. - ‘ .

in view of the above | would urge the licensing‘ authority to take a. responsible role énd refuse the :
‘lapplication on over provision, prevention of disorder and protecting our children. . '

" IYours faithfully

L e b

Tudalen 33



g

e B o -

S VSO U

T

TUdaIen 34




Sent . - AOSJune20211246_
To: . Licensing ’
Subject: o - Co Op, Crnckhowell

‘Categories: Siman

> I object to the application to grant licence to the Co- Op in Crickhowell.

_> It encourages excessnve aicohol drinking and adds to the anti social behaviour in the town

-
e ——
> ' '

> Seht from iPhone
.

et = =+ e i L m— b+ ——na

Tddalen 35



© June 712021

, Dear Slrs Co—operatrve Food Group, ngh Street

E ,Cnckhowell NPB'lBW o

B ’We are wntlng to register our obJectlon to the appllcatron
- for a premises lloence by the Cooperative food group at-

N "ngh Street Crickhowell. A licence for these prémises W|Il

~ not promote licensing objectwes particularly the .

'~T_"’-preventlon of crime, dlsorder and antlsomal beha\nour

::.;_The applloatlon proposes that alcohol W|Il be sold for
- :-""oonsumptlon off the premises between 7am and 10pm srx

days a: ‘week and 8am to, 10pr Sundays. This is totally .

' " not appropnate for a store which could attract many puplls

“from- Cnokhowell High Sehooll! Grantlng a licence would
- 'prowde a further source of off premises. alcohol atlonger
- hours wrthln an areg already heavrly populated with '

lloensed premlses | - -

o Cnme disorder and pdbl}c nuisanoe have already
" reached problem levels in some young people. We have

" evidence of this and have to currently pick up broken

 bottles and cans in the llbrary garden area, recreation .
ground and many other areas around town. We are .

suffering a spate of regular vandallsm and disorder.

“Check with our litter picking group, toéwn: council, PCSO.
and local volunteers who care tor library garden and other

~ Tudalen 36



- .._6

.areas of town Wewould urgethe oommrttee to consrder
~a Health Impact Assessment. There are a large number
of premises already supplying alcohol in the town and
‘aniother supplier, as large as the.one proposed would

result in substantral ‘over provision in relation to the small

- . population of Crickhowell. The Welsh Government has a-

substance misuse plan 2012 -22 re\nsed in resporise to

Covid 19 (as alcohol consumption dld rise dunng | LM

Iockdowns ) B

Wales now has the highest level of alcohol cohnsumption
in Europe in-young people. 45% of men and 34% of

‘wemen are reported to.bé drinking over the L
| recommended gurdellnes 1500 deaths oceur each yearin .

Wales related to alcohol and the costs are more than 1

. billion to socrety The hours proposed for selling alcohol.
- from 7 in the morning are unreasonable and fuellingour -~ . -~
~ natien’s health problemns. Licensing authorities must take -

e+ b A i P

N a responsrble posrtlon and limit.the hours of alcohol sales o

‘and provision. in an area. Crickhowell fown is small, witha™ =~
population of approx. 2000. There are already far too o

: many outlets provmg alcohol m our Hrgh Street

) In vrew of the above | would urge the Ircensmg authorrty :
to take a. responsrble role and refuse the apphcatlon on
the grounds of over provision, preventron of disorder and -
| protectlng our chrldren : : :

- -Yours faithfully

Tudalen 37 .



Simon Lewxs P

From: o ,
Sent: _ ‘ : n DT June 2021 1702 : S
Ta: N I .._Llcensmg E
Subject: S owr C!b_]ECtIDn to. the apphcatnon fora premrses licence by the Cooperatrve food
S " .+  groupat ngh Street Crickhowell ) .

- Attachments: _ . letterto Lu;ensmg Authortty re Co-Dp selhng alcohol docx

.. Categories: .~ - - ‘Sinj\on | |

. Hard copy in the post.. ) e

i

Tudalen '—38



Slmon Lew:s.

Fom SRR
‘Sent: 08 June 2021 11:0% - -
soTer . Licensirg L
 ‘Subject: ' ' <Cooperatrve Food Store Crlckhcweli o
- Foliow.Up Flag: = : '_Follow up
‘Flag Status: K Flagged
. Categories Slr_non‘ :

Dear Sirs )

- Cd—opemtrve Food Group, A4D Cnckhowe[l NPB:LBW

%

\ . :
1 am wntmg to regtster my- objectlon td the appln:atnon for a prermses hcence by the Ce— operatrve food group,’ for ’

thetr propased shop in Crickhowell. !

: ,'_The apphcatlon requests: that alcohol should be alldwed to be sold for consumption off the prem:ses between 7arn
 and 10prn six days a week and 8am to 10pm Sundays This is totally inappropriate. Granting a licence for. this Iength
.-'_"_ of tlme"weuld pro\nde a further source of off prem:ses ah:ohol at longer hours wrthm an-area already adequateiy
served by hcensed premlses- : :

o Dtsorder and publn: nursant:e are already a preblem Ewdence of this ex:sts t:urrentiy by the number of brcken
botties and cans around the library garden area, recreation ground and many, other areas around town.in- addition
. we also suffer spates of vandalism. Check with the town’s litter- pu:kmg group, town councrl PCSO and Iocal '
: volunteers who care for tlbrary garden and other areas of town - -

1 would urge the committee to consider a Health impact Assessment There are a number of prernzses aiready
.. supplying alcohol in the town and another-supplier, as large as the one proposed would result in substantial over
© provision in reiatnon to the small popuiatlon of Cnckhowell :

© . 'The hDUI‘S proposed for selimg alcphol frorn 7 in the mormng are unreasonabie Ucens:ng authorltles must take a
respons:bie posrtron and limit the hours of alcohol sales and’ provns;on in an area.

“In view of the above | would urge the ilcensmg authorlty to take a respons:ble posH:}pn and refuse the appilcatlon on
. over provision, preventlon of disorder and protectlng our chlldren grounds. :

"Yours faithfully

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone.:

_‘ Tudalen 39



~ Simon Lewis .

From: e S i SO

Seat: .. 08 June 2021 20:46 ° T L
o o+ . Llecensing - Tt aw . '
Subject: ) applicatiof by Co-op for alcohof sales High Street Cnckhowell
FollodrUp Flag: Follow up
-, Flag Status: ) Flagged
Categories: Simon

5 - B : -

"3 june 2021

Dear Sirs

Co-bperative Food Grotio, Hi'gh'Street ‘c"rickh-owe'n NPBIBW.

I am wrrtmg to regrster my ob}ectlon tothe appllcatlon for a prem:ses licence by the Co-operative food group

at ngh Street Cr}ckhoweli A llcence for these premises will not promote Ilcensmg objectives, particularly - =

' the prevention of trime, d:sorder and anttsocral behaviour. The appln:atlon propases that alcohal will bé
sold for corisumption off the prem:ses between 7am and 10pm six days a week and 8am to 10pm Sundays :
: Th:s is totally not approprrate fora store which could attract many puplls from Cru:khowel[ High Schooi”

Granting a licence would prowde 2 further source of off premlses alcohol’ at. longer hours within an area.

already heavily populated with hcensed premlses Crime, disorder and public nuisance have already reached
‘problem levels in'some young people. We have evidence of this and have to currentiy pick up broken bottles -

~ and cans in the I|brary garden area, recreation ground and many other areas around town. We are suffering .

-a spate of regular vandalism and disorder. Check with our litter picking. grUUp, town coun(:ll PCSO and iocal .

“volunteers who care for fibrary garden and other areas of town. :

| would urge the cornmlttee to consider a Heafth impact Assessment There are a large number of premises .
already supplying alcohol in-the town and another supplier, as large as the one proposed, would result in
. substantial over provision in relation to the small population of Crickhowell. The Welsh Gov havea substance

: 'm!suse plan 2012 -22 revised in response 1o cowd 19 (as alcohol consumgption did rise durmg lockdowns.) -
Wales now has the highest level of aicohol consumption in Europe in young people. 45% of men and 34% of
women are reported to be drinking over the recofnmended gundehnes 1500 deaths occur each year in Wales

related to alcohol and the costs are- more than 1 billion to somety

) -The hours proposed for selhng alcohol from 7 in the morning are unreasonable and fuelhng our nation’s -

health problems Llcensmg authorltles must take a- responSIble posrtlon and Ilmrt the hours of alcohol sales

-'and prov:snon in an area. Crrckhowell town is small, with a popuiatlon of approx 2000. There are already far'” o
too many outlets prowng aicohol in our Thigh street. : -

- inview of the above 1 would urge the Iscensmg authorltyto take a responsd:le roe.and refuse the apphcatlon
on over provision, prevention of disorder:and protecting our chlldren ‘

Tudale_n 40



_ Yoursfaithfdlly . L

kel
'
;

2“I'u“dalen_ 41



From: : e,

Sent: - " - 10June 20211852

Te: _ Licensing .

‘Subject: JERSRST o .Appllcatlon for alcohol llcense Cnekhowell - Cooperatrve Food Group'
.Categorles: : o _ Simon

. Crickhowell -
" Powys -
~ - -lh

Dear Sirs- s EO ' ' e
" Co-operative-Food Group, Hngh Street Cnclchowell NPSlBW . .
ylam writing to reg:ster 111 objectnon to the apphcation for a premises .lu:ence by the Co operatrve food group at Hagh

treet Crickhowell.:
 "UAlicence for these premlses will not promote llcensmg objecl:wes, partlcuiarly the preventlon of crime, disorder and

antfsocial behaviour. -
.~ The application propases ‘that. alcohol wrll be sold for consumptlon off the premtses between 7am and 10pm six days
-8 week and 8am-to 10priv Sundays. Thts bs- totally . e -
not appropnate for a store which could attract many pupsls from Cru:lchowell H:gh School Il _
" Granting 2 licence wouid pro\nde a further source of off prem:ses alcohol at longer hours within an area alreau:l\lr
* . heavily populated with licensed premlses Cririe, disorder and public nu:sance have already reached problem levels
. In sbme young people We have evidence of this and have to currently pick up broken bottles arid cans.in the jibrary” -
_ garden area, recreation ground and many ‘other areas around town. We are suffering a spate of regilar vandaltsm )
" and disorder. Check with our fitter picking group, town counc:l PCSO and local volunteers who care for llbrary
“garden and other areas of town.. :
- 1would: urge the cornmrrl:ee to consader a Health Impac:t Assessment There are’a large number of premises already
. supplv:ng alcoholin the town. and another supplner as large as the one proptzsed would result in substantial over .
prowsmn in relation to the small population of Crickhowell. : :
" The Welsh Government has a substance misuse plan 2012 -22. rev:sed in response to Covid 19 (as alcohol
c:onsumptlon did rise dunng loclcdowns ) Wales now has the hlghest level of alcohol consumptlon in Europe in young
_)eople 45% ofmen - - o - : . o
and 34% of women are reported to be dnnkmg over the recommended gu:dellnes 1500 deaths occur each year in -
Wales related to alcohol and the costs are more than 1 billion to socnety
"The hours propased for selilng aicohol from 7 in the.morning are unreasonable. and fuellmg our nat:on s health
problerns Licensing authentles must' take a responsnble paosition and Jimit the hours of alcohol sales end prowsron m :"

an area. - : S
Crickhowell town is small w:th a populatron of approx 2000. There are aiready far too many outiets prowng alcohol |

in our high street.
. in view of the above | would urge the llcens.lng authonty to take a responsrble role and refuse the applu:atnon on

" pver prov:s:on prevention of dtsorder and protectlng our children. -

'_Yo_urs faithfully B

Tudalen 42




~ Simon Lewis =

From: ' ' : 7

Sent: -~ . 10June 2021 18:58
B ) . -7 lcensing o R . .
. Subject: ~ Aicohal license application - former Conservative Club, Crickhowell

Categories! Simon

===

e

Crickhoweéll

Powys

‘Dear Siré - -

Co-operative Food Group; High Strest, Crickhoweli NF'B1BW. : - . o )
- | amwriting fo registef my objection to the appiication for a premises licencéby the Co-operative food group at High Street
", Crickhowell. . 4 . ) S PR -
: ‘A licence for these premises will not promote ficensing objectives, particularly the prevention of crime, disorder and,
antisocial behaviour. S B . ' . L . s
“The application proposes that alcohol will be sold for tonsumption off the premises between 7am and 10pm six days a week -
and 8am fo 10pm Sundays. This is fotally - o oy S . : o
" not appropriate for a store which could attract many pupils. from Crickhowell High.School 1! - : , . .
" .Granting a ficence would provide.& further sotirce of off premises alcohol at longer-hours within an area already heavily
. “popisiated with licensed premises. Crime, disorder and public nuisance have already reached problem levels in some young
. peopie. We have evidence of this and have to currently pick Lip broken bottles and cans in the library garden area,
©  recreation-ground and many ofher areas around fown. We are suffering a spate of regular vandalism and disorder, Check
© with our fitter picking group, town council, PCSO and local voiunteers who care for library garden and other-areas of fowri. -
-, | wouid urge the committee o consider a Health Impact Assessment. Thére are a farge number of premises already - _
" supplying alcohal in the towh and another supplier, as large as the one propused, would resuit in substantial over provision. .
~ inrelation to the small papulation of Crickhowell. .. o . E C C S
The Weish Governmenit has a substance misuse plan 2012 -22 révised in response to.Covid 19 (as aicobol consumpfion. -
did rise during lockdowns.) Wales now has the highest level of alcehol .consumption in Europs inyoung people. 45% of men .
_and 34% of women are reported to be drinking over the recommended guidelines. 1500 deaths occur each year in Wales
_ related to alcohol and the ‘costs are more thian 1-billion fo socisty.” R R
The hours proposed for selling alcohol from 7 in the moming are unreasonable and fuelling our nation’s health problems. .
Licansing authorities must take a responsible position and fimit the hours of ‘alcchol sales arid provision in an area. .

Crickhowsl| town is small, with a papulation’ of approx. 2000. There areAalready' far foo many outlets proving aicohol in. our

‘o ihigh street. - ST _ . . I ‘ o -
__ In view of the above | would urge the licensing authority o take & respensible role and refuse the applik;atiqn on over |
provision, prevention of disorder and protecting our children. .. g o , .
“Yours faitfifully ' '

o T"udale.n 43



Slmon Lew:s

: Sent: ©. 19 June 2021 21 28
- Te: [ - "_;_Licensmg T L - ' o
: -Subjecl:: = == Co-operatrve Food Group, ngh Street, Cnckhewell NPé“l BW Regtster ObjEC'tan
: Ca_teeri_es:. o o Stmon e
- _.De_ar.“sir/ madam,

t am wr:tlng to register.riy objection to the apphcatnon fora. prernzses licence by the Co- opemtrve food group at
~ High Street Crickhowell. A licence for these premises will not’ promote licensing objectives, partnt:ularly the
. prevention of crime, disorder and antisocial behaviour. The agplication propases that alcohol will be sold for
consumption off the premises between 7am and 10pm six days aLWeek and 8am to 10pm Sundays. - '

"~This is totally not appr‘op'natE for a store which could attract cnr‘ﬁpreheﬁsive ;:h'iidfen, | have children attending bD.th.
-hgois in Crickhowell and the notion of the ficense appalis me. th is this ‘benefit’ for | ask you? Cnrporate
pockets? Certainly not for the p0pulat|on of Cnckhowell ,

.- Asan NHS key worker workmg in mental health I consmler it s totally- 1rresponsnble gwen the problernatac issues.
. with ah:oho! ‘misuse in Wales and i in fight of the WG Substance Misuse plan, due for review and update next year
- Aleohol misuse mcreased with the pandernic, why promote this? Surely there are atready enough venues selling

“ alcohol i in the area: In addition, substance misuse services are extremely poor in Pewys - both in the NHS and charlty':‘:

" provision. Granting this would create an mcreased problem that in turn would create more ‘pressure in poor
' |nfrastructure/ services that are currentfy prowded 1o cope with substam:e misuse in Powys And who would fund
~ the lncreased demaqd there? Certam}y not the Co opf : :

In view of the above | would urge the Iu:ensmg authorrty to take a responszble role and refuse the appilcatnon on*
- over prowslon preventlon of dtsorder protectmg our chlldren and pmtectlng eur NHS

Ifa\n'_rait your reply.
,';‘(pursrsincerely,' o ‘

 Sent from sy iPhone

Tudalen 44



B

Slrhon Lew:s ==

B s e e e R i B D SRS

From: : o e ‘ -.

Sent S 11 Jume 2021 1008~ o |

afar L = Licensing ) -

. Subject: -~ - S "proposecl ficencing hours for prem:ses in Crnckhowell SRS
Categories: Gihon
Dear Sir/Madam

| refer to the application for an off-licence for the yet to.be confirmed Co-op, in the former Consarvative Club,
Crickhowell. This whole project is a matter for d:spute Iocally as it will impact unfalrly on the current busrnesses,
apart from the traffic concerns. '
Any application for an-alcohol ficence should be consndered on @ 'need’ basis. There are already several offnlu:ence

- premises in Crickhowell, so there is no 'need"This is ‘again designed to hit local businesses. Moreover, these
unreasonable hours will increase the alcohol problems aiready experlenced in Crlckhowell

i

iAntesoc:al beha\nour is startmg tobea probiem already; with vendallsm and dzsordec, damage and Irtter ona
eguiar basis, as z:an be evidenced form local| groups such as fitter plckers Town Councl, PCSO and others with
‘concerns for: keeplng Crlckhowell tldy :

+

- The local High St:hool isin close: proxlmrty to this proposed s;tore rt isnot & good example to set ou‘t chnidren Antl-
social behawourwrll scalate. Alcoho! consumpt:on rose as & Fesponse to Covid 19 - please refer to Welsh Gov.
Substance Misuse Plan - Wales has the highest | level of consumption m the whole of Eurppe - an terrible statlstu: We
shouid no‘f be foeihng thls problem : :

v

- -Long [n:encmg hours W|Il increase the traffic probIem aiready errwsaged

1

There are huge cost |rnphcat1ons of mcreased alcohol consumption wn:h over 1500 premature deaths and related
health ISsues . ‘

7 Pleas_e give this aopﬁcafi’on very Acareful con'sideratio.n and refuse it on the grounds stated
. Yours sincerely

Tudalen 45



12

pem—" S bl

" HIS GRACE THE.DUKE OF BEAUFORT

1

. '2017/2018

CRiIC

Beaufort Street
Crickhowell

- Powys

== rickh oweH&D istrict-Civie S oc:ety—_"‘"‘

 President s i e S e e

o | | . NPBIBN

* 12t June 2021

.".'"%De'ar-Si‘rs_ _ o T -
» ,:Cmoﬁemﬁve food group. High Street. CriqkhoWelI NPSIBW. -

| am writing on behalf of 't_heiquckhowell and District Civic Society o regiétei' our ,étrong objéction_j'to'tﬁe app_lic:atibﬁ fbr_

a premises licence by the Co-operative food group at High Street Crickhowell. A licence for these premises will not - :

promote licensing objéc_ﬁves,'particulariy'the prevention of crirme, disorder, and antisocial bghaviour. - . -

. Granting a ficence would provide a further sourcsof off premises ‘alcohol.at longer hours within an area aiready
heavily populated with licensed premises. Crime, disorder, and public nuisance have already reached problem levels-

i spme_young_-people._We have evidence-of this and -must_cun‘antw pick up broken bottles and cans in the library

garden area, recreation ground and rhany other areas. arotind fown. We are suffering a spate of regular vandalism.

and disorder. Check with our fitter picking. group, town council, PCSO and local volunteers who care for flibrary garden

and other areas of fown. Almost all these issues are underreporied because no-one believes the police have fhe time
of resources fo do anything about it, given the specific lack of a police presence in Crickhowell. I

aicohol in the town and another as large as ﬁn.é,on_e:ﬁrup‘oseg would be well Gver provision in relation to the small

population of Crickhowell. This will be a store sefiing the usual snacks and things to entice the young pupils of - -

. Crickhowell High School and a large display of alcohol is not meeting the community needs: - -
The Welsh Gov have a substance rmisuse plan 2012 -22 revised in response o covid19 (as alcohol cohs_um;ition did
rise during lockdowns) o : . | . < © I

" | would urge the commitiee fo consider a Healthi impac"é assessmént;'l?hare are maﬁy premises élréad_y- supplj'ing ,‘ )

 There's an Alcohol measure in Wales doc -which states Wales hbw-ha\iing the highest level of alcohcl‘cohsurripﬁc'pn in

3

Europe in young people.

45%af men and 34% women reparted io be drinking t@.vei' the recommended: guidefines. )

1500 deaths occur sach year in Wales related to alcohol and costs more than 1 billion fo society.
The Walsh gov wishes to make healthy choices -8asy choices. - -

The proposed hours of seliing alcohol at 7.00am in the moming is unreasonabfe and fueliing our Jocal health and arii-

social behaviour problems. Licensing authorities must take a responsible position and fimit the hours of alcohol sales

and provisionin an area. Crickhowell fown already has. 13 high street iocations that sell alcohol. That is already oo . .

high. - ) R S
o We be'liave'thét the fioor area.of this-store at éppr&g‘x. 283°5q M 'méans this location will be 'su_bjec_:f o Sunday
operating hours anyway, so the application is incorrect in asking for extended Sunday hours :

in view of the above |
provision, prevention of disorder and protecting our children. - .

Tudalen 46

ﬁfoutd urge the Iiéensihg authority'ib take.a ﬁ_asponsibie role and Tefuse the appﬁcatioh onover - -

_an behalf of Crickhowell and District Civic Socisty e R __..__,__m______.__



s!mon Le“"s - _ = R WA e ":7-4“'—__““- - _‘ — : - e = : ‘—_—
- Frnljn: L k : ,Susan Jones on behaif of Ltcensmg
 ‘Sent: g 7 14 June 2021 09:29
To: oL ~ Simori Lewis
“ee- - - -7.em o Nichola Baker : S =
Subject:- . FW: Co-nperative Group Food leri:ed Llcense Apphcatlon
Attachments: o June 12th Objectlon Letter.docx .
impartance: f High
. From e TR R o ;-
“Sent: 12 june 2021 10:31 - '

To: Licensing <hcensmg@powys gov uk>

. f«iui:ject:' Co-operafive Group Food Limited -Lice;ise '_Applicatif:'m" ’ .
unportance: High B - E ¥
_Dear Sirs. . -

Please ﬁnd the Cnckhoweil and Dtstnct CIV}C Soc|ety Letter of objection to the Co— ¥

B |operattve Group Food Limited Apphcatlon for a prem:ses licence

. At the pianned Co-Op store in Crrc:khowell ( former Conservatlve Clﬁb)

* Crickhowell and District Civic so¢;¢fy" .

'Tu&lalen 47



-a large number of premises alraady supplymg alcohol in the town and another
~ as large as the one proposed would be weH over promsaon m relation to the
small population of Crickhowell. The current premises seiiing alcohol are run -

* go further thus making the source more é;fﬁcuit and not regular. | note the

£ Tt

L

- 'Gléritfng a licence would provide a further source of off premises alcohol at
longer hours within an area already heavily populated with licensed premises.

Crime, disorder 3r‘xd public nuisance have already reached prcbiem levels in

~ some ycn.zng peop%e We have evidence of this and have to currently pick up

broken bott!es and cans in the library garden area, recreation ground and marny

-~ other areas around town, We are suffering a spate of regular vandahsm and -

disorder. Check with our fitter picking group, town coundil, PCSO and 10:3! o

'voiunteers whio-care for hbrary garden and other areas of tcwn

' "There are residents in this lane by the pmposed Co-op who could suﬂ’er noise L
- .and antisocial behamour part;cuiariv in early morning and later evening, with™ ‘

- this, minority fuelling their habit of alcohol cansumptlcm There would be a - '
. parkfng impact as the 4 spaces provided are madequate for the size cf the store” o
L and the lane couid be biocked by the peopie droppmg off to p;ck up théir aicoh&l: A
. suppises ' o

| would urge the ccrmrr;;ﬁee tD cansndef a Health fmpact assessment. Thereare

by Jocal families who generally know the young peopie and who is being sert
in to purchase alcohol for them, thus making it raore difficult for the underage
drinkers and providing some local reguiatlan Soto geta supply they have to

superviser from the site will be from Abertillery SO has no ocal kncw%edge We
needto bea society to keep t:hﬁdren from harm and not make alcohczﬁ readily
available everywhere This will be a staré selling the usual snacks and things to -

" entice the young and a large display of aicohol is not meetmg the community .

nheeds. We were told that this store wﬂ! heip those orf iow tncomes soits not
alcghol we need here.”

- The Welsh Gov have a suhstance rrisuse piaﬂ 2012 -22 rewsed in response o
“covid19 {as alcohol consumption did rise during ?ockdowns)

- There's an Alcohal measure in Wales doc “which states Wales now having the

- highest !evel of alcohol consumption in Europe in young people. .

45%o0f men and 34% women reportad tG be drmkmg over the recommended
guidelines. -

1500 de&ths occur ear:h year m Wa es related to aicehc:l and casts more thaﬁ 1

bi!ison to society. .

B ._ . The) We[sh gov wishes i:a make hea?thy cho]::es ~easy chorces

et L:r....,,_r“j_ o Vgt b P T ___!=—-ﬂ-ﬁ\:ﬁE|::-._E1._—_r'—'—H==_-.. ] e !

Tudalen 48




Address“‘ .,

Co- op alcohal ficerse application DEADLINE FOR OBJECTIONS JUNE 18

The more objections from the town and businesses ,the more likely the bid is to K
be turmed down — and alcohol off-sales are a key to ‘d‘ae store being viable ,50

- please do- ob}ect by sending an email ,ane wntten by you ;:arries MOre: wezght

send emasi to E:cencmg@mwvs EOV. uk.

Or mailto |
| ' '.Licensir'tg Teachuncﬂ Dfﬁces |
Yéwalia fthonRoad
: -Lhnﬂrindod WellsPoWys

LD1 6AA |

) Mam reasons to ob;ect, preventian 5 e and dzsorder pubhc safety, the
' protection of chiiciren preventjon ctf pubh:c nuisance, overprowsron of aicohol _

saiesman area
ame_

Date 14*" June 20218

- Dear ﬁrs
. Cc—operat;ve Food Graup, Hfgh Street, Crscichoweii NPSiBW

 tam writing ta regtster ry ob;ect:on to the application fora premises ficence by |

the Co—opezatwe food group at High Street Cnckhoweﬂ A licence for these

premises. will not’ promote Iicensmg objectwes pafticularly the prevent;on of
" crime, disbrder and an’cisoc:tat behawour T ey LT .

-

Enahixng the premrses tosell aicobo! wcufd be totaéiy detnmentaf to Crsdchoweﬂ .

tawrt The apphcat;on proposes that alcohol will be sold for consumption offthe

premises between 7am and 10pm six days a week and 8am to 10pm Sundays {1

note in the planning application for this development to BBNP rt is stated that

“net retail area is 293sq. m, so I wou%d expectthe tegal Sunday opemng hours to -

-.-—f--___apptvi - s == S

‘T‘udalen 49




e

=T = The hours of sefling a}cohoi at. 7 in the morning is unreasonahle and fueiiing Ol i
‘ _ nations health probiems. Licensing authorm&s must take a responsibie position
,and Jimnit the hours of alcohol sales and prowsnon m an area. Crickhowell town Is
really- only the size. of a vs%fa_ge with 2000 papu!atton we have 28 physu:aE shops, -
providers; cafes and puhs and-at: Jeast 13 of these 1 know sell alcuhol That is a" :
high percentage. in view of the above | would Lirge the licensing authorsty to -
tzke a responsibie role and refuse the application on over provision, prevertion
of disorder and protecting our-children.

Yours

Tudalen 50



Slmon Lew:s

Frurp: S R ‘ Susan Jones on behalf of Llcensmg
Sent: ~ . . .. 15 June2021 10:09

B e e ' Slmon Lems Nlchola Baker
Subject. - RWY S C

- Attachments: oo . Screenshot 20210614~220332 png, Screenshct 2021 0614 220316 png;’ Screenshot
L - 20210614 220325 Png ‘

'More objections to Co-op Cru:k o D

. 'Nic please can you save them aII to thewk. ' : = L
_ -',-thsanks : : " . . S e T |
' Frnm_' .

sent: 15 June 2021 08:00- o A

Ta: Lu:ens:nglchcensmg@powys gov uk>
- rSI.ibjECt ' Lo .

Tudalen 51



'Address :
,‘-Date 15/06/2021

DearSirs -
K Co—operatrve Food Group, High Street, Cru:khowell NP81BW

% am wrltlng to regtster my objectlon to the a.pphcatlon for a premtses llcence by -

‘the Co-operative food group at High' Street Cnckhowell A licence for these -
premises will not- promote Iicensmg objectrves partlcularly the preventlon of .-

- crime, drsorder and antrsocnal behaviour.

Enablmg the premises to sell alcohol would be totally detnmental to. Cru:khowell
town. The appllcatlon proposes that alcohol will be soid for consurnptlo'n off the
: premtses between 7am and 10pm six days @ week and- 8am to 1me Sundays {i

. note in the planning appllcatlon for ‘this development to BBNP it is stated that

- net retall area IS 293sq m, so | would expect the legal Sunday opemng hoursto -
- applv) | o |

. Grantmg a licem:e would provnde a further source. of off premzses alcohol at'
: longer hours within an area already heav1ly populated with licensed premtses .

" Crime, dlsorder and public’ nuisance have already reached problem levels in"
~.some young. people We have evndence of this and have to currently plck up

- broken bottles and cans in the library garden area, recreation ground and-many
| other areas around town: We are suffering -a spate of regular vandalzsm and.
' d:sorder Check wzth our’ lrtter plcklng group, town councul PCSO and local -
volunteers who care for llbrary garden and other areas of town

There are residents.in thls lane’ by the proposed Co-op who could suffer | norse '
and antisocial. behaviour, partncularly in early mornmg and later. even:ng, with
this minority fuelling their habit of ‘alcohol consumptlon ‘There would be a
parking impact as the 4 spaces provided are madequate for the sizé of the store |
~ and the lane tould be blocked by the people droppmg offto plck up their alcohol _ |
- supplles ' ‘

‘ I would urge the comrmttee to. cons;der d Health |mpact assessment Thereare

a large number of premises already supplying alcohol in the town and another )

as large as the one proposed would be well-over provision in relatlon to the

‘Tudalen 52



" $mall population of Crickhowell. The currant prémisés selling alcohol are run

by local families who generally know the young people and who is being sent |
_ _‘ in to purchase alcohol for them, thus makmg l‘l: more dlﬂ";cult for the underage
_drinkers and providing some local regulation. So to get a“supply they have to
go further thus making the source more difficult and not regular. | note the
supervisor from the site will be from Abertillery so has ne local knowledge. We
need to be a society to keep children from harm and not make alcohol readily
available everywhere This will be a store selling the usual snacks and things to
" entice the: yotmg and a large display of alcohol is not meeting the communrty
needs, We were told that thls store will help those on low lncomes soits not.
alcohol we need here: O : L .
The Welsh Gov have a 5ubstance misuse plan 2012 -22 revnsed m reSponse to
_covrd19 (as alcohol consumption did rise durmg lockdowns)
“There's an Alcohol measure in Wales doc -which states. Wales now having the
~ highest level of alcohol consumptlon in Europe in young people. .
~ 45%o0f men and 34% women reported to be dnnklng over the recommended

: 'gUIdelmes

1500 deaths otcur each year |n Wales related to alcohol and costs more than 1
billion to society. . : o
The Welsh gov w:shes to ma ke healthy chmces -easy cho;ces e

© The hours of selling alcohol at 7in the momlng is unreasonable and fuellmg our__ S
~.nations health problems. Llcensmg authorrtles must take a reSpons:ble position

and fimit the hours of alcoholsales and’ provision in an area. Cnckhowell townis =
really only the size of a.village wrth 2000 population; we have 29 physical sheps,
provnders cafes and pubs and at least 13 of these I know sell alcohol That is.a
»hngh percentage ' -

,. in view of the above I would urge the Ilcensmg authority to take a responsible - |
role and refdse the apphca.tlon ‘on over provision, prevention of disorder and_, '
. protecting our children ' '

Yours

" Tudalen 53



Slmon Lems ‘ N S e S e A

From: © S Susan .lcmes on behalf of Llcensmg
" Sent : .. 153upe 2021-10:10.
 Toi © - cilsoSimon Lews; Nichoia Baker
Swbjeck ' .. < FW:co-op licensing oppasition -
Attachments: - - .~ " . co-opopposition14062021.docx

Another one...

From:
- Sent: 14 June 2021 16: 13 -
To: Licensing <l|censmg@powys gov ule> -
Subject co-0p hcensmg opposmon
E D.ear_ Slrs,,
" Please find attached our opposition for the proposed licensing of the co-0p.

Yours sincefély :

- - s -
_ - S e

Tudalen 54



Slmon Lewns

Chime v e e g s e

Front:
Sent

B (-
. ‘Subject:

' :-. Apd énothe'r.-.'.'.

e o e L e e e e et e B A e i e i e = B

Susan Jones on behalf Df Llcensmg

15 June 2021 10110 -

Nichola Baker; SIIT'IDFI Lew:s .

FW. The proposed Ccnop Cnckhowel! hcens:ng hours '

—Original Message=— =~ .. - R
From: NN
Sent: 14June 202115:54 <0 T - R
To: Licensing <hcensmg@powys gov uk> _ R
, Sub}ect. The proposed Co—pp Cnckhc_pwe]l hcensing hours -

- Dear Llcensmg Authorrty, X » o -
. lobject, in the strongest possnble terms, to the proposed hcensmg heurs fcrr the new Co—op,'.._

T Cnckhowell Late mght opening for cheap alcohol is a_recipe for anti-social behaviour. There are plenty of hcensed
F"’prerntses selling normal priced alcohol.in Crickhowell. Crickhowell has been relatively unscathed from drink related -
- bad behaviour; but this proposal wolsld change that. just from a. pubhc health perspectwe the grantmg of a ilcense
would be detrlmental to heaith partn:ularly youngsters ‘ :

‘Yours srncere}y,

"Sgrit from my iPad -

T’udalen 55



& Slmon Lew:s :

.. From: 7

Susan .lones on behalf of anensmg

. Sent: . 15June 2021 10:11 )
e . Nlchola Baker, Simon Lewis .
Subject: FW: Prern:ses hcence Appllcatton by the' Co«operatlve food group at ngh Street
’ anckhowell . . .
~ Coop again‘
_

e Sent 14 June 20211405
. Te: L;censmg <l|censmg@powys gov. ulc> ‘ :
" Subjen:t Prerntses licence Applncat;on by the Co operatlve food grpup at ngh Street Cnckhowel[

...r}ckhowell

|
Lejoe/2021 L R
DearSlrs/Madam R S I L e g
Co—operatrve food group, High Street Cnckhowell NPSlBW ' -
Sales of Alcohol licence. :

We are wrrtmg to reg:ster our objectlon to the appllcatlon for a prem[ses llcence by the Co-
‘operative food group at High Street Crlckhowell

The appllcatlon proposes that alcohol will be sold for consumptlon off the premtses between.
7arn and 10pm six days g week and Sam to 10pm Sundays (shouldn t legal Sunday opening_ _'
- hoursto apply )’ o : SR :
‘I'would urge the committee to conS|der a Health lmpact assessment There are a large L
number of premises already su pplylng alcohol in the town and another as large.as the one
proposed would be well ovér provision in ‘relation to the small populatlon of Crickhowell.
‘The current premises selling alcohol are run by local famllles who generally know the young
people and legal age buyers who is being sent in to purchase alcohol for them, thus making
it more dlfflcu It for the underage drinkers and proysdmg some local regulatlon '

The Welsh Gov have a substance misuse plan 2012 22 revrsed in. response to cov1d19 (as
alcohol consumptlon drd rise during lockdowns) - .

“There's an Alcohol méasure in Wales doc -which’ states Wales now havmg the: htghest level

of alcohol ‘consumption in Europe in young people. .
45%0f men and 34% women reported to be drinking over the recommended gurdelmes
1500 deaths occur each year in Wales related to alcohol and costs more than 1 billion to

society.
The Welsh gov wnshes to make healthy chorces -easy chou:es

TudaFen 56



‘ _,_Thé location-will-be very attractive‘to the pupils of Crickhowell High School for the lunch...

time pop into town. Havmg a very large dtsplay of alcoholic drlnks wsll surly be an attractlon -

"y not durlng the school day bt after school and ear[y evenlngs o

The hours of selflng aicohol at 7 in the mormng is unreasonabie and fuelhng our natlonsﬁ;

" heatth- problems: Licensing authorfties must take a re,s;aonsuble pasition and limit the hours -~ .
of alcohol sales-and provision in an area. Crickhowell town is really only the size of a village

. with 2000 population; we have 29 physu:af shops providers, cafes and pubs and approx. 45%

" we know sell.alcohol.
In view of the above we urge the: hcensmg authorrty to take a responsible role and refuse the
- -application on over provrsmn prevent-non of dlsorder and protectlng our chlldren

_ Yours fait_hfu_lly R
f'?.nt _froi;n Mail for Wihdoi!;'s_lﬂ_.:' "

¢

"”I'_ijdalen_ 57



Simon Lewis. T =
From: S "+ Susan Jonés on behalf of Lflcen.sing

 Semt o 15JEn'e 202110012 o

 Ter - Nictiola Baker; Simon Lewiss. = = il

Subject: . ... FW:ORJECTION Crickhowell Premises License - propased Co-op
Co-op....

e e ——

Csent:l4dune202113:31 T _

*Tor Licensing <licensing@powys.gov.uk>. .- . T o SRR

_ Subject: OBIECTION Crickhowell Premises License - proposed Co-0p Rt .

._-_‘\ « ° - .‘ : .

Crickhowell

© 14% June 2021

Dear.Sirs, - _ S R =

_ - Co-operative Food Group, High. Street - Crickhowell NP8 1BW ‘

1 am writing to register my strong objection to the application for a pr_é,m'lfse-s licence by the

Y Co;opetative food. gr@u p at'H'i'ghStr_eet Crickhdw’ell. A licence for these premisés will not
promot'e liten'si'ng.Q_bjeCtivé_S;_ parti_cUla'riy 't[;iéw:pée\}ent_ion olffcri'rn'e; d_i'sprder'an-d _é-r";tis'gt:jgl_,f,,g

* behaviour. o R L o
" Enabling the premises to sell aleohol would be tptallyl.__ﬁetr;imgnta.l_to Crickhowell town. The
~ ,application proposes that alcohol will be sold for consumption off the premises between 7am . .
“and 10pm six days a week and 8am to 10pm Sund'.'ay's' (I note:in the planning application for’ .
this development to BBNP, it is stated that net refail area is 293sq m, so | would expect the
legal Sunday opening hourstoapply ).~~~ WO e s
Granting a licenice would provide a further source of off premises alcohol at longer hours
" within an area already heavily populated with licensed premises, Crime, disorder and public
nuisance have already reached problem levels in” some young people. Try living on
'Crickhdwell High Street and see and hear for yourself that a big store selling offer alcohol
deals is going to have a detrimental effect.on our town. We have evidence of this and have -
to cu ifrgn‘t[y"pifq'_i( tp-broken bottles and cans in the library garden ared, recreation’ ground
© and ."m'any'o,t'h_é'r\areas around town.: We are suffering a spate of regular vandalism and
- disorder, Check with our fitter picking group, town council, PCSO and local volunteers wha
- care for library garden anid other areas of town. - o
Has any consideration !@eén given at all to the residents in the lane by the proposed Co-op
~who “could ‘suffer noise ‘and antisocial behaviour;- particularly in -early morning and later -
g ;_'evehing, with this minority fuelling their habit of alcohol consumption. There would be a

'Tudalé_n 58



'7

: could be blocked by the people droppmg cﬁ‘ to plck up thelr aicohol su pplles

~} would urge the c committee to consrder a Heafth impact assessment. Theré are d farge
“number of premises already supplymg alcohol in the town and another as large as the one |
proposed would be well over provision in relation to the small‘pOpu!atlon of Cnckhowell
“The current prem:ses selling alcohol are run by local families who. generally know the young
people and who is being sent in to. purchase aleohel for them, thus making it more difficult -

~ forthe underage drinkers and prowdmg some local regulation. So to get a supply they have
tb go further thus making the source more difficult and: not regular. | note the supervisor

- from the site will be from Aber‘ti[lery 5o has no local knowledge. We need to be a society to

keep children from harm.and not make aicohol readlly avallable everywhere. This will be-a. - - :
store sel[mg the usisal snacks and things to entice the. young and a large display of alcohol is. .
not meet:ng the cemmunlty needs, We were told that thts store will help those on Iow :
'incomes so its not alcohol we need here. = : s
- The Welsh Gov have a substance misuse plan 2012: 22 revrsed m response to cc\nd19 (

_ alcohol consumptron did rise dunng lockdowns) o N | :
There s an Alcohol measure in Wales doc -which states Wales now havmg the hlghest level -
of alcokiol consumptxon in Europe in young people. o

~ 45%of men and 34% women. reported to be drinking over the recommended gundehnes
1500 deaths oceur each year in Wales related to. alcohol and ccsts more than 1 bi”lOn to.

‘B

;-. socrety . :
- The We[sh gov wishes to make hea[thy chorces -easy chcnces

The hours of sellmg aicohel at 7 in the mornmg is unreasonabFe and fue!lmg our: natlons o
~ health problems. Licensing author;tles must take a respons:ble pcsrtnon and fimit the hours '
of alcohol sales and prowsuon in an area. Crlckhowell town is really on!y the size of a village
wrth 2000 population we have 29 physrcal shops prowders cafes and pubs and at least 13 .f'
of these I'’know sell alcohol. That is a high percentage S

- In view of the above | would urge the licensing authority to take a responsrble role and refuse

the apphcatlon on over prov:saon preventlon of dzsorder and protectmg our chlidren

" Yours -

Tudalen 59



N Slmon Lewns :

F'-rorni' , " Susan Jones on behalf of Licensing

Sent: 15.June 2021 10:14

To: o o - Nichola Baker; Simon Lewis.
' Subject: ORW; Objection to Licence application
. CO—-op.- -

' Hope you don t rmnd but | am yet again clearing out the generic émail. They are all flagged to you but | rather pass
them to you and dlrectly then | have put them in the Llcensmg Act premrses’ folder helps to see what actually is
~ -ofstanding work.in the generlc T . .
Sue

- From;
Sent: 14 June 2021 13:05

* To: Licensing <l|cen5|ng@powys gov.uk> .
Subjecl:. Ob]ef:l:non to Licence appln:atlon T

] .Date

Dear Sl rs
Co—operatrve Food Group, ngh Street Crlc:khowell NPS1BW. ‘
"} am writing to register my objectron tothe appllcatlon fora premlses llcence by
the: Co-operative food group at High Street Cnckhowell A licence for these
premtses will ‘not promote licensing objectrves partlcularly the preventson of
~ crime,disorder and antisocial behaviour.- 7 S :
Enabllng the premises to sell alcohol would be totally detnmental 0 Cnckhowell
town. The applrcatlon proposes that alcohol will be sold for consumptlon off the '-
prernlses between 7am and 10pm six days a week and 8am to 10pm Sundays (I
/ note in the planning apphcatlon for this development to BBNP iti is stated that net
| retall area is 293sq m, sol would expect the Iegal Sunday openmg hours to apply
Grant:ng a licence would prowde a further source of off premises alcohol at
~ longer hours within an area already heavily populated wrth llcensed premtses
Crime, disorder and public nuisance have already reached problem levelsin some
young people. We have ‘evidence of thlS and have to currently pick up broken
bottles and cans in-the llbrary garden. area, recreation ground and many other
areas around town: We are suﬁ‘ermga spate -of regular vandalism and disorder.
“Check with, our litter plckrng group, town council, PCSO and local volunteers who
care for llbrary garden and other areas of town. ‘ SR
There are residents in this lane by the proposed Co -op. who could

1o

_ “suffer noise and antlsocralbehawour partlcularly in early mornrng and later

Tudalen 60



1§ -

._evening,. WIththls mrnorlty fuelling. their habit. of alcohol. consumptlon There oo
__._'would be a_parking impact as the 4 spaces provided are inadequate for the:size- '
of the store and the lane could be blocked by the people dropplng off to pICk up
* their alcohol supplies. - = | | L ooom SRR

" "I would urge the committeg to consider a Health lmpact assessment There are .

‘a3 large number of premises: already supplymg alcohol in the town and another
as large as the one proposed would be well over provrsron in relation te’ the

- small population of CnckhoWell The current premisés selllng alcohol are run by

: jlocal families who generally know the young people and who is being. sent in to ..'__i ;
"-_',.purchase alcohol for them, thus makmg it more drtﬁcult for the underage '
“drinkers and providing some local regulatron So to get a supply they have to go
-further thus makmg the source more difficult and not regular. | note the - _
© supervisor from the site will be from Abertlllery s0 has no Iocal knowledge We BRI
',need to be a society to keep children from harm and not makealcohol readlly
avarlable everywhere This will be a store selllng the usual snacks and thlngs to-
entice the young and a Iarge dlsplay of alcohol is not meetmg the communrty
--_-needs We were told that thrs store will help those oh. low incomes so its not
~alcohol we need here. L ' - .

- The Welsh Gov have a substance misuse plan 2012 22 revrsed in: response to
“covid19 (as alcoholconsumptlon did rise during lockdowns) - -

, .There s-an Alcohol méasure in-Wales doc -which states Wales NOwW havmg the '

B highest level of alcohol consumption in Europe in young people '
45%of men and 34% women reported to be dnnklng over the recommended
gmdellnes . - *

1500 deaths occur each year in Wales related to alcohol and costs more than 1
billron to society. ' S o ‘ e

The Welsh gov. WlSl‘leS to make healthy chorces -easy chorces

The hours of selling alcohol at 7in the morning is unreasonable and fuellmg our
‘nations health problems. Licensing authorities must take.a responsible position
-and limit the hours of alcohol sales and provision in an area. Crickhowell town'is .
: really only. the size of-a village with 2000° population;we have 29 physncal

- shops; provrders cafes and pubs and atleast 13 of these l know sell alcohol That_ L
~isa hlgh percentage - S S

~In view of the above | would urge the Ilcensmg author:ty to take a responsrble '
_'role and refuse the appllcatlon on over provrsron preventlon of dlsorder and‘-';z

" protecting our chlldren

. Hls}nh: A mrm.:-_

Yours smcerely

- “Tudalen 61



e e e s e e e s o — e

O Sent fromE—

=
:

Tuaaien 62



" HSlmon Lew:s

.- Fro‘m: o C Susan Jones an behaif of L:censmg
- -Sent ' .. 15 jupe 2021 14:47
o T .. Simon Lewis; Nichota Baker - .
 Subject ' FW: Co-op rajection of planning appi;catlon
" Co-op again...

Feo: R o S F A
~ Sentz 15 June 2021 12:47° R

. To: Licensing: <hc:ensmg@powys EOV. Luk> ,
- Subject Re CD—Dp re;ectlon of planmng apphca’clon
- Dear Sir/Madam;
Here is a copy of the letter I sentin response to the plannmg applscatlon made by the Co—op‘

- asyou couldn’ t read the other copy | sent. The other copy ! has my s;gnature on it, so can be
used in conju nctlon Wlth th is as a. formal objectlon

o Li—ce’ﬁsi-ng_.'ré.am Council Office | o
,JY Gwaha itﬁonRoe;ﬂ-: : x o
| ‘L.l'andr-iridod Wells | ' _
' Powys |

LDl GAA

Name_ s

Add ress '

Tudalen 63 |



* -_ngte;;5'06',21_.__ '.'_ﬁ.,;r_'_.:._._...__‘:_‘:,.:___..____:_..l.___.l;— ,-l s .:",: l;e:;-_-;:—v.r. :;_';_;':.-.r-;:_;__._.;;_ S ;r;l . ._,,,_.,_‘._.,“_. .. ) . .-.V s .\.' R .

SR r e e s s m mafmmn e S0 e n 4 e b e ammmma mmn n m e nimn e s b e vh L 4 ek mem e s mk s m crr e e e e b b e e« e v e 02 oo a

’ 'Dear Sirs

T s
NS e,

: Co-operatrve Food Group, ngh Street Cnckhowel[ NPBlBW

| am wrrt:ng to regrster my objectlon to the eppllcatton for a premises licence by the Co-
. -operative food group at, ngh Street Crlckhowell A licence: for these premises will not

- promote lrcens:ng objectrves partrcularly the preventlon of crlme, r:ltsorder and anttsocral !
behavrour : : . . - L

Enabling. the prem:ses to sell alcohol would be totally detnmental to Crlckhowell town. The .

a ppllcatlon proposes that alcohol will be sold for consumptlon off the premises between 7am. - -
and 10pm six days a week and. 8am to 10pm Sundays (i note in.the planning appllcatlon for .

“His development to BBNP if is.stated that net retarl area.is 293sq m, so'l would expect the -
legal ‘Sunday openmg hours to apply ). : . | '

.Grantlng a llcence would. provnde a. further source of off premises alcohol at longer hours ,

within an area already heavrly populated with licensed premises. Crlme, disorder and publlc-' )

nuisance have already.reached problem level§ in some young people. We have evidence of
_thts and.. have to currently pick up broken bottles and cans in the library’ garden area, .
recreation ground and many ‘Gther areas around town. We are suﬁ‘ermg a-spate of regular. "
- vandalism and disorder. Check with our litter plckxng group, town council, PCSO and local :
| volunteers who care for l:brary garden and other areas of town ‘ '

’There are resndents in tl'lIS lane by the: proposed Co—-op who could suFFer noise and anttsoc:al
- behayiour partlcularly in early morning and later evening, with this minority fuelllng their

- ‘habit of alcohol consumptlon There would be a parking impact as the 4 spaces pro\nded are

_adequate for the size of the store and the lane could be blocked by the people dropplng L
off to ple up thelr alcohol supplles : . :

1 would urge the«commrttee to consrder a Health |mpact assessment There are a large -

number of premtses already su pplylng alcohol in the town and anather as large as the one

proposed would be well-over provision in relation to the small population of Cnckhowell

" The. current ‘premises selling alcohol are run by local families who generally know the young
people and who is being sent in to purc:hase alcohol for them, thus making it more. drﬁ"icult _

- for the underage drinkers and providing some local regulatlon Sotogetasu pply they have

Ctog go further thus makmg the source more drthult and not regular i note the supervrsor -

- from the site wrll be from Abert:llery so has no local knowledge We need to be a crety to '-.-::' .-"

' keep c:hlldren from harm and not make alcohol readily avallable everywhere Tht,, :
store selling the usual snacks and things to entice the young and a large display of alcohol is
- not meetlng the communlty needs. We were told that th|5 store wrll help those on low
“"incomes so its not alcohol we need here o - '

Tudale,n_ 64



s

- ==The Weish Gov have a substance misuse ‘plan 2012 - 22 revrsed in response to covrd 19 (

alcohol consumptlon did rise. durrng Iockdowns)

There's an Alcohol measure Tn Wales ‘doc-whichstates Wa1es now havrng the hlghest f“vef

“of alcoho[ consumption in Europe in young peopie ) - .

45%of rmenand 34% women reported to be- drmklng over the recommended gu;deimes

- 1500 deaths oceur each year |n Wales related to alcohol and costs more than 1 bI“IDn to
’lr'SDCIEt\/ 3 . e . ) ) . o . ‘ o

The Welsh gov wnshes to make heaithy c:horces -easy ChOICES

"'--'The hours of selhng alcohol at 7.in the mormng is unreasonable and fuellmg our natrons
health problems. chensmg authontles must take a respons;ble posrtron and limit the hours
of alcohol sales and pro\nsmn in‘an area. Crickhowell town is really only the size of a w!lage :
with 2000 populatron we have 29 physrca! shops provrders cafes and pu bs. and at: Ieast 13'-
--;\'of these | know seltateohol. That is a htgh percentage SR e : , o

In view of the above would urge the hcensmg authority to take a respons:ble role and refuse
the apphcatlon on over pro\nsmn preventlon of disorder and protectmg our children.

- Yours

C. Kind regards,

o
Managing Director

| \I .

Oni5 Jun 2021 at 10: 16 Llcensmg <hcensmg@powvs EOY. uk> wrote:

I'm aﬁald we can't read this, the text is out of focus Are you able to try again or post it to us
instead? '

‘ {Tim Trwyddedu) - Cyngor 5ir Powys
‘ " Licensing Team ‘Powys Col.inty—Council-

= {Rhlfﬁon/ Tel na. 01597 827389

J-E' . (Cyfeiriad ebost/ censmg@g wys.gov.uk ema:l

address)

Ttdalen 65



Rhmd: chi wneud upwyntmd i weld swyddog o’r Tim Trwyddedu o

’--—-——- Mae apwyntmdau yn Y Trallwng (yn Ty Maldwyn} ac Aberhanddu {yn Neuadd Erychemlag}' dr 'gael
bob dydd Liun, dydd Mercher a dydd Gwener,. .
" Moe apwyntmdau yn Llandrmdod (yn Y Gwaira) ar gael bab dydd Mawrth a dydd iou.

. The Llcens:ng Tearn operate an agpomtment svstern. Please bouk an appmntment 1f you need o
"' see an officer.. ..

Appointments in Welshponi (Ty: Maldwyn]l and Bre::nn (Netuadd Brvchemmg] are a\rallable
Mondays, Wednesdays and Fridays -
Appointments in Liandrindod Wells (The Gwai;a} ara avai!abie Tuesdavs and Thursdays

Crpasawn gohe:bmetb yn Gymrasg / We welcome correspondence in Welsh
qmageDDl pog>

'+ <image002.png> Follow us on Twitter @PowysEnvHealth

i

From:

Sent: 14 june 2021 14:17 - - w

Ta: Licensing <licensing @powys.gov.uk> _ _
Subject: Co-op rEJection of planmng apphcatlon CET ‘ -

= <image003 jpg><|mage004 ;pg> '

. Maer e bost bwn ac unmyw atod:ad iddo yn gyfnnachoi ac 'Fe'l bwrie.dlr ar gyfar y sawl a enwir o yn unig. Gall aymmweys gwybodaem )
freintiedig. Os yw wed! gich:-cimaedd frwy gamgymssiad ni elwel & gnpau &f ddosbarthu raY ddangos i.unmyw un aralla dylech' .
gysyltu gyda Cyngor Sir Powys ar unwaith. Mae unrhyw gynriwys nad. ywn ymwneud gyda busnes swyddogol Cyngnr E‘ur inys yn o

Abersonol F'r awdur ac nid yw‘n awdurdudedlg gah y Cyngor ;

This e mall and any attachments are cunﬁdenhal and intended for the named rec:lplent only The _coritant rnay contain pnvlleged
imformiation, if i as reached you by inistake, you should nat copy, distribite. or show the content to anyone but should contact Powys
Caunty Council at once. Any content fhiat i nc:t partlnent i} Puwys County Cuuncl! businéss is personal to the authar ‘and is nut
necessarily the view of the Cuuncll ) . .

SRy - St et i i s 6 et bam G e n e oy

Tudilen 66



‘anhsae:tai behayiour. The apphczﬁm 3

%‘i.iia&%ﬁ%

10% e 282 .”EENSWG SV FGE
Dear'Sirs |
Co-operative Food Groap; High Strest, CHQBIWIIHF‘E‘TBN»-

I am; wrrtlng tv‘regisbr M1y ou;ecimrﬁo the qppl:aahmn fOr-Zpf

spises ficence.by the
- To-gperative foad group at High Street Erickiowelt. & fieghice for these premises will
ot fromets licerising: ClbjBCfNES, parhc:ularly fhig prevenfig: soF-cririe; "disorder and -

gs et aii:a!aai will e saic{ ﬁ%a‘
mnsumphom off tha premtses ‘batiest Tam apﬁi 0P, s éascs &waek sl Bar B,

. A@pur Simdays. Fhis is totally not appropriate for ar‘store whaah cmaicf attractnfaay = :
- pﬂpﬂs %om &nﬁa’%@m&ﬁ High %chaa‘lﬁ* o

Grmﬁng a hce"nc&mui& ptomde a ﬁjrthsr sbmce of off. premlmes gicohdl af imﬂge‘f:
WiiEhiF mare&altﬁeﬁy heayily populated with icensed premises. CrHmg, disorder’

azad‘ pub{n: r!atsance biave a%raeady raatbed prmblem lavels 1n soiné: YOUTG people. We:

.....

G 3 i b0rol (o boliies & cans. il

o Efgmry: garﬂtén area, Tecreation grmuni it many oityer- apeas -around town. Yie are-
- stiffering a4pate.of reuldrvandalisih ahdidisordat. Eﬁedemth otuf it picking Groli,
- fwarcouncil, PESE: afid bocal mtumeers who care fcar itgvary gamiém anﬁaoﬂ'fferafeas-'f '
' vmﬁewrh . , L -

: '.twpuid utgeithe cammiﬁeefo E:DhstdEE aHea!ﬁh lmpadﬁss%smenh 'Iha:e aﬁealame '

© pimbEr of premises. Alies

N smaif pupyiatian of ﬁnckhowelﬁ T

Altea suppwng aiéahel n-dhe. tewn arig angiher supplies, as:

{argemsihe one ‘proposed; would-result jn: subStatitial averwfamvm@mﬂ telation tothe.
b Yielch Govsehinent his & Subsiands misiseiplely

to:Conid. 18, {as aioghol copsyl e st

ackécmms) Wale5 mzm‘has-fh& fighest ievela*faﬁcahd enst

o yaungupeapke 4595 of meh dnd; 34% of woirien are’ r@aortad ica .be drml;mg ovérthe-

mded” gmdeilnes 1560 desifis:oecir each yesr in Walles: r:e'\‘ﬁed te alagha& -

"anclfthé costs A frors thari Fpifiigh o SRty

. ._.15 sroall, with g population: of- gpprox. 2000; There are

Bty fo tike @ respons

.'tme hours: proposed o selimg aicohcal frorfy 7 W tha‘mommg are-tniegsoriable and: '

faeﬂmg our.nation’s et prablems;’ Licensing: authontaasmusi take 4: FB%EEfﬁSiEIE*
pus@mn & it the:houfs ofgicofiohsales g Provisiirn & amﬂﬂmcﬁwomﬁm
ready Tar 480 many: mﬂ’fatsx -
md@h@mwmm fﬁ\&i&!&éﬂﬂﬁ%@"}%%ﬁﬂ@ e _
ihle fole and rgfuse the apphsailt:\n o over .;promsaa;:r,

i pr'eyeriﬁicn of d:smrder andprotectmg ot utuildren _
‘f’@i:is falihﬁﬂist, o

Tudalen 67



e R B S g ot e I B T i ST e St S e R R A T TR L e 8 e

-Slmon Lewis . _ L !

Froo: . Susan Jones on behalf of L|censmg

. Sent:  ~ S 015 june 2021 16:24 -

"Te: . .. 7 - Nichola Baker, Slmon Lew:s : ' ' : -
Swubject: Er .- PW: Premisss Off Licencé Applacatlon, Co- -Op stores, Crackhowe[l

They keep EOMINg...
_Have put them in the subfolder for LAO3 prem:ses but will delete therm form there in due course.

Sue

Frorm: S

Sent: 15 june 2021 16:06 "

 To Licensing <licensing@powys.gov.uk> :

o Subjeol: Fwd Premtses Off Licence Apphcatlon Co—Op stores Crickhoweli

- Please read our objection below

Ongmal Message
From ' --
To: hcensme@oowys BOV. uk
. Date:at : ‘
_ Subject Prem:ses fo Licence Apphcatlon Co-Op stores, Crlckhowell

We are writing to voice our objections to -’chzs apphcatnon.'

: Crlckhowell is one of the few towns ln Wales. where under — age ch:ldren have’ partu:utar d:f‘ﬁoulty in
obtaimng aleohol. This is because the jocal hcer;sees are independerit local peopie with ‘persona[
knowledge of the children and personal respons:b:hty for what they might sell to those children. _

- What we do not need is a shop with a manager for a national chain who has no such knowledge apd

" no such responsibility. They will sell to whoever has the money so long as they think they can get -
away with it. Their job.is to sell whatever they can to; whoever will pay. They don’t have to face the .
parents or the families whase Tives have been rumed because they know they can move ori to’
another shop in their national chain. Our local licehsees are the opposite. If they sell irresponsibly in

nckhowell there will be consequences far more serious than for a trainee manager of a ‘national
conglomerate They have to live in the cominunity, their children five in the community, and In:ences

- issued to the shopkeepers aré personal. The Co—Op will simply swn:ch the hcensee name whenever it

.18 convement

Furthermore the declared and ernplru:ai busmess ethos of the Co—Op (we laugh) is to w:pe out the

opposition. This means alcohal will be sold at prices cheap enough to undersell the opposition and

" encourage excess alcohol consumptlon until the rival outlets have gone, by wh:z:h t:me a huge ,
amount of darnage has-been: done to our communlty ‘ :

‘We live down by the Bullpst Meadow If you gmnt thzs hcence from 7am to 10pm we. wrll see 1arge '

numbers of jacks of strong cider and lager being. consumed in public areas, with pubhc huisances T

: such as vandaiism, noisg, vomlt exerement and violence outside our door, in oar back garden and
over our car. K rarely happens now but it will be a8 reguiar horror once the Co—Dp geu lnto its stnde

- .

Please don’t grant this iicence;

" Tudalenes



Crickhbwglrl




From: . SusanJoneson behalf of Licensing -
Sent: ' . -7 15June 20211647 '
CTee o ..o+ Simon Lewis; Nichola Baker
~ Subject: . FW:Co-op development, Crickhowell
. Co-op

' From: @

 Sent: 15_1un_e2"021‘16:46 o
To: Licensing <licensing@povys.gov.uk>
Subject: Co-op development, Crickhowell . .
~'DearSirs " . - L
. Co-operative Food Group, High Street, Crickhowell NPS1BW.
7-am writing.to register, ry objection to the application for a premises ficence by the Cooperative food”
group at High-Street Crickhowell. A licence for these premises will not promote licansing objectives,
particilarly the prevention of crime, disorder-and antisocial behavipur. The application propases that
alcohol will be solid for tonsurnption off the premises between 7am and 10pm six days a week and
8am to 10pm Sundays. = - - o :

v

“This is totally not appropriate for'a store which could attract many pupits from Crickhowell High School
11 Granting & licence would-provide a further source of off premises alcohol at jonger hours within an )
_area already heavily populated with licensed premises.. Crime, disorder and public nuisance have
‘already reached problem levels in some young people. We have evidence of this and have to currently
pick up broken bottles and cans in the library garden area, recreation ground and marny other areas
- around town. T o . I ' : o
" We are suffering. a spate of regular vandalism and disorder. Check with our litter picking group, town
- council, PCSO and local volunteers who care for Jibrary garden and .other areas of town. I would urge . .
“the committee to consider a Health Impact Assessment. There are a large number of premises already
supplying alcohol in the town and another supplier, as large as the one propased, would result in .
~ ‘substantial over provision in relation to the small population of Crickhoweil. T

. The Welsh Governmient has a substance misuse plan 2012 -22 revised in response to Covid 19 (as
“ alcohol consumption did rise during lockdowns.) Wales now-has the highest level of alcohol ,
{. . consumption in Europe:in young people. 43% of men and 34% of women are reported to be drinking
" over the recommended guidelines. 1500 deaths occur each year in Wales related to alcohol and the
costs are more than 1 billion to society. The hours proposed for seliing alcohol from 7 in the morning
~ are unreasonable and fueliing our nation’s health problems. Licensing authorities must take a
responsible position and. limit. the hours of aieohol sales and-provision in an area. Crickhowell town is
small, with a popuilation of apprax. 2000. There are-already far too many outlets proving alcohol in our”
high street. In view of the above I would urge the licensing authority to take a respensible role and.

refuse the"application bn,_ovef‘ provision, prevention of di_son_dgr'and protecting our children.

Yours faithfully,
A . . " —mrEny L L 7

L Crickhowe! g

Tudalen 70



Slmon Lew:s

From: ' Susan Jones on behalf of L|censmg y -

. ‘Sent: o .. 16June 20210856 el
e Ter - - : Simon Lewis; Nichola Baker ~ ' . RN
g i .Subject- ‘ - FW Apphcatu:n for New Premzses Llcence Cd—Op CrlckhOWelI

- Attachments:. e 20-18780-FUL (18).le ' :

Co-op......

From: (SRR ey S OrE S
Sent: 15 June 2021.21:57 S S
- To: Licensing <||cen5|ng@powys EOV. uk>

-'Subject Application for New Prermses Llcenr:e - Co-Op Crlckhowell

_ Dear Sirs

k'uo-bperatrve Food Group; ngh S’creet Cnckhowell NP8 1BW
» Saie of alcohol, 07: DD 2200 Mon- Sat, 08: DD .22:00 Sun 08:00 - 2200 Bank Hohdavs

a WISh o object to the apphc:at;on for a premtses hcence by the Cooperatrve food group at ngh |
. Street Cnckhcwell - '

&

The appircabon proposes that alcohoi will: be solid for consumptlon oﬁ the prem:ses between Tam
and 10pm six days a week and 8am to 10pm Sundays . '

"‘My objectlon 15 two—fold ﬁrst}y on legal grounds and secondiy the adverse eﬁec:t such a hc:ence e
- would have on hcensmg objec:trves ' . R

A The Leqal lssue

A My understandlng of ‘the relevarnt }eg:slation is- thet large shops; i. e. those over 280 square rnetres _
. can open.on Sundays but only for 6 consecutrve hours between 1Darn and Gpm and must c!ose -

/’bn Easter Sunday and Chrlstrnas Day

2l thelr two piannlng apphcatlons to the Brecon'Beacons National Park Authority (Ref. No:

: 'A20/18780/FUL and Ref. No: 20/1 8718/FUL) | have found three references made by the owners of .

" the buiiding stating that the net tradeable area of the shop will be 283 square meters, one s in in
the Apphcatlon Form subrmitted by their agent, Messrs. Savills, on 15 June, 2020 and there are two
‘more.in the Planning & Retail Statement submitted by Savills on 25 June 2020 The relevant '
extracts are as follows and for your convenience | have also attached the full docurnen’rs

downioaded from the: BBNPA Plannlng Portal

;"1 Sectlon 17 of the Appllcatlon Form subm:tted by i:he owner’s agent Savrlls, on 15 June '
_ 2020 ' - : .

Tudalen 71



ammwwmhﬂmmm K

-§ Sl : . L Eﬂlﬁww I r:-mam o § Tt g nany Bt ke R goome:
Hi:;_.‘ ._; 3 .: -

. nesies) {epemen prasdua [ o]
| ! oI Wt Tt o . M I = s
Tt i = B aty o=y

2 Paragraph 3.13 of The Planmng and Retall Statement subm:tted by Sawl!s of 25 June
- 2020 . i

3 13 The plannmg history is hlghly sngmt‘ cant glven that it estabhshes the fo!iowmg

® The premises can be used for class Al retali purposes wrthout any restriction on the’ types of
- goods sold, or the type of operatlon that can take place (within class A1).

. The quantum of ﬂoorspace A‘] USes has been estabhshed at 293 square metres

- Paragraph 4 32 of the Plannmg and Retall Statement submrtted by Savrl!s on 25 June
2020 : .

- 4.32: The size of the single unit to be formed will ot be out of character wrth exrstlng
e ,__premlses within the centre. Webb’s'and Nicholls are long established retailers occupying

' premises with the largest areas of trade floorspace within the fown. The Valuation Office

.- Agency website provides a breakdown of the floorspace in each for rateable purposés.

‘Aside from ancillary space, Webb's. ‘provides 655m2 of retail floorspace and Nicholls
provides 404m2. The application premises aiready has consent for the 283m2 of class A1
retail proposed, albeit that the proposal is fo allow this to be utilised by a single occupler
Evidently the proposa!s wrl! not be of a, scale that is out of character with other prov:snon

. :‘ Withm the town centre

Grven the size’of the shop it would. plalnly be illegal to grant a licence. whlch altows the sale of .
.alcohol between 8am and 10 pm on Sunday 1 therefore expect the appllcatlon to be refused on

the legal ISsue: aione

B. Effectron Llcensmg Objectives'

| also wrsh to the ob}ect to the grantlng of a hcence for the stated hours as | beheve it would have
an adverse eﬁect on the promotron of three of the four licensing objectlves namely o

e the preventlon of crlrne and disorder _
'« the prevent:on of pubilc nuisance

% fhe protection of children from harm.

-’There is already an issue.in Crickhowell of antisocial behaviour and vandaizsm exacerbatecf by
alcohol, especially in young people. | myself have frequently filled: black bags with cans and_~_ -
i bottles coliected in the wooded area behind Bullpit Meadow, ‘which is well- kncwn asa place for

. auwmmwmmeww ._-_j_.' o _ﬁtmm .:.;____;_:__._-..-..---_____.' e

Tudélen 72



youngsters io, gather and. dnnk alcohol, And | have seen many reports\of this problem in other _ |

areas of the town, including outside the Piiblic Library whers there is a small “garden with A picnic
- bench.subjec to much. anti-social. behaviour, vandaiusm and. httemng wnth empty alochol bottles and .

cans.

it ;s my contention that the proposed hoenelng hours c:ornrnenc:ing at. 7am Monday to Safurday

-and 8am on Sundays are mappropnate for a smell town like Crickhowell which already has many-.— """

retail and licensed premises selling alcohol for consumption off the premises. They are also
inappropriate for a store which, nc on!y because of its locatlon wnll at!:ract many puplls from _

_ Crlckhowell High School.

-' For the reasons stated above, namely (1) that the size of the store piac:es it in the category ofa
- large shop and (2) the adverse effect that the- proposed hoenssng hours would have on hcensmg
o 'objeotrves | strongly object to the grantlng of thls [loence : :

 }-would be grateful fo receive oonﬁrmatlon that this email has been rec:erved by you and that lt -
| oomphes with your requrrernents for an objec:tlon :

©Yours faithfulty

Tudalen 73



F S e -

- e ———

Planning & Retail Statement

e e

Change of Use to Allow Class A1 Retail Use

Former Conservative Club,
High Street,

Crickhowell

Prepared for:

WM & D J James Development Services Lid
Prepared by:

Savills

2 Kingsway

Cardiff

CF10 3FD

Rey & —25 June 2020

Fran -

Tudalen 74



N T S S e e e r s e AR § s i i T ot e e = LR = s T v s
o7 i
i e drn s e+ T it iiEr e = kb = e i o e e e mms e o S L

Planmng & Retall Statement

Fcrrner Coneervatwe Clubj ngh Streei; Cnckhowel[ '

. Co ntents "
' ‘!L. . lniroductlon 1
Z: - The Proposed Development 2
3 Material planning history and faliback posmon._- S 4
L Planning Pahcy Analysis - . R
% Assessment of the Material Cons:derahons S o R R
8 -'Conciusnons t - S w L TR EE2
s 'Append:x 1 Demsnen thlce 17H 5404 ('lncerporaﬂng vaned cont:ﬁtlans and dascharges of eendihons)
'Appendnc 2 Oﬂic:er‘s report fnr 171 5404
x
. K
}. §
WM & D .J James Developrnent Servlces Ltd ' - E . June 2020

Tudalen 75



Planning & Retall Statement
Former Coneervatrve Ciub ngh Street Cnekhoweli e

1. Introduction
1.1, This Plannmg and Retail statement has been prepared in euppmrt of a change of use pianmng appisc:a’clen .
" related 6 the former. Consenfehve Ciub at High Street, Cnckhnwell R = .- ‘

L 1.2, The staternent eets out & descnptlen of the pmpesals fhe site and jts context, ﬁ:\llewed byful[ review ef the
IR planning hrstnry and basehne Against which' the apphmhen iz io be cunetdered It alsa sefs out a full
L : assessment ofthe proposals against national planning- po!lcaes and those of the Breeon Beeecms Nahenal
Park (BBNP) in the form of the Lecz[ Deveiupment Ptan (LDP) and Supplementery Planmng Guidanca

(SPG) preducad for Cnckhewell ’

' 13 "~ The propesal foliows engagement between the DDUT‘IC![ the appi‘tcant and the- apphc:ent‘s agents reie’nng io
' "7 the ability to implement the extant planning perrnission {17/15404/FULY for four- comhercial units for the
© purposes of a single occupier. On a without prejudics-basis, the conclusion reached s that the mest direct
raute tewards a planning eeneent that allews a smgle occupler fnr the enfire greund ﬂear is tor subrmit th:s )
plannmg appllc:ataon ‘

1.4.. As the faliewmg statement expleres and eencludes, the town c:enire first appreec:h of nehenal and 1er:alz
- policy levels i is fully supportive of the change of use, ‘set against the background that the site fies within 2
' designated fown centre w:ﬁmn the edepted LDP and ﬁ.lrtherrnore has an extant consent fc:r class A1 retail

use. o : :

"1 B, The stetemerrt fellews the fellew:ng stmc:ture
T descnptlun of the prcpesed deveiepment, 1neludlng a rewew of the srte and its centext,
CBE - e full rewew of the metenel pienmng hlstary and fall—beek pesn‘.lon

« assessment of netlona! and lec:al piannmg poileies relevant to ihe appiuztlon - B - ~

= anetyezs of the propesats against, the pehcy beckground and the material mnsaderahens rele\rant fo ther ’
deten'mnatlon of the propnseie : .

= concluding eemrnente

WM & D J Jarhes Development ServieesLed - . | sme2020 . .4

Tudalen 76



28

28

Planmng & Retall Staternent
Formar Ccnservatrve Ciuh Hngh Street, Cnckhowell

24,
L1
23

24.

25

27.

2.8!

' The Proposed Development .

- This ser:.tlnn sets out the deta:!s of the propcsals 2s well as the relevant oontehct of the srte
: The Site and ks Cantext

The appinztann snte consists of the forme.r Gansewatrve Club and ﬁ:s grounds whlch are lcmted on- ngh

Sfréet, Crickhowell. The building istwo. stcmes in height, albeit the first stcrey farms on)y a small part afthe

’ full foatprint of the buﬂdmg

The premises was [ast used asa Ilcansed chub which cnuid aocommociate up o150 people Itwas opan
from 11 AM fo 14 PM. each day. Land around thé. burldlng was prav:ously faid to grass. The site is, accessed
via an unnamed ac:cess iane that finks wrth fhe A40 trunk rc\ad whnch ls fne artenal raute that runs through
Cnckhowell ’ :

] Prewously there: had been no forrna! .on-site parklng, although there was pmwsncn of a pull ll‘i adjacent to-.

the lane which was. used by delivary vehtcies staﬁ and custormers.

' IThrs ﬂ'ue site is cumentiy sub}ect io bcnstructlan warks that have been carned out to 1mplement plannmg -
- permission 1?:‘1 5404 ' : :

Wurks have ’taken place to progress the mnversncn of the bu:lchng in- ilne wnth the extant pen'n:ssac:n
Demolition his taken; place and warks to create the exiension have prcgressed as far as wall plate level,

internal works have taken place.in readiness for the conversion and substantial preparatory wark has taken -
- place to the exterior and roaf, The car park. area has progressed io the point where only the top iayer of
" tarmac is, required faliowing the completion: af- buuldlng wiorks, Wurks have prcgressed up untll the start of
- the Covid 19 crisis, but have ncnt prcgressad since. L. v

The building is nof hstad and dces not fie wn:hm a cnnsenfatlon area desngnattun alﬁwough lt does ile -
. adiacent to the Cnc:khowall conservation area. E P v .

.Ne'tghbaunng uses fo the site mclude the petral ﬁ[ilng staion to the North West a mixture of resndentlal and

commerdial-properties to the East The unnamed lanie which sarves the site also serves the residential ‘and

. commercial properties. Significartly the commeascial properiies indlude warehousnng for 2 iocal retailer and
 agate supply comparny, The warehuuses are accessed regularly by HGVS and other large service vahicles,

1

- The Consarvatwe Ciub cicsad in 2016, T’he pram:ses has been vac:ant s:nce \mth construchion works oft

the. conversion of the buxidlng cnmrnencmg rrud—201 8,

WM & D J dames De\ialppmerit Services Ltd. .M : 'the'2d20'. L I

Tudalen 7'7-



Planning & Retail Statement.

* Eormer Consarvative Ciub, High Strest, Crickhowsl!

210,

211,

v 242

213,

The Proposals

The proposal is ip ufiiise the buil'ding for Glass A1 retail purposes. The abpiicﬁﬁoh _feq:égnisés ﬂiﬁt'exterisive
works have already taken place fo canvert the former social club to a refail use, glbg'ii that. the extant

_ permissioh is for four commercial units.

. The aiteraﬁnns'to the_"!am_:( ér{d the exterior of the buildihg have besn implelmantad_ and will be-completed
. in accordance with the extant permissions befors the change of use fakes. The descripion of the planning
-application is as follows: ~ : : : : : '

 Change of use fo aliow use &S Class A1 retait use, with ancilfary storage at first floor, incorporating '

20/18181/MINOR. - B

'_The.a'pplicztiori.aﬁef’:ﬁ.vé!y seéks consent to usé the premfsés as a single Class A1 Tetail urit as opposed
- to the four commercial units Specified within the extant planning permission. The alierations permitted within

the extant consents: have been commenced and can progress without the need for further discharge

. candition or arly other form of planning. permissicns, but have been included within this appiication. for
" completeness. ' ' - ' o :

The proposal is for class A1 use without régtn’ctinn. As is explained below th‘_is: is enf.i'relsf appropriate for the

{own centre location of the site, where .'un_réstrit_:.tad retail use is supported at all levels of planning policy. -

a;'ie'l"aﬁans fo extsrior of the building approved as part of planning permission 17/1 504/FUL and

© WM & D J James Develaprent Services Ltd

i

e Juie 20200 . -

Tudalen 78



Plannlng & Retail Statement 'f":," _ o

Former Conser\ratrve Club, ngh Street,, C‘.nckhowel!

3,

3.4,

.l

34

‘3.5

Material Planning H-istory;_aa_nd-,'ii:‘:al-l_-back_ position.

. The appiicaiion site has been subjestio a senes of plannlng applicafions and perrmssnons that ara reiavarrt
o fhis latest submissior. This sect:cm describes the. perhnent piann:ng hxstory and sets uut the sagnrf c:anoe

of it.in terms of the fall—back pcsmnn that lt c:reates B

‘Establrshmg the Rem’ Use '

. The ﬁrst 5|gniﬁr:arft planrung permission o be granteci was under reference 17/1 5404, This allowed the"
" proposed canversion of the former Conservaﬁve club fo four commermal units, mcﬁudlng parkmg spaces

The appiicafion was appro\fed g 17 January, 201 8 T’he ful[ ccndrhons are set cui within' the irvmg dec:smn

o 'reprcduc:ed at appandlx s

. The perrmssnon aliowed {by wrtue of condlbon 3) the use uf fhe buﬂdlng fcr either class A1 or dass A2

uses.

\

'Candlhon 2 of the perrmsscn sfatad that the davelapment should be’carried out in all respads smc:ﬁy ini
accordance with the approved plans which showed the gruund ficor af the bundlng being sub-dl\nded o -

- create four cummerc::al umts

a6

The permlssmn sat out a nurnber af pre—commencement and preocc:upahan condrbons relatlng o

. "J‘ard'raeology, hantage blodwarslty Sandscaplng, hghtlrig aind site investigations: As demanstrated by the

37

~ living" decision’ notice -each aof the . pr&mmmencement conditions have been discharged. allowing the
: develapment fo progress.. Work mmmenced 6n the permission in mid-2019 which tmplemented the
R penn:ssncn. Itis thersfore exiant and the remalnlng wcnrks can be completed at any fime . L -

The perrmsslon does not exert any conh*ol ar the use nf the bu:Id:ng fnllounng mmpie’non of the works -

2 specrﬁed through condttlan 2. There is no coriol over the further sub-division ar amalgamation of the retail

units in the future for A1 or A2 use) and there are ne c:untrnls over the type of uses that can take piac;e
wurhm the A1 or A2 classes.

' .Other re}evant penmss:ons

- 3.8

The original permission. related oniy to the ground floor of the premises. An application far the conversion

- of the first fioor resrderrhai acc:ammodahon oa storage area linked with the ground fioor was submitted .

and approved under reference 18/16488, _This was ‘approved on 2 Ociober 2018, The permission was

conitrolied Py condifion which restricted the storage ‘space as Use classes At orA2 in association with the

' approved cummerclal units are graund ﬂoar The penmiied conversion has been lmpiamented

Wid & D J James Development Services Lid

June 2020 : 3

Tudalen79 =~ -



Coz10.

Plannlng&Retall Statement | , o

' Former Conservatlve Ciub High Streef:, Cru:khowel!

3.9.

341,

RV

313,

Variations to the opening hours and delivery imes were submitied and approved under two different Section
.73 applications (18/1 5957 and 181'1 B21 O) Vanous conditions were drscharged dunng fhe course of 2018.
- (18H 5858) ‘ : .

i 2020, & stand-aione planning perrnrssron was granied for the mstaltatron'of 'extraction unit's ‘under
reference 20/18182 and a further minor amendment 1o apphcatron 174 5404 was approved incorporating, '
iandsoaplng and bat mltlgation detarls

Significance of P.‘anmng Hrstory

The effec:t of the above piannrng perrmssuons is fo permrt the use df the premzses as class A1 or olass A:Z
uses at ground and first floor, albeit that condition 2 of the original permission requires that the development

s oerned out stnc:tly in accordanoe wrth the approved plans whlc:h showed four commeroral unlts

The rierrmssrons have been mplernented and works could progress to altow occuoat]on of the premrses. '

" for class A1.or class A2 uses

The planmng htstory is hlghly sagnrﬁtznt grven that it esteblrshes the foliowrng

LN The premises c:an be used for ciass A1 retarl purposes Without any restriction on the types of goods

eold or the type: of operatlon that C:an take place’ (vmthrn class A1)

" The quanturn of ﬂoorspace A1 uses hes been estahlrshed at 293 square metres

= Alteratlons to the bulldrng have aiready been’ perm:tted and |rnplemented

= The c:reatlon of a-car park area has been permltted along with the- service ac:cess to the srte The level

of caroarkrng created has been deemed as acoeptable for the. guarturh of floarspace. permrtted within -~ -

the burid’ng

» fthas been deemed that the access fo the site Is surtable for deliveries associated with the use of the

premises as retail. As is describad in the following sectrons a swept path for 18T vehicles have been
shown to be acteptable, wsth the Weish Government not raising any objectlon as part of the previous
' submtssrons to the use of the access for such service vehicles, 77 °

= The drainage relatlng to the car park and the bunldmg has been estabhshed through the extant
perm:ssnons i

= Surtable ecologleal mltlgatlon hias been agreed to fat;rlrtate the change of use of the burldlng

= ‘Archaeologlc:al morutorrng has teken place i c:reate the hardstandmg and foundatlons necessary o

complete the- development

‘ "-Thefaﬂ-backposrt_ronw- : . - S S N SR

"M & D J James Devélbpmeft Serviess Bid = - C - une20200 5

Tudalen 80



e

Planning & Retail Statement

‘ Former Conservatwe Club ngh Street Crlckhcweﬂ

AT

‘395,

3.18.

Given the plennlng hsstory and the woncs that have taksn pter:e on site o implement it there Is.a very clear

fall-back position ‘which i material to the c:onSIderatnan of this particular apphmtnon The structure of

1715404 is suchr that ance condition 2-has been cornplied ) ‘with in that the partstlons have heen:sef out -

* within the ‘building and all of the other works sit.out within the approved ptans heve been |mplemerrter:t the .
buiiding could be occupied and then eltered io remove the partltuons and create a smgle unlt without any - '

need for further planning permissions. Subject fo some further steps an the site which are putside the
contral of the planmng authority, the buiiding could be used for, the purposes proposed wnthm this cun'ent-

- applicafion for a smgle A1 retailer, on & Iewfu! basrs

“This ourrent ‘application has been submltted o avold the need for the unneoeseary works eet out above, ’
. nd to allow direct oocupatlon by a single occupier ‘

The concept of‘the fall-back posrt:on end its rnatersal:ty io the detenmnatjon of ptenmng appllwtaons hes_
bean long established thmugh case law, R v Secretary of State for the Environment- Ex p. PF Ahem -

- (London) Lig [1998] Env. LR, 188 establishes: 3'areas that shouid be consndered when. wenghlng up the"

34T

X

ate.

fali—beok position in the ptannlng belanoe

N

1 ls there a legel fall-back use‘? {2 can the apphc:ent undertake the use without any new piennmg .
permzssnon? in this case, yes they can as {ihe extent parmission does not prevent the fufure- -
armalgamalion of the units or plec:e a resmctlone on the size of any unrts wrthln the butidmg

. 2.1 there a reel preepec:t of the use of oor:umng'? in th:e case. yes there is as it Is perfec:tiy feasible -
" to. conetmc.t the wells and fo eoc:.lpy the bulldzng for the iewﬁ.tl uses before convertlng i0a smgle use
3. Ifthe- -answer o nirmber 2 is yes oompare the proposed development io the falt—beck use. In this
casg, the proposed developmenit under this apphcattion wauld be |dent1cel to the fall—beck use of the
.—premtees asa elngle retail untt. S ' .

. AFurther case law-in the form. of Samuel Smrth Old Brewery (T adc:este:j v nhe Secretary of State for

Communities and Local Gavernment furiher dlarified matters in terms of the of real prospect test ln thai -

- case the possrbr!iiy of the fall—back happemng is enough fo cement the fall-back posmen

The fundamenial questlon outfined wrthln the R. v Secretary ‘of State for the Enwmnment Ex p PF Ahem

(London} Ltd case is whether “the proposed development in its implications for impact an the environment,

or other relevant planning factors, (is) likely fo have :mpf ications worse than, or broadly ; s:mdar io, any use -.

fo wh:oh the site would or m:ght be put if the proposed deveiopment were refused”

) in this case, the use to which the exzetlng prem:ees utll:emg the extant permissions, oouid be put is identical )

fo that which is proposed in this ourrent appluztaon Consequently it is a highly elgniﬁcent ‘and material

K oonsrd-rahon that the extarrt permnSsnens eouid be utilised, with same further steps in between to aliow the .~
' pram!ses o be used as a smgle retall unit, - :

s

' WM & D J James Development Serwoes Ltd

June2020 .. 8

Tudalen81 E U



43,

e

48,

42

Plann:ng & Retall Statement AL
Former Conservative Club ngh Street, Crlckhowell -

e eem e = D e e e ———m e e ¢ R T SRS S S

4.

A,

v

'..Plannlng Policy Analy515

This sectlon reviews. the plannlng pahcy context for the prcposals specuﬁeal!y in the.form of nahonal enlicy

through Planning Policy - ‘Wales (F’PW) Edition 10 and Technical Advige Note 4 (TAN 4): Retail and - -
Commerclal Development (2{]15) it also reviews local evel pohc:aes in the form of the Brecon Beacons
National Park Local Development Plan_(LDP) (201 2) and the appruved Cnckhowell Commumty Plan (Juns
2017) which forrns supplementary planning guldance (SPG) i

‘ -Nabona! Policy ..

4.4,

AL

' PF'W chapter 4 sets out the natlonal pohcy in relat:on to Ac:twe and Social Piaces

' ASubsec’non 4.3 deais spel:rﬁcaliy wrth retail and, cc:rnrnerc:al develepment Thls secfion adentrﬁes retail

centres as the: mcst sustainable locations for riew deveiupment. It requires that retail and commercial

" cantrés.should be identified in deveiopment plans, including town district and local centres which provide. a
7 range of shopping commercial and leisure opporhmrhes as well as ofher senvices, (4 3 2)

Paragraph 433 states that the Weish Govemnment identifies a number of cverarchlng objec:tlves far retail

and commercial cantres which planning authorities should aim to deliver through the development pian and
develepment management decns;cna eneunng ﬂwe maximum eontnbutlon fo the well—belng gc:a!s 14 states_
of the p}annmg system rnuet ' -

E 'promote \nable urban and rurai reta‘l and t:emmerc.:ai c:entrea as the mast sustainable locations.
- to live, work, ehcp, SDGtaltSE end cnnduct busmess

. sustaln and enham:e retenl and c:nrnmerc:al c:entres \rlbrancy, vsablllty, and attraciiveness; end o

e :mpruve aceess fo and wrthrn retail and cemrnercsal oentres by all mcdes c:firansport pnent:smg
X welklng, c.ychng and pubhc transport.

At paragraph 4.3.10 PPW. statss that a planning authcnty should estabi:eh a hlerart:hy of retail and h‘ '

. commercial centres in the: development plan strategy, jdentifying bnundanes ‘on the propasals map. In this

47

‘Crickhowell has a deﬁned retall cenire wrthln the LDP and the apphcatlun srte iles within that designation.

Para 4.3. 12 goes on to reference deveioping a hnererchy of town eenh'es whereby the plannmg authonty_.

) } should ceneider the charac:tenstlce of each type of centre S0 they can be cons:stenﬂy categonsed

In the casé for BBNP, Cnc:imewell is mam refail cantre, srttxng aiongsade Brecon Hay on Wye and Taigarth

WM &D.jamesDevslopmentSevieeslid . ez 7

'T'udalen 82



.Plannlng & Retail Statement

" Former. Conser\ratlve Club Hugh St.reet, Cnc:khowel[

fl

48, - PPWsats outa ‘very clear fown centres first approach for retail and other town centre appropriate uses. it
o discusses the needs test but rrnpartantly, patagraph 4.3.14 makes it very clear that there is o requ:rement
{o demonsirate the need for deveicrprnents within defined retail and c:ornrnerc::ai centre - ‘boundaries. Thls

. appmac:h reinforces the rnle of c:entres as thia best locetron for most retall telsure and cnmrnercral ar:tuvmes

4.0, PPW sets oif very clearly that rt is nat ihe rnle ef the plenmng system o restrlct cempet?tmn between -

'reta:lers wrthm centres S . . :
410.- The fact that the site is within a deﬁned retali centre mearns that no sequent:al fest need be eppiled to this «
C poposal. - . - . ) N . E

- 4. PPW states sper:.rt‘ cal!y that retarl developments outside desrgnated retall and commercra! cenires -can.
.. impacton the vitaiity, vrabrlrty and wbrancy of the centre as suth Retail Impact Assessments (RIA) can be
requu'ed but” onty in very speciic crrcumstances' “There is no requlrernent to undertake a RIA for, a
development of under 2500 mZ of indeed for any forrn of develupment within an !dentiﬁed town.c:entre '

A

412, TAN 4 remferc:es thrs stance in paregraphs B 1 and B 2

8.1 Ptanmng Pahcy Wates rdentrﬁes the issues !ou! pfanmng euthnnﬂes should take in to account
when aﬂocafmg new srtes or detenmnrng p.fanmng applrceﬂans for refail or other uses
complementary fo a retail and commercra! centre (rnciudrng redevelupment exiensrons or the-

. vanat:nn of eonditrens)

8.2 Retail appbcatruns of 2,500 sq. me[res or more gross ﬂaorspace fhaz‘ are pmposed on the edge
of 6r oiftside retail and commercial cerires should be suppmted by a retall imipact assessmert
provided by the develpper. Local pfannmg authorities should underiake impact assessménts fo
- evidence & sifé rdenbﬁed ina development plan to meet a need af 2,500 5q. metres or rhore. .

. Smalier retail pienmng appr cations- ar-site aﬂocatrons may also be assessed where local plannifig’ LR
autherities befieve it will have a 'significant imgact on & retail and commercial cerire. Requests for .
retaif impact assessments by local planning authenﬁes an smaller devefopments shoufd be

| pmpamanate to poteniral impacts.

_ 413,  The latier twn senteneee in pera 8.2 refer nnty foa potentrai reguirement for a RIA an developments af less -
then 2,500 sq m specifically where they are outsrde af desrgnahed town centres. PPW para 4.3, 14 provsdes
the clarity on thls :

414,  The long establ:shed town cenire first apprnach means that there is no requ:rernent for an RIA for thrs
' pruposal bemg as -:t is-within a town centre boundary.

4.15.© TAN 4 should be fead in cc:njunctlon with piann:ng PPW. It echees the Wetsh Govemment‘s ebjectrves

. retail and cemmercrel centres as sat out in PPW and expands upon them. It reinforces the town centres.

- first approach with retail and commercial centres belng the 'ﬁrst choice. TAN 4 |ndn::ates that the’ epphcatlen
‘ Siie is in the most apprcpr:ate jocation for a retail use. :

3

= 3 &=
x

WM & D J James Development Senr'rc:‘ee bid - . g . June 2020 ‘ . 8

“Tudalen 83



Planmng & Retall Statement .

Former Conservatrve C:lub Hrgh Street, Cnckhewell-_. _' =

4.16.

4.17.

418!

4,19,

It refterates that the planning syetem s role in creafing vibrant, viabie and attractive retall and commercial

- centres is two-fold: firstty io create positive and fiexible palicy- -environment for ratail and; secondly, taking

development management decisions which do not underming the smportanee of retall and cdmmerclel
cenires ancl the eustalnable locations they offer for busnness and the cemmunlty :

i TAN 4 gees on to eet cn.rt where fatail |mpac:t aseesements ancl sequent:al tests are requnred and how-io -
. understand and assess quafitative and quanditative ¢ need. As set out above; grven the town centre |DCEItIDl't' .

of this apphc:atldn gite, no further dtscussrcm on thzs poirt is required;

TAN 4 does dtscuss changes of use but is more cencerned where cencenlratlcms of single uses that are ': _

l “outside of c:laes A‘l rnlght GAUSE curnutatwe effects. }t i is not censrdered o apply to this partlc:ular change of

use- propasal

[ T

 There s reference to retali ptanning conditions,.but this centres around the need fo centrot out-df town reterl
"o protect retail centres. The discussion on candifions that is relevant fo this subrmss:en centres on the
" need fo control the |mpact of the development on traffic and the amenity of neighbouring residernts, such

4.20.

421,

423

4.24,

425

422, -

as the fiming of the delivery of goods to shops and- opening hours. This hias already baen considered as A .
pert of the previous plannlng hlstdry w:th appropnate cundrtlens attached in ferms of centrelllng hours of e
defivery and npenung .

= .

Local Pfanmng Pnllc:y

The BBNP LDP forrns the develcupment plan agalnst Wthh th:s apphcatldn rnust be aesessed.

The SIte lies wrthm the |dentiﬁed fown cenh'e of Cnc:khcwell It lies Dutsade l:lut adjaeent o the cunservatlon

‘area. There:are no crther pollcy deslgnat:ons that dlrectly cover the appllc;atlon elte

There are three pellcy themee sat eut withirs ihe LOP to eensrder There are pellcles that eover epprupnate .
development within key seftiement, pdiicies that deal with retail development and “mare-. general
development control pollcles euc:h as these that ccmsnder amemty and transpdrt :

‘ Pollcy K1P2 (Key Settlement Apprepnate Develcpment) is relevant te Crickhowsll is 25 a key settlement )

It states that develcpments will be required o coniribute positively fo their setting and enhance the quality
of landscape without adverse impact on the wildiife, natural beauty, culiural heriiage, envlranmental assefs
of biodiversity of the area. This proposalis for a change of use app[;-tlon Alterations o the building and

- jts surroundings have aiready besen approved through ihe extant planning perrmssmne The extant _

permissions confirm that the praposais satisfy thoss requrrernents

The policy goes an o state that all proposals st demonstrate how they respond to the issues relevant o

" their location to the satlsfactlcn of the NPA and how the eeheme will eentnbute o achlevmg the 15 year

v:smn relevant fo their loeat|0n

In thle case, the 15 year vision for Crlckhewell as set out below:

WM &DJ James Development Serviess Lid

CJine2026 - 9

Tudalen 84



atzr

Plannlng & Retall Statement

Former Conservatlve Cluh High Street, Crlckhoweil

427

The vision foc:uses on respeciing architecturat styles and landscape context, enhanc:ng the atiractiveness
of the town as a good place o live and eneunng thet en\nrenmental |mpact i mimimal. Az set.out above

 the fact that the phystcal alteratlens io the buﬂdmg and the principle of a retait use of it have already been

considered and approved as part of the preweus perrmselens means that they are e\ndently c:ornpilant with
this element of the vnsnon P o e ] . -

The wsmn alsp aimns for the. town centre o be- a vibrant: dest:nat:on where peeple Wlll c:heese o come on
hohday to experience the atmesphere of the busthng rural market fown with a range ‘of independent

' .'spec:;ahst retallers and resteurants c:epltehsmg on the ablindance of quahty Iocally produeed foodstuﬁ’s

428,

429,

430,
h B and lrnpreve its wtalrty and v:ablllty The prcpesals therefore support the vision.

': The apphcztlen is for an open c:lass Al use. The pnnr.:lple of rete:llng has already been estabhshed for the
~ building. ‘Having regard.io policy at 8 netlenal 4eve| it is a well-established pnnclple that the types of geeds .
or the nature of the retailer cannot reesonably be controlied through condition and therefere should not be .

a matenal planning c:ensnderatlon

The use &f the bu:Idmg as for Al purposes, avaﬂable oa smgie occupler will add o the avaﬂabmty of retail -

floorspace within Crickhowell retail cenire fo the banéfit of the offer i in general. It is cpen o the market o
deterrnine the nature of the retailer that wﬂ[ eccupy -the floor space in course, :

'Addlng to the dwerstty and avallab:hty of retail ﬁeerspace can on}y enhance the function of the town cenfre

 WM&DUJames Development ServicesLid .t June2020 T M0 -

Tudalen 85



P!/annlng & Retall Statement

Fon‘ner Conservatrve Club High Street, Cnokhowell

4.31.

‘4.32.

J
LR

434,

14,33,

Padicy 1P2 goes on o sat out criteria which all proposals for development or charige of ise should comply
with. Primarity there is a reqwrernent that proposals fie within setflement boundaries, which the applloetton :

' oornphes with. The proposal alsa oomphes wrth the fo[low:ng relevant cntena

 Griteria 2 - 1t will undoubtedly strengthen and enharrce the retail prows:on wrthm the key settiemnent
‘and will be in accordance wn‘.h the defined retall centre for the town (see dtsouss:on on pohcy 42
beiow) ‘ :

Criteria’ 3 whlist it is- not x tounsrn tacllrty it wﬂl 1nd|rec:tly enhance tour:ern by dwersrfymg the retail

- ofier wrthtn Cnckhowell and prowdlng an enhenced renge and choloe of reteﬂ outlets for visitors.

) Crrtene 7— the site s ldealty located within the retail core and therefore is acc:essmie on foot and by
cycle to the whole of. the, built’ up area of Crickhowell. Whllet an appropnate level of car park:ng is -
provuded on-site, cycie perklng wr]f elso be provnded 1o feoihtete ecoess by adfive travel

Criteria 8 ~ the re-use of the bmldlng ps! pro\nde a local shopplng fac:lllty Wlll help o reduoe the carbon

. angd ecological footprint of the towr. Greeter active travel ao::esstbli;ty to faciiities will result from the
_propose!s reduc:lng the need for resndents ) travel outelde of the fown by pnvate car to make:
purc:heses b, : :

The size of the smgle urit to be forrned WIH not be-out-of éharacter with- ex:stmg prermees Withln the centre.

" Webb's and Nicholis are lang estabhshed tetailers oo\::upylng premises with the largest areas of trade )
fioorspace within the town. The Valuation Ofice Agency website provides a breakdown of the ﬂoorspeoe__ o

in’ each for rateable. purpoees Aside from anolllary spacs, Webb‘s prowdes 655m2 of retail floarspace and -
Nicholls prov:des 404m2. The application premlses already has consent for the 293m2 of class A1 retail
proposed albett fhat the proposal is i allow this to be ufilised by a single occupier. E\ﬂdently the proposals

will not be ofa smie thet is out of cl'leracter with other prowsmn wnthm i‘he fown cernire. B

Pohcy SP13 sets out the retail stretegy for the BBNP It states thet the retal strategy of the LDP [ to '

maintain and enhance the vitality and viability of the |dentrﬁed retall r;entres and io support propoeals wher:.h
oontnbute o the regeneratlon of the town centres by : . oo v

_ )safeguardmg existing ratail uses in the retail centres* - - ' ‘o

b) malntemlng and enhencmg the diversity of uses in the ldentlf ed retell oentres

Supportmgtext confirms that Cnc:khowell is ane of the four main retell oentres inthe nataonal park along5|de

Brecan, Hay on Wye and Taigarth. There is no clear policy hierarchy set out other than o group Brecon,
Hay on Wye and Cnckhowell as’ hevmg & s:mﬂar role and funciior, retall strategy and desnred outcomes

WM & D J James Developmént Services Lid - S : June.2020 . 41

" Tudalen 86



Planning & Retall Statement

E Former Conservative Club ngh Streat, Crickhowell

4,35,

438,

437,

438,

438,

Alongsnde Brecon ‘and Hay on Wye Crickhowel| is identified as a vibrant markst fown which provides
essenfial services to Jocal and surrounding areas whitst alo serving as'a destlnatlon cantre for tourists.
The retail strategy, based on evidence o support the LDP, is that there should be a mainienance of the
level of retail provision ava‘ilable in sach town whilst atso allowing for- appropnata growth it will increase
the retail vitality and viability ¢ of each cenire. The desired outcome s |mprovn=fthe ability of the cantres to
remain atiractive places 16 five and visit, whilst also allowing them 1o pro\nde a vaiuable role in rneetlng the
‘needs of local cornrnunmes and visitors. - :

Pohcy SP‘IS is ewdanﬂy supportwe of the proposals gwen that it wﬂl through the pro\nslon af new retall-

ﬂoorspace which ig con5|dered to be appropriate in scale to the funchon of the town increase the retail
vitality and \nabllity of the centre -

S

As set out in the following chapter the pro\nsnon of {he retail ﬂoorspace will prowda a valuabte role to maetl o

the needs of the local oommunrty and 1mprove the attrachveness of the cent'e for visitors. -

Developmant within the reta:l oentres is covered by F‘ohcy 42 T‘he stated aim of policy 42 :s o implement .

the retall sirategy set out in SP13 by

A preventing changes of use which would result in the loss of ex:sting reta:l uses. Evidently this

proposal will hot resuit in the loss-of an existing retail use. The amount of A1 ﬂoorspaoe is identical ‘

10 'that which already has extant parmission, it is- merely to be delivered in'a different format in that lt'

wﬂl prowde a single’ unit for ocoupatlon ,

B- enr:ourag:ng a drversrty of uses wrthln town centres by ensunng that all new developments WIthln R

the retail-centre are for, infer-alia, A1 use. Again proposa[s are e\ndenﬂy compl:ant with this eternent
of the pohcy as they will provnde Al ﬂoorspaoe

.C- ensunng hat al[ changc-ﬁ of use that ocour W|thln ‘the reta:[ cemre are for use classes A2 A3;

_B1,G1, D1 orD2-thisis as’surned fobea protachon of class A1 ﬂoorspane given that changes of

use o A1 are anc:ouraged under criterion b The proposals. therafore do net oonﬂu:t W|th criterion C.

" Criterion D retates to the desngn of shopfront and. therefore c:ompl:anc:e has already been established

- through he extant perm:ss:ons Crltenon E doies not appiy as it-is not a propesal for A3 use. Criterion F

requires the proposais maet the reqmrements of the key settlerneni pohcy This is been discussed above, )

. whereby the proposa!s are deemed o be compl:ant

The oncldwoweﬂ Commumty Flan (201 7)

The Crloknoweil Commumty Plan forms supplementary pkanmng gmdanoe io the LDP, And i in- parhoular o - '
- Policy K LP2.as it rélates fo Cnckhowell it is intsndéd that any. planning. apphcatlon submltted withirt '

Cnc:khowell will be cons:dered agamst the relevant areas of the plarn.. .

WM & D J James Development Ser\noes Ltd : : ' . Juné 2020 ' _ 12°

: Tudalen 87



e

ap,

i F_'lél;nning & Retail Statement

Former Conservative Club, Hiéﬁ&tree{:,.dfi_;':'ﬁhowéll;‘ = —

440,

241,

4.42,
443

4.44,

4.45.

a4,

The table at p'éges 713 of the-document sets out where the community plan covers relevant policies within

 the LDP. Elements relafing to the énvironment and external. alierafions to the building havé airsady been

desmed acceptable (and compliant with the plan) as part of the extant planning history. The assessmert

~ -focuses on the retail implications of fhe proposal: in this case Policy 42 of the LD g covered in the
aconomiic development chapter. Policies 58 and 60, which refate to the imparts of traffic and the provision .

for eydling and walking, are coverad within the parking chapter. :

The econormic develapment chapter doaé.nc;-t directy addres’_é refail pmpuéals wi’éhin_tr{e retail centre. There

- are however aspirations to encourage ‘deveiopment that aliows Crickhowelt town f0.prosper and become
© . increasingly seff-sufficient in meefing the needs of a diverse demographic. The retail use proposed will only .

help to impfoye self—suﬁ;:iency'by providing a better range and ;Sljloice of retail faciifies within the town

~ cenire for existing residents.and to encourage visitors.

-The majority of the goals a-f the 'pléri in rélafiur’t f:o‘ econamic dedélbprrient—are not :d'ir_ectli relevant to the

proposals at tand given that they are specific to new employment uses and 'eﬁc:curaging_ipncivﬁtiqn with

' 'ernpibymént-and business opportunities as oppased o refail uses.

Econ,1 is indirectly relevant as it sﬁpports the princij‘::_le of economic: development Vithin the t&wn whilst
resisting development which will result in ts loss. The proposals will provide positive economic develapment
through the provision of new employment opporiunifies. : C :

The plan recognises that there are exisfing parking problems within Crickhowell, stafing that- parking is o - ‘

- be Jooked atin térms of regeneration of the fown, not &s a separate issue. The plan sets out & objectives

‘.in refation to parking which sim to°deal with parking holistically across the town ceritre through a number of

different inifiatives.

This proposal wil result in the provision of four addi’tionat_cuéhdmer_ parking spaces Vé:omb-ared with the . |

previous sodial club use. Two _:_—:_ldgiﬁibnélfspapes are also provided for staff so as to reduce the impact of *
staff parking on surrounding residential streets. The pasition remains identical to. that which has already

" heen approved for the extant permissions, for.an idertical quantum of A1 fioorspace. Thersfore: no.

éddiﬁonal'i}npact_will result 'frbnj the ‘pmpoéais‘cpmpared with the recently approved scheme. .

Notwithstanding the situation described above, the aims of national policy are to encourage active travel.
The site is well located within Crickhowell o faciiitate access by-walking and cycfing by both customers and
staff. Cycling provision has besn provided within fhe proposals. Nafional policies fo minimise reliance upon
the private car, the site's accessibility by active travel, and the 'iikely high propartion of linked frips with other

~_uses within the town centrs mean that the car parking provision is entirely appropriate and in line with the
 aims to-create sustainable development. -

Nfatid}?’é!_:?oﬁc} Surnmary

" WM &D.J James Development Services Ltd

St june 2020 . 43

Tu_dalen' 88"



: Plannlng & Retall Statement -
) Former Conservatrve Club, ngh Street, C.rlckhoweli ' --'.'3 RO

4470 Nahunal poircy on retafling s very clear. It plac:es town centres at ‘the top of the hlerarcny in ferms of

o enc:nuragmg new retail development The: pcilcy presumphon at a national level is fnat retail uses should

‘be jocated within town centres and where prppnsals are far new retail within tawn - centres there isno

requiremnent o assess need or sequen’aaliy preferable sites, or to undertake' any forrn of retall impact
assessmerrt e

4.48, Naﬂunal policy also . sats a very clear rnessage that c:ompatrtlan between town c:entre retailars is-not a
’ : matena[ptanntng chsnderaﬁon L R B ..., =A@ - A

- Summary Df Loc:a! Pohcy Assessmem‘

4.49.. The proposals are fully in Isne with the retall sirategy which is to protect levels of retail ﬂoorspac:e and ’

* enhance the diversity of uses within the identified retail centre The proposats will provide an appropriate
level of growth that will only improve the retail vitality and v:ablilty of the. centre and enhance the role of
Crickhowell in meeting the needs of the Iccal c:cmmunrty and wsttors ‘The propasals are fully compilant
wrth SP 13 and Poilcy 42. : ‘ :

4.50. " . The relevance af pohcy KLF2 has been dtscussed The pohcy is pnncnpally concarned with: env:mnmental
‘ c:onmderahans The proposals have been shown io satlsfy -and support the refevant aims of the 15 year
" vision by 1mprov:ng its self—suﬂiclency and mprovmg the vitality and \nabllrty of the fown centre. The
proposals will only sh'engthen and enhancs the ratail provision in- Crickhowell and are as such fully -+~
compliant with Paolicy 42, meaning that they are in oomphance with criterion 2 of K LP2. Furthermore the
: pruposals will hielp o dellver arrthe vision of the Crlc.;khowell

4.5.1-.' The Cnckhowell Communrty Plan has also be considered. The prcpnsals comply W|th the economic
- _ devalopment cnnsuderatlons that apply fo the propcsa!s as they do in retahon ‘fo ':he considerations on

park:ng

452, ~ Giventhe above the proposa!s are entlrely comphant wuth LDP pnhcy and the ralevant elements of the SPG

' Wi & D'J James Developfnent Services Lid X 7 June2020 I

in the form of the Cnc:khowell Curnrnunrty Plan

453, . :Pohcaes in reia‘ncn o amemty hlghways, hentage and the emnronrnent are conStdered further within the
next sechon

Tudalen 89



Planning & Retail Statement . Cw

“Fopmer Consarvative Cisb, High Street, Crickhowsil.

51.

52,

53

54,

8.5,

- B,
57.

5.8,

Sy

Assessment of the Material Considerations

The previous section provides an assessmient of the proposalé against the key national and devéiapme_eni_

© pian policies, This éjecltic_:n, provides the canclusions of that asséssment, along with a-rnore detailed review

of the material considerations that suppart the propasals. *

- Retail Context

The policy. asses§mént in‘the_-previc'nus sécﬁcn firmly establishes that the prnpc:sals'are-fuliy compiiant with

national and local piénning policy in re.sp—ect‘ of retail issues. Alllevels of policy support new retail uses in

this defined retall-canire, There is no need for any further analysis in relation to the principle; the guantum.

of the nature of the retailing proposed. However, in the fight af fegdback’fr,ém'plannin_g gfficars prior fo the

" subrmissicn of the application an assassment of the fikely impacts upan the fown centre and its vitality and

viabiity Is provided.

' The replacemerit BBNP L__DP" (LDR 2) has.progi'assed:io preferrad strateqy stage. in suppart of LDP 2 a
retail fopic paper was published in. June 2018. The fopic papér represerits the most up-to-date review of.

retail canfres within the BBNP.

The retail pa;iar looks at the underlying factors af the health of Crickhowell town ceriire. It was prepared o
. provide-ari evidence base and {o examine retail in the BEBNPs retail centres fo inform palicy for the LDP 2

“ . Its aim wias to pcnsidér whathér the existing LDP posifion is sfill appropriaté and whether any changes

" should be rmade, however in providing this analysis it represents fhe most recent review of the health of .

Cljci_chbwell 'town centre. .

The peiper reports orf & survey of Crickhowsll retail erirg undertaken in 2018. Notably at that fime the
_ application premises was idertified as a class A3 use. : LT _ ,

The health cheok indicates that, given the size and scale of Crickhowell, it represents a healthy market
town which will also need to be supported by policy to ensure that the provision of retail remains in a healthy

The. health check notes that the most significant change experienced in Crickhpivel since the fast healih -

check in 201472015 is the continuous pramingnce of housing wiﬂiin the retall centre. It notes a smalt
increase in A1 retail units of 2%, bt that the level of vacancies has remained the same at 4%.

"t notes that Crickhowell does nat offer the same jevel of canvenience provision as Brecon and there are

only seven differer types of. _cdnvéni'enoé stores, with nearly all of thism camprising just ane shop. 1t

concluges that the town does not specialiss in any funcfion, It states that there s & good Jevel-of comparison '

stores. There are 12 different types of services which suﬁ'lqiently caiter for lor.al need.

- . WM & D J Jarnes Development Services Lid - B June 2020 o 15

. Tudalen 90



Plannmg & Retall Statement

For'mer Coneer\ratlve Club ngh Street, Cnc:khowelf

6.8

510,

512,

+

Whl!st fhe proposal 15 for an. open class A1 use tis ewdent that if lt isdo be used for convenience goods it
will onty help foi lrnprove on.a low jevel af convemenoe ﬂoorspace within the town-at present An unproved

convenience offer would reduce the need for tnps out-of Cnokhowell to surroundlng towns fo satisfy day o

day needs of the resadente

If itis used to be used for oompanson goods it WI[I enhanoe the provrsaon but not ugset any over dominanpse

of ¢ companson ﬂoorspace within the centre. Notab}y, given the nafional pohcy posrtlon the nature of the end

retaller is not a deciding factor in the e\ndent pohcy compnanoe

 The’ toprc paper - reoords Al ﬂoorspac:e as makmg up 35% of the overa!l toWn ‘centre space across .

Crickhowell. There is a notable difference i the proportion of A floarspace in Crickfiowell (35%) compared

with that within Hay on Wye (54%) and Brecon {45%). Ewdenﬂy Crickhowell is-a town centre that is less.

well served by Al ﬂoorepeoe than the. other key town ::.entres ‘within the BBNP.

- The proposais wnll result in an |mprovernent inthe proportlon of A1 ﬂoorspaoe wrthln the town’ centre ‘given
. fthat the strvey records the applicaion. premrses as non-Al. Thls wili only lmprove the oﬁer within

. ,. Crickhowell and Its Sustalnablilty as a key setﬂement

5.13.

514, .

The paper records the tofal arnount of A1 ﬂoorspaoe wrthln Crickhowell as 4582 m2 “The proposals will add

.circa 5% to that total, This s considered entirely sustamable given ihe relative under provision already

recorded within the paper oompared with the other key town oentres within the BBNP

In terrns of the 1mpact on the health and \ntal:ty and v:ab:lity of Crickhowell town c:entre the proposal wilt
have the foliowing’ posltrve lrnpacte N

« It will reduce the' vacancy rate_s by faciiitating the occupation of a vacant unit. .-

"« Ifwould résult in an increase in the.quantum snd proportion-of 'clase A1 floorspace within the ratail

centre, improving Crickhoweil's position compared with the situafion in Hay-on Wye and Brecon

- Ityvill irnprove the range and choice ot retailfaciifies wﬁhin Crickhowell .

»

= It have a positive impact on the’ attracttveness of Cnckhowell given that the new. ﬂoorspace will
-help fo retaln and attraot users o the town centre.

W It will resuli in 'sp'ln off beneﬁte far other retailers- by enhahcing tootfall within the' centre and
inoreasing_'dwell fime by offering-a diversification of the retail offer once oc:oLipied.

= it has it will have the bengfit of retaining expenditure within Crickhowsll by reducing the need to
- travel elsewhere wi‘thln both the BBNP and to ather retail cenfres: Thig in fam has a sustainapility

' benefit in reducing fhe rei:anoe on the private car, as ex:stlng resndents will have the ability to walk ‘

io the new fac;l:tles or benefit from finked ’(nps

- WM & D J James Development Services Ltf .~

CJunez020 1B

Tudalen 91



F
B S

' Planning & Retail Statement -

. Former Conservative Club, High Street, Crickhowell

5.15.

516, .

5.18.

s

521"

522

Amenity

*  in social terms the development will enhance the _aitfactiuaness of the town centre and Increase
-the abliity for seff-sufficiency to meet the needs of-local residents. : :

= In environmertal ferms the developmarit will ,bring Qa:pi'o'rnineht vacant site back info active use, -

Soc:id - Eaupogﬁic'benefits )

The change of use proposed will aflow for the occ'upatiun'l_:y a single clasé A1 retailer. A comparison with
other retail units of this size would suggest that the premises could generate up o 20 new jobs, This is

* based. upon a conven‘iehcé'-ret_éiler ofa similérg_ﬂoor_ievel. Circa 5 jobs would be full-fime w.ith & further15
 jobs-being part-ime, ' ¥F .- : : o '

A comparison retailer may not generaie as rﬁqnyjnbs as a convenience retailer would also be a significant

generator of new jobs.. . '

The eﬁoﬁbfnit; benefits of the pruposélis are clear both in terms 'of.éiirect 'beneﬁtg,_:tﬁmu'gh'jobs' created and -
indirect benefits in terms of retaining expenditure within Crickhowell that might otherwise be lost to other

towns and cenfres. -

From a 'st;rc;ial perspective, the incréase in jocal fadiiifies will =beni.=.._ﬁt Crickhowell b.y‘im‘provi'ng its seli- R

sufficiericy.

_ché[ cﬁnsic_!er_ationé e

. The brnpﬁéa‘!s invr_:l\rg.-:idéﬁﬁcal 'gxte..’rhsi[ alferations to the b’uildiﬁg" as pex those _apprbved througﬁ thie extant

planning "history. Those changes have ‘been assesged and deemed fo be acceptabie through the
consideration of the extant permissions. - ' ' : DA B
Considerations whlc:hnf fékéh place previously 'é.ar_e sumi'néﬁsed below. - o .

.

The replacement of & social club use wi‘tH a Gla:SS A'l retail use was cansideréd és pért of the officer's repbﬁ o

relating to 171 5404, This is reproduced at appendx 2. The backgrci_und_‘of use as a soé:'ial club use with

. thé.ﬁ'ﬁ retail use meant that, subject to the imposifion of conditions controlling hours of operation and - |
- delivery, the proposed development should not have a sigrificant detrimental effect on the amenity of

nearby residents in terms of noise and disturbance or loss of privacy.

Conditions were imposed an deliveries and’l%n::ur,s of n;ﬁaraﬁcn; which ?\fvere éubséquent[y varied such that

the permitted opening hours on.the extant scheme are Monday to Saturday 7 AM ~ 10 PM, Sunday and

Bank Holidays 8 AM.— 10 PM, with deliveries not 1o be taken or dispaiched from the site outside of these . .
. hours. These chianges were agreed through planning pesmissian 18/16210. o . :

_ Wi & D J James Pe\@iuprﬁent Services Ltd

June 2020 . 17

Tudalen 92



" Former Conser\rai:rve Club, ngh Street Cnckhowelt

© 523

524,

5.28.

. 530, -

531,

Planning & Retail Statement

5.25,

5‘.'25.. L

5.27.

. 529,

BENP. No further reoordlngs are requrred in retatlon to th:s aspect af. the proposats :

accordanoe w1th those approved

o Ecotogy/brodrverslty and proteofed specres S o

The ongtnal apphcatlon was accornpamed by a bat and owl survey whlch showed ne evrdence of bat
roostxng As they were-a number of bat gpecies ‘recorded in the area it was recomrnended that-at least 4

features for bats or nest:ng blrds were provrded as brodrversrty enhanoement measures,

The site has been subject o building - worke since’ mid-2019- with works ongoing since, The blodlver51ty
enhancement Measures were secured through discharge.of oondltlons refference 18[1 5858 and subjact to- _
minor amendments as a resutt ot perrnresnon 20/1818%: These’ secured he’ necessary improvaments o
satisfy the requrrements of.the ecoiogy oﬁ' icer. The propoeats lncorporate the same agreed MERSUTes as

per the extant permlesaons

Landscape Hentage Archaeology, Characﬁer and Appearance

The extant perrmssron was subject to scruhny and further concirtlons reqwnng ‘& wrﬁten scheme of B

K :nvestlgation (WSI) for archaeologrcal works and recordmg of the buiiding.

The WSI has been agreed wsth works havrng been carried out and monitored as per the agreed brief. No
~ further lmpacts will take: ptace as & result af the ongolng hurldrhg works within the site, with toundatlons and

exrzvatlons having already taken ptaoe in hne with the extant perrmseaons

Condrbon B of the extant permission’ requrred a photographac survey and was suheequerrtly approved by

Landscaprng p]ans approved part as part of the drscharge of condltlons and mrnor arnenr:iments o the o
perm:ssron are extant and will be :mpternenteo‘ as part of those perrn:ssrons o '

Details have also been agreed o satrafy condifion 4 of the extant perrmseton ‘and wrll be |rnpternented n

. b
-t

_'The proposats do not result | in any further impacts upon the appearance or character of the srte over and

above thoee alfeady taking place through the implemeritation of the extant. perm:selons The only difference
between the approved ‘scheme and that propoeed is the use of a single entrance for the public as shown
on the.elevation plans. This not does not result | in any materrat difference in the proposad appearance of
the hullctlng compared with that approved. .

Dramage ﬂood risk and poﬂutron control.

The srte lies: W|thrn ﬂood zone A on the NRW development adwce mape and therefore no ﬂood nek

asseesment is requrred

4

WM & D J James Development Services Lid - L L June2020 -0

-Tudaleh 93'7



_Planning-& Retail Statement -

Former Consarvative Club, High Strest, Crickhowsll ©

532

533

5.34.
535,
5.3, .

" compared with the extant scheme for four units and furthermore, will Have & negligible impact compared
. with the usage of the lane that aiready jiakés.,pia,ce,-_apd fook place previously when the premises ware

" Highways and Parking

manner which is uncontrolied by the high_v.'rays authority.

:5.'37.

The extant permiséipn involves a néw scakainray it the new area of hardstanding/cal parking, which is

compliarit with the_previpus‘ requirement nat to ccnhé‘ct—ahy surface water drainage to the DCWW system.

The external atterations will be implemented unidet the terms of the extant peniissians before the change - -
of use takes place and consequently no furthar Ag:_qnsidefatipn is required in relation to these. '

As discussed in section 3, the pla.rininvg' history is 2 highty sign'rﬁéaht‘rriéteria!- conéider_atibn, as is the fall-

" back positian which would facilitate the use of the prernises as a single unit, witholtt the need for any further
 planning permissions. - S o B '

The applicaﬁnn.documants’inc;lude the traffic moverhent staternent submitted with the df‘i’gin&if penniséiori.'
‘Supplementary plans have also been included which-were submitted as part of the 'e:rigina}l application at .

_* the request of Welsh Government (Traffic Ageficy). The plans-équitted satisfied the traffic agency that the -
impacts upon the A40 trunk road were acseptable. . e wm :

The information enclosed showed that an 18T delivery vehicle could aéc_ess the site in an-appmpriatt'e and
safe way. The proposed use as a single unit would not resuit i the need o increase the size.of vehicles

assessed as part of the previous sub_rﬁission. An 18T -rigid vehicle would be suificient to serve either, a

_convenience or comparison retailer in a store of this size. The works 16 be undertaken as part of the extant
permission also result in improvements fo the access of the unnamed lane i the A40. This will ot only

faciiitate future safe access for the proposed use, it will also improve the situation in refation fo the'

warshouses that are also acoessed from the tlane which are ﬁedpentlya_cc:éss_ed_ by larger vehicles.in a

¢ T

Use for a single rétail unit as prﬂﬁoSE:d will'nat Have any additional impéct upon the access ‘at:.'angemaﬁ"cs'

used a social club.

*

"The proposed use remains as ber.ﬂ')e‘aidant ‘permis'sion. Consideration of thé_ ariginal permissio'r:linoted
" thdt the proposed development would not generate a significant increase in fraffic movements compared

to the extant use of the building: ln“acidiﬁcn, the proposed deyélopmélni (as it was considered at that time)

" included an area forthe provision of four niew vehicle parking spaces, fuming provision, oycles storage and

staff parking which was considered of benefit compared with the existing situation.

The level of ﬂoorsﬁ_acé fias not increased as a resutt of the, prc':pcsed:devélopment,-‘furthermoré, the

. residganﬁalapamneﬁt which wouid h’aife been retained as part of the original permissior has now been, or
Cisin the process of being converied to_sforage spaca. The overall impact on on-strest parking will reduce
as a result gf'_the'rerﬁovai of the fiat. Oﬁ-stréét‘ parking wil improve as a result of the foor new customer
~ spaces being provided. The impacts of the single occupier, compared with the four -occupiers utiiising
- exactly the same amount of floar space Js not material. ' . '

S WM&_D-'_;-J?James.D.evejlqpment Servicesltd . - ne2020 5 18

TR ¢k 4 s e

TUdaI-en.§4 o



Plann:ng & Retall Statement
! Fo‘rmer Consenratwe Ciub‘ Hngh Street; C:nckhowel[ _‘ - 1';' =

.5.39. ' The parking amangements pen-nrtted are oonsadered appropnate fiar the aliernative arrangement of the
ﬂoorspaoe as proposed ' :

r

- 540, . Onthe whole asnde from the il cornphanoe wrth the development plan policies; there are. a!so some very k

Glear and posﬁwe matena[ oons:deraﬁons in favour of the proposed developrnent

WM& D J Jamies Development ‘Sel;:vioes d S ' June 2020 . . 20.

- Tudalen 95



Y S

86

8.8.

: Planmng & Retall Statement :
Fommer Conservafive Club, High Strest, Crickhoweli

&.1.

" psed for ddass Al purposes. The change of use io-Class Al retail and physical, alterafions to the building

Conclusions

The applluhon seeks permnsslon for the use of the former Conservative Club as a single retail unit, o be

" have aiready been permitied and are being implemenied as.a result of planning permission 17/1 5404/FUL.

6.2.

8.3

B4

8.5:

8.7,

T BA.

and 20181 81/MINOR. Warks are angoing to complete the phys:cal alterations to the exterior- of the building :
and the kand around it This application effectively sesks permission to psa the same premises as a smgie

Class A1 unit instead of the four permitted, and fo incorporate the same external alterations and the same
car perklat:eess |mprovernents that have already been permitied and commenced

The pruposeis atso lnoprpprabe the use of fhe ancl!!ary floor spac:e atﬁrst fioor Ieve{ which fs a!sc perrnnied o
- forthe same purpcses under-an extant penn:sslon o .

“This statement has essessed the prpposals agalnst the fuIi planrung cunte)tt of the apphcahpn |nciud|ng .

the reeent h:stury and the perhnent planning pohcy

On the bas:s that the site fies wn‘.hln an establishad, deegnated retall cenfre wﬁhln an adc:pted LDP, the

‘printiple of the change of use is entlreiy compiiant with the natlona! planmng pohw aims and the strategy

uf town centres ﬁrsi for retari Lses,

The prppasals Have also been assessed agamst LDP pohcy in the form of SP1 3 and Policy 42, The.use of

it

ot be out of character grven the presence of premises wltl-nn the c:enh'e ofa ppmparabie size.

The Crickhowell Cornrnumty Ptan has ‘been rewewed and the prc:posa!s assessed agalnst it Ii is evidert
that whilst the plan does not inciude any guidance on new. retail uses within the town, the proposals are

compliant with its aim to improve the economic performance of thie town and, are camp!sant with the aim fo
' 'redupe refiance on on-street park:ng .

The assessment within thts staternant has cpnﬁn'ned full cpmpi:anoe thh national and loml plarining
policies in terms of retail character and tel:hnlcal matters -such as parklng, amemty and enwronmental '

cpn5|derat|pns : - . . - , . o .

'The proposed c:hange of use alsc has a number of matenal opnsrderatlans in.its* favc:ur narne!y

the prerruses for class A1 purppses is fuﬂy in fing’ wﬁh ihe strategy and the detailed puhcy that sits beneath' =

Policy K LP2 of the LDP has some relevance, but on the basis that the prpposa!s are ful!y parnpliant with
Policy 42 and the environmental espects have alreedy bean c:unsndered -and approved as part of previous |
' perrnzssmns the prupcrsais are fully . - accdrdance with K LPZ. The size of the. single umit to be formed W|II :

WM &D.JJames Development Services Led - Junel2020 "¢ 21

Tudalen 96



Plannlng & Retall Statement N
Former Conservatrve Club ngh Street, Cnekhoweli ; '

¢ - .

« W|II enhance the v:tahty and v:abllrty of the town centre by ath‘aci:ng new footfall to ihe beneﬂt of
C other town centre retallers and ser\nce pro\nders

= I wull beneﬁt the local communrty by tmprowng self—eutﬁcaency of the town..

N 3t will have socio econamic benefits through the creetlon of new ij opport}mmes and preveniing-
Ieakege of expendlture outside of Cnckhowell asis ourrently takes plac:e :

N . : L3 It will heip to bnng about a reuse of vacant burldmg and brlng about |nvestment in the town _ ¥

B It wil bring about enwronmental |mprovements through 1endsnp;ng and. |rnprovernent in the-
) external appearance of the bulidmg

: .-._- It wﬂl “bring abou‘t sustalnabll’ty |mprovernents by |mprowng was aocess to ehopp:ng fadilities
~ through active tra\.te[ and redicing the need to fravel outside of Cnckhowell far retall tac:htles '

- 6.10. Overell therefore the propoeets will bnng about sngnrﬁc:ant beneﬁts and be fully oompl:antwrth development '
- S -plen pohcaes ) .

B, Whitst this statement has c:onsndered the- fal[—back poert:on as a major matena! conelderatlon the.
' ' eesessment above dernonstretes that the apphc:etlon etanc!s on its oW rnents :

_ 6.12. in oomblnatlon with the town cenfres ﬁrst approach advocated wrﬂnn national pohcy and wrthm the SBNP
: . developmeant plan pohmes there s an overwhelmlng wse to aliow the change of use proposed :

h

i WMN&VDJ James Development Sérvices Ltd- - \ _' . June2020 . ) 22

| Tu"aelen 97

R



§ Planmng & Retall—Statement

Former Conservatrve Club Hngh Streat, Cnckhowall

Appendlx 1- Dec'lsnon Notlce 17!1 5404 (mcorporatlng vaned GOI‘IdItIOﬂS and

d:scharges of condltlons)

WM& D J .lal_rne's Development Services Ltd T ) L _l-Juné 2020 . - . 23

Tudalen 98



‘Brecon Beacons National F&kﬂuth’oritf 1

Town and Cuuntg: Planning Act 1990

Town and Country Planning {Develupment Management Procedure) (Wales)

Order 2012

NDTICE OF DECISION

Applicant/Agent: o § Application Reference
Mr Glyn Smith - o e s |7H5404IFUL :
" Glyn Staith RIBAArchltect o IR _
Ty Llawen = : o - -Issue 2 dated 19. 04.20I8
Pen-yr-Ale Lane L . PR 18/15858/DISCON ‘
Ulangymidr I E - Issue 3 dated 30.1.2020
. Powys ' CL ’ 20/1818 1 /MEINCR

' NPB INE '

in pursiance of its. powers under the above rnentloned Att, the Brecon Beacnns Natronal Park Authonty

(hereinafter ‘called ‘the Lol Flanning - Authnnty‘) hereby. grams PERMISSION ﬁ:r the following

davalopment;

“Propased .conversion of the fnrmer cnnservatlve cluh Crlckhowell to 4 cnmmarc:al umis
_ including. parking spaces” (Full Appllcatmn) at Crlr:khuweﬂ Cunservatlve Cluh Htgh Street,

Cncldm\nrell Powys NPB IBW . C s o

subject to the following cancirtlon(s}

l..

The development heraby pe.nmtl:ed shall he begun before the expiration of five years frorn the date
of his permission. .

The development. shall be'carried Qut in al[ respects stﬂct{y in accordance with the approved p!ans'
(dmwmg nos, location plan, sitz plan @ proposed-04, Layout plans @s propesed- 05, Prc:pcsed
alevations- 06), unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

The use of the building hereby permitted shall be restricted to.use Classes Al and A2 uf the Town

.and Country Planmng (Use Classes) Order’ |987 {es amended) and no other uses.

Prior o their use on-site, details of the materials and colour schems to be used externally on wal!s

- . and roofs shall have been submitted to and. approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority,

Developmeint shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details. - .

| 8/15858/DISCON — Details submitted with original approval - rendermg and painting to
match that of existing building, and use-of Spanish slate with riven finish, as detailed i in.
email of 04.84.2018 has been considered and approved Isy the BENPA on [9.04.20]18.-
The developer will ensure that a suitably qualified archaeological contractor is present during rhe

- undertaking of any ground works in the development ares; so that an arl:haeologsal watching brief -

can be maintzingd. Pricr to commencament of any groungworks an archaeclogical written scheme of
investigation shall be submitted by-the applicant and approved in writing by the Local Planning ,
Authority . Archaeolegist and which must meet the stndards faid down by the -Institute for
Archaeologists in their Standard and, Guidanca for an Archaeclogical Watching Brief. The
archasological fieldwork shall be carned out in' accordance with ‘the approved written scheme of

X 'IﬂVEStI@TJOn

Following completion of the ﬁeldwork a copy of the Watching E-nef report shall I:e subrmﬂ:ed to the
Local Planning Authority Archaeclogist for a.ppruva[ Following approval, the report will be submitred
to the Locat Planning Authority and the local Yvelsh An:haeological Trust for inclusion in the Regional

" Historic Environmént Record (HER).

18/|5858/DISCON ~ The WSI for the archaeologu:al wa.tchlng briet, (Report Ne.
5041/ 1Z7) recalved on |8 April has been considered and approved by the BBNPA on

_|9 04.20I8

 Applcation Ner [775404R0L . .. Palofe

Tudalen 99 |




N

Ne development shall take plate until an appropriate ﬁhutognphic survey of the existing single storey
building, subject of this permission, has beén carried out in accordance with details previously provided
by the Local Planning Authority. A copy of the resuiting survey and digital photographs should be
submitred on CD along with a plan showing photograph locations and direction, far the approval of
the Local Planning Authority. After approval by the Local Planning Authority, 2 copy should also ‘be
sent to the Chwyrd- Powys Archasalogical Trust for inclusian in the regional Historic Environment
Recard.

| B/1 535R/DISCON ~ A photographic survey was submitted with the original submission
received on Z8.02.2018 which has been considered and approved by the BENFPA on

19042018,

* Pfiar to the commencement of development ‘works, 2 biodiversity enfiancement scheme, to include

.provision of at least four festures for bat roosting or-bird nesting, shalt be submitted to and approved

in writing by the Local Planning Autharity. The biodiversity enhancement:stheme shall be undertaken .

* andfor installed prior to the first Beneficial uise of the development hereby approved, in accordance

with the approved details unless atherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Following

the installatidn of the approved scheme, 2 report confirming adequate installation shall be submictéd

to the Local Planning Autharity. S T
1B/15858/DISCON ~ Plan Ref-06A (Bio diversity enhancement scheme) was submitted

with the -original submission: received -on 78.02.2618 which has been considered and - -
“approved by the BENPA on 19.04.20] B. ‘ iy ’

20/i 818 1/MINOR ~ Plan Ref 06D (Bio diversity enhancerment scheme), The alternative

bat boxes are an acceptable amendment to the approved Schwegler boxes. Approved on
the 30.1.2020 . S ‘ :

Prior te the' commencement of the development, 2 landscaping plan that shall include use of Hative -

species, shall be submitted to and agreed in writing with the Local Planming Authority. The fandscaping.:

shall be implemnented in the first planting seasan foliowing the implementation of the development ahd

rraintaingd thereafter. The pian shall include detalis of the planting specifications - the species, sizes

and planting densities - and 2-fimetable for implementzition and future manzgement to ERsuUTe good
‘establishment.’ - : AR ) - ) 3 ‘ )

23.03.20[ 8 which has been {:nns'idered and approved by the BBNPA on 19.04.2018,

20/I818 1/MINOR = Plan Ref 067D (Landscaping Plan) is an appropriate and acceptable '

alternative scheme. The scheme will need to be implemented in the next available

planting season. Approved on-the 30.1.2020

No external lighting shall be installed until an external lighting plan is ;ubrﬁitzed to and approvea in -
‘writing by the |ocal - Planning ~ Authgrity.. The ‘scheme shall- avoid  condiict with bat”

 mitigation/enhancement measures and wildiife corridors and shall be implemanted s approved. ©

a)} No development shall commence urtil a-preliminary investigation and assessment of the nature and
" extent of contamination affecting the application site area has been submitted to and approved in

writing by the Local Pianning Authority. This investigation and assessment must be carried out by or

- | 8/15858/DISCON = Plan Ref 07C (Landscaping Plan) was submitted with an ermail dated

undar the direction of 2 suitably qualified competent person, in accordance with current guidanceand
best practice, and shall assess any contamination on the site, whether or not it originates on the site...

The report of the findings shall include: A desk study, A site reconmaissance, Formutation of an initial
conceptual todel, A prefiminary risk asSessment. © o _ ' s
if the prefiminary risk assessment identifies there are potentially unacteptable risks a detailed scope
of warks for an intrusive investigation, including details of the risk assessment methodologies, must

. be prepared by a suitably, qualified compstant person. The contents of the scheme and scopz of works

. ‘are subject to the approval in writing of the Local Planning Authaority. The works shall be implementad

in accordance with the approved details. .

-b) No development shall take place until a site investigation of the nature and extent of contimination
has been carried out, by a suitably qualified competent person, in accordance with a methodalogy:
which has previously been submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority. A

written report of the findings of the site investigation shall be made available to the local planning

authority before any development begins. The written report shéuld include an appraisal of remedial - ‘

Application Na: [7/15404/FUL LS R . . PR

Tudalen 100




' “amended by The Contaminated Land (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, in relation t the
‘intended use of the land after remediation: The détailed rémediation scheme should not be submitted

13

* options ahd identiﬁca;ji:n of the most 'appr;::priane ra-géﬁin;:iﬁdldpﬁon(é).for each h;_a‘lswamt'pﬁliumnt

finkage. The report is subject to-the written approval of the Local Planning Authority. -

" ©) No development shall mhe place until 2 detailed remediation scheme to bring the site to a condition

suitable for. the intended use by removing umaceeptable risks to-human heaith, buildings and other '
property and the natural and historical environment must be prepared, and is subject to the approval

_in writing of the Local Planning Authority. The scheme must inchude all worls to be undertaken,
" proposed remediation objectivas and remediation ‘criteria, timetable of works and site management
- procedures: The schieme must ensure that the site will not qualify as contaminated land under Part 1A

" of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 and The Contamiriated Land (Yales) Regulations 2008, as

until writteén approval for Condition 2 has been received from the Local Planining Authority. .
d) The approved remediation scheme must be carried out jn accordance with its terms prior to the

commericement of development otfier than that requiced to carTy out remedi'a_t';pn, unless otherwise ..
agreed in writing by the local planning authority. The Local Planning Authority must be given twe

 wesks writts ' '
* of development any contamination is found that has not been identified in the site investigation,

n potification of commencement of the remediatibn scheme works. If during the course

additional. measures for the remediation of this' source of contamination shall be submittad to and

approved in writing by the local planning authority. The resiadiation of the site shall incorporate the *

approved additional measures before the developrent s occupied, Following completion of measures
jdentified in the approved remediation scheme, a verification report that demonstrates the

 effectivensss of the remediation carried out tmust be produced, and .is' subject to the approval in writing

of the Iocal planining authority: The verification report, contefts must be agreed with the Jocal planning

authority before commencement of the remediation scheme:

&) A monitoring and mainterance scheme to inciude monitoring the: long-term effectiveness of the

a) all works and ancitlary operations which are audible at the site boundary shall be carried out

. ‘and subMmitted to the Local Planning Authority.

propased remediation’ over a period’ of duration to be agreed in writing with the Local 'Phnqiﬁg- L
Authority and the provision of reports ‘on the same must be prepared, both of which are subject to <" ¥

the approval in writing of the local planning authority, Within six months following the rompletion of

the messures jdentified in that schemg and the achievement of the remediation objectives, reports .

that demonstrate the effectiveness of thié rriigkiitaring anrj-mahtenancg_can‘*ied out must be produced,

18/15858/DISCON = A Preliminary Risk Assessment (Ref313981 ~ R (00) was submitted
with the original -submission received on 28.62.2018 which has been considered

acceptable by the Powys County Council Contaminated Land Officer Environmental. -
‘Heaith Officer and approved by the BENPA on 19.04.20| 8. ' o

. 'No ‘surface watar and/or kand drainage shiall be allowed to aormect directly or ind@recﬂy_ with the puiﬁl'u:

sewerage hatwork: - o™ o : : ‘ .
The construction period working hours and delivery times, for the ‘development hereby permitted
shall be to.be restricted as follows:- . - K ' : :

only between the following hours:

- 0800 - 1800 hrs Monday to Friday w0
080D -*1300 hrs Saturday- '

* At no time on Sunday and Bank Holidays

b} - Defiveries to and removal of plant, equibment, méﬁhinery and waste fr'om the site must also

- only take place within the permitted hours detailed above. )

‘The opening hours of the commercial units herby permitted shall be restricted to 0B.00 to 18.00 hours

Monday to Sunday. -

Reasons: . o e v

LR —

‘ Réﬁuimd to be imposed by Section 31 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

To ensure adherence to the approved plans in the interésts of a satisfactory form of development.
To control the use of the site in the initerests-of the environment. :
To ensure that the materials harmonise with the surroundings. -

Applicaion Nex [ZIIS404RUL ¢ .0 PamloiE

NP

“Tudalen 101

:



.

&

7

I

.

. be obtained via the Beveloper Services pages of www.dwroymru.com

Ve o e b o 1 e Ao Sk £ 12 i e et 7 = 4 PP Y

.

* 5+, o énsure that any. remains of grci':_aeolpgical‘isigrlgi{i‘;:éhce d:sturhed in the course of the wark are

sxcavatad, recorded and reported. | : - Do
To aliow 2 basic record to-be made of the main features, character and state of preservation of a
building which may be of local historic interest that & afiected by the proposad development. - - .
To comply with Section 5 of Planning Policy Walss (2016), Technical Advice No= 5 and Policies SF3,.

%, 7 and 12-of the adoptad Local Develnpment Plaa for the BBNP and o comply with the Wildide &
Countryside Act 1981 {ds amended), the Consarvation alf Habitats and Species Repulations 2010 (=

" amended) and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016

To comply with Section 5-of Panning Policy. Wales (20186), Technical Advice Note 5 and Policies SF3,
&, 7-and 12 of the adopted Local Development Plan for the BBNP and to comply with the Wildiife &
Countryside-Act [981 (as amented), the Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulatians 2010 fas -
amended) and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016 ST R

To comply with Section 5 of Planning Policy YVaies (2016), Technical Advice Note 5 and Policies 5P,
&, 7 and 12 of the adopted Lotal Development Plan for the BBMNP-and to.comply with the Wildiife &
Countryside Act |98| (asamandéd), the Conservation of Fabitats and Species Regulations 2010 (as -
amended) and the Environment (Yales) Act 2016. BRI L

To ensure that risks from land contamifation to the futire users of the land and neighbouring fand

" are minimised, together with thdse to-controlled v,irar.ers.'.'property and ecological-systems, and o~ -

ensure that the development, can be carried out safely without onacceptable risks to workers,
neighbours and other offsits receptors. ' ' - :

. To prevent hydraulic overinading of the public seﬁemge system, to protect the health and 'safety of

* existing residents and ensure no poliution of ar detriment to the envirohment.
1z '
- 137

In the interests of residential and environmental amenity.
In the interests of residentidl and environmental amenity ]

- informative Notes:

The developer shall note if there are changes to the plans hereby-approved due to building regutation

requiraments or any third party requirements, details should also be submitted to and approved in

" writing by the Local Planning Autharity pror to.the commiencement of work.

Work should halt immediately and Natural Resources Wales:(NRW) contacted for advice in the event

- that protected species are discovered during the_course ‘of the development. To procesd without
. seeking the advice of NRWY may result in an offence under the Conservation of Habitats and Species .

Regulations 2010 and/or the Wildiite & Countryside Act (98! (as amended) being committad. -NRWY
can be contactsd at- NRWY, Cantref Court, Brecon Road, Abargavenny, NF7 7AX . Tek . Q300
065 3000 : ' : % AT m T AR
The appiicant may need to apply to Dwr Cymru | Welsh Watar for any connection to the public
sewer under 5106 of the Vyater industry Act 1991, If the connection to the public sewer network is
sthor via 2 fateral drain (L2 2 drain which extends beyond the connecting proparty boundary) or. via
2 new. s=wer (i.e. sarves more than'one property), it is now 3 mandatory requirement to first amter
into 2 Section 104 Adoption Agraement (Warer industry Act 1991). The.design of the sewers and

- lateral drains must also conform to the Welsh Ministers Standards for Gravity Foul Sewers:and Lateral .

Dring, and conform with the publication "Sewers for Adoption™ 7th Edition: Fiirther information can

T The apphicant is alst advised that some public sewers and tateral drains may néif be réccﬁ:l}aﬂ on our

Application Nat {7/ 5404/FUL

rmaps of public sewers because they were originally pifivatély owned. and wers transferred into public
ownership by nature of the Y¥ater Industry (Schemes for Adoption of Private Sewers) Regutations

*20§ 1. Under the YWater Industry Act 1991 Dwr Cymru YYelsh ‘Yater has rights of access to its
. apparatus at af times. : : . ‘

All work and submissions Garried- out for the ;;vur;pnses of Condition 10 must be cohducted. in
accordance with DEFRA and the Environment Agency's "Model Procedures for the Mafegerent of

. Land Contanination,. CLR I and the WLGA document ‘Development aof Land “Affected - by

. Fagedoaié

Tudalen 102



' Contaminaﬂoﬁ:jA Guide for Developers' (ZOIZ)Furrher advice on Eﬁmpliﬁnc—.‘é with this :Dndi"tiqn' 2
may be obtained by contacting Powys County Councit Environmental Health Service on-0870 1923757.

+

- Policies ennsiliorad rell.evant to this decision:”

" Policy | . - ‘Appropriate Development in the Natit':nal‘P'érl.c'. e ‘

SPI - National Park Policy. o )
TEF3 " Environmental Protection— Strategic Policy. ) o o .
SPIO Sustainable Distribution of Dévelopment - - o
" Policy 6 Biodiversity and Development * - . .
- Policy 7 Protected and Impartant Wild Species
Policy 12 Light Pollution oo o o
Folicy 17~ The Settings of Listed buildings - -

“Policy23 ~ Sustainable Design in the Adaption and Re-use of Existing Bpildiﬁgs o o
_ Policy CYD 1P| Enabling Appropriate Development in the Countryside . ’

BLPI - - Brecon Enabling Appropriate Development
BLP2 .  Brecon Mitigating impact : .
. SPG . ‘Crickhowe]l Community Flar’ -

Natiuqal Park Authorised Officer

Date: 3002020 - Brecon Béacons National Park Aiithority
- NOTES TO APPLICANT . - '
Appeals to the Natioral Assembly for Wa!s
[ you ark aggrieved by the decision of ;m.ui- ozl planning suthority to refuse permissicm for the proposed development orib graﬁt:.lti
subject to conditions, then you can appeal to the Nationa! Assembly for Wales under Section 78 of the Tewn and Couvntry Planning -
Act1990 (as amended). - ' I c : ] A :
i you want o appesl, then you must do 5o within sbc moiths of the dae of this notice, using a form which you can get from the
Planning nspectarate at Crown. Buildings, Cathays Park, Cardiff CFID 3NQ: . C )

The Nat_iuml AssemblyfarWaiesan allow a ]Dl;ger period for giing notice of an appeal, but he will nat naimally be pl'Epal"Ed.tD use
this power, unlass there are special dircumstances which excuse the delay in giving natite of appeal. -t

The N&i:mal Assemibly for Wales need not consider an appeal f it seems fo hir;l that the lotal planning Mudty cauld -not. rave
gramed planning permissicn for. the propesed development &r could not have. granted it without the conditions it imposed, kaving
. regard to the stattory requirements, £ the provisions of the development order and & any directions given under the order. -

“ In practice, the NaﬁnnaJ.A_ss.eni_kgb'_,i;dr Walas does hat refiuse tn comsider appeals si:leiuy,beu_fausa the lacal planning autharity — its
decizion ‘on 2 direction given by kim. ) .- . o ) C- :

Purchase Notices ‘

" K either the ol planming -aut'l'n'(.nrity ar the Natiomal Assembly for Wakes ,ré'uss' penmssucm 1o develop land ar grants it subject to
conditions, the cwner may claim that'he cm neither put the land £ 2 reasonable beneficial wse.in its existing stats nar can he render
the land capable of 2 Feasomably beneficial use by the carrying aut of any. development which hes been or would be’ perm'rt!:ed. .

- In these circumstances, the cwner ‘ma;' serve a purchase notice on the Idral-}':lanning awthority in whose grei the fand is sifuatsd. This
nattice will require the local planning autherity to purchzse his interest in the land W accordance with the provisions of Part Vi of the
Town and Country Planning Act 1930 (as-amended). S o - g
Compensation R

In certain di‘cunrsta;'lces comp wcation may be clai " froom the lozal planming authority ff permission is refused or gram:ed subject 1o
conditions by the National Assambly for Wales on appesl or on referente of the application to him. : o

Apphication Ne: (7/15404F0L -  PageSofé

‘ e e -

Tudalen 103



These circufmstances are oo in Sa:hpns 144 and :ré!gted provisizns of the Town and Country Plaaning Act 1990 (as amanded).
Miotes .
Faihare 1o ndhere o the demile of the approved propasats for deveispment contained in thia application, or o comply wWith any
camditions or limitions subjact to whick this partrission was gramed, will constinne 3 breach of planming comirol This ey resul in
the local plasning putharity serving an enfarcemant notice FEQUINIE the brssch to be remedied under Sacoon 172 af the Town and
Country Panning Act {990 {zs amiended). S T

- 1

. -
£ g
L

-

;.‘_\P'P“Gf!c’"'_‘*_“?1"_7“5494)':9'-" T Y | LN

S

B

- Tudalen 104



- PR e ety et s o i [ s = =y - -

=

Plannlng & Re’all Statement
- Former Consenratwe E:Iuh ngh Street, Cnckhowell

| _‘App'endi_x 2 - Officer’s repoﬁfétﬂji?,f’l_i‘.i@l

WM & D J James Development Services Ltd June 2020 24

- ~ " Tudalen :’10'5



App'licaﬁon Mot

o . Site Motice Pasted:

' | Date Valid: 5th Ocr 2017
Decision 'Type_' - '

Address: ‘

. | CONSULTATIONSICOMMENTS -
) { - - Consuitee " Received
‘ . Dwr Cymru Weish
. _ © Water - Developer
’ © . Services i

e —————

©17/15404F0L

- 17th Ot 2017

" Z7th Ot 01T -

o the. public

BRECENE TRACIHNG
NATIONAL IATE

BRECON BEACONS NATIONAL PARK AUTHORITY

. DELEGATED DECISION REPORT *

Case Gﬂicar' .‘ Dionna Bowhay .
Comsultation Date:  8thjan 2018 = om P

| 8 Week Targsts  24thjan 2018

, ,Fropaséd conversion of the former conservative cub, C.l:_"::id'lpu_velf w4
commercial units induding parking spaces ‘ R
. Crickhowell Corervatye Club, High Strest, Crickhowell -

- Comirnents"

quditiqns”No,surlam weater from any increase inthe
- roof arez of the building Jar impermeable surfaces within
its curtilage shall be allowed to drain directly or indirecty
erage sysiem.  Rezsor To prevent .

hydraulic, overicading &f the public sewarags system. 40
protsict the health and safity of existing residents and Ea
ensure no poliution of or demiment 2 the environment. - ;

Advisary Nc;eé The a.ppii&arrﬁ may reed to apply t© Dwr .

- ‘Cymri / Welsh Watter for any connection o the puslic

sawer under 5106 of the Water industry Act 1991, ¥ the
connection £ the public sawer network is eithervizg - 0 }
Jatarg] drain {Le. a drain which extands beyond the T .

" connecting property boundary) oF via a new sewer (Le.

sarves more than ene property), it is now 2 mandatory -
requirement to first enter into 2 Section 104 Adoption -
Agresment (Vater Industry Act 1991). The-design of the :
seweis and fataral drains mest alsn conform t the
Waelsh. Ministers Standards for Gravity Foul Sewers and

 Lateral Drains, and conform with the publication "Sewers -

! for Adoption"- 7thi Edition. Further information can be

, obtained via the Developer Services pages of . '
www.dwrcymrucom  The applicant i also advised that

. ) : . i . g

Tudalen 106



CRR———

some public sewers and lateral drains may not be
recorded on our maps of public sewers berause they
were ariginally privately owned and were transferred
into public swnership by nature of the Yater Industry -
(Schemes for Adoption of Private Sewers) Regulanons

2011, The presance of such assets may affect the =

. propasal. " In.order & assist us in dedlirig with the

. proposal the applicant. may contact Dwr Cyimra Welsh
Water on 0BOO 0B5' 3968 o estabiish the locktoh and
status of the apparatus: Under the Water industry Act
1991 Dwr Cymru Velsti Water has rights of access fo is
apparatu at all tmes. S '

T TWATERSUPPLY -

. NP Herlage Officer + 30th Oct 2017

" Archaeology.

t

proposed development. |

" O response Is hased on the informiation provided by

your appfication. ' Should the proposal alter during the

" thurse of the applicarion process we Kindly request that
we are ‘re-constilted and reserve the right to make new
re:praenmﬁbn. :

I you have any queries piease contact the uniddersigved en -
-0300‘9172652 or via email at T
" . develaper services@dwrcymricom

National Policy Framework o e
‘Welsh planning legisietion and policy guidinge outlines

- that the desirahility of conservation of archeeclogical

. rervains 18 2 material corsideration in the determination P

of a planning application (Planriing Policy Wales, Chapter
. & Para 6535} ' ' ’
* Planning Policy Wales (Edition % 201&)
Paragraph 655, I L
"The comservation of archasclogical remains is 2 matertal -
‘tonsideration in determining a planning.application,
whether those remains.are  scheduled monument or
not. Where nationally important archaeciogical remains,
whether scheduled ar not, and their settings are likely to
be affectad by propesed development, there should bea. - ;
presurmption in favour of their physical protection i situ.
"k will only be in exceptional circumstances that planning
permission will be granted If development would result in
' zn adverse impact on a scheduled monument (oran
* archasalogical site shown w© be of national importance)
' ar has a significartly damaging effect upon s setting. In
cases invalving lesi significant: archaeological remains,

et

i

7

| "Tu‘dale_n 107



sz
AN

i

locai planning aurhorites will nsed t weigh the retative
impormnce of the archaeological remaind ant chsir
paeings against other factors, jricluding the need for the

proposed development.

This mesns that Lecal Planning Authorites fn Wiales thave
to take into account archaeological considerations and
deal with them from the beginning of the: deveicpmert:
control process, and need o be fuliy informed about the

. nature and impartnce of archaesiogical remains, and -
- thair setting, and the likely impact of any propasad
 development upon them. - <

Development Plan Frimgiwnulk L

* " The adopted Local Developmerit Plan séts out the
Brecon Beacons Natitinal Park's policies and proposals t0

" guide development in the h@aﬁnrﬁl Park, , inchuding Policy

. SPRR o : ,
‘Al proposats for develepment. of change of use of fand . -

or buildings in the Narional Park must damonstrate that .
the proposed development does not have an

unacceptable impact on, nor detract from, or pré:v'ent the

enjoyment of ... archaeciopical featurss’, -

Archasological sensicivity and significance of the site
The application st Is lorated within the historie urban
core of Crickbawell, and just, bizyond the border of the
Crickhowell Canservation Ares. It is located adjacent to '
the A40, on the opposite side of the: maln read to an
Archaeological Notification Area, whichisahar=
. identified in the Brecon Beacons Local Plan s of high
archaeclogical sensitivity, with potenitial to contaif -

- resmuing sssociated with the origins ,ar_id devalupr‘nantfof _'

the towm, - e
The historic sertlement of Crickhowell developed on the
‘north bank of the Lsk, adjacent to the site of 2 jarge -

- Norman motte, now known zs Alisby's Castle (Scheduled. . .

 Monument BR1 1 1). The castie fs thaught to have been
constructed.in the |2th or even i3ch century, and
represented a focus around which settiement developed:
The town rame is first given zs. Crickhoe! in 1263, and

- certainly by 28] 2 small town was in existence when 2
grant of murage, and confirmation of existing marksts and
fairs by Edward | are recorded.” Two years later the
settlement became & borough (CPAT 2013). No trace of
the town walls survive, and despite the murage grant of
1281, it s possible that they were never builc (ibicl).

In the centre of the town, the narrow holdings to the
west of the high street are believed to fossitise the
original planner burgagé plocs of the wawn, with the

¥

Tudalen 108




“possibitity of 2 back lane lepmun,g the piots from the-

thurch and open ground to the north.  The church of 5t
Edmumnd was congmructed in the |4th canmry, when it is
believed that the parish of Crickhowell was carved from
the older parish of Llangamzock. The town leyoiut supgests -
the church was constructed after the tenements had o
alriady been plannad (ibid). -

The town went, imto’ decline in the lar.gr rne:iteval p:rlad
and by [£10 the setdement wes no'longer listed es a
market. towri, it was not until the'19th century that
arket was re-established. Medieval open figlds w the
north and the west r:f the town survived inc5 the |9th
BNy, !

The alignment of the town walls (lf ever constructed) are

- unknown, but one suggestion rotes Lamb screer and s

continuation to-the west of Now Rond {imposcd on the

strest system in ¢} 830) may define the originel western ©

parimater of the town, running " north-eastwards with
New Road picking up its fine near Porth Mawr,
Proposals as to the location of the fown boundary o the,

" narch and erst has not been possible (CPAT 2013), but

. the alipnment of the proposed western perimster of the
town could contidue wn:hm the vichnicy of the prcpased
development. ’

. A building i depicred within the site bnu‘ndary on First o

Edition Historic Ordnance survey mapping of the arex
{1889). This building appears to have besn demolished by
- the first revision map of 1904, The club house is depicted
on theste 'Frf.lrn at lezst the 1960

lmpa:t of the devalnpment

" The application is for the prcnpclsé.d conversion c:f the

former conservative club at Crickhowel! to four
‘commercial units on the graund fioor and four nevy

. parking spaces.

The stone boundary wall facmg the high street will be
retined and protecied during the course of proposed

works. A section of walling to the south, adiatent to the -

" lane, will be u—unated 'to provide for access and new
- parking : :

. Mitigation Required

"Archaetiogy :

The application site s lc:rz!:ed w:thln the hlstunc core of
_ the town, and is’considered to have potential to contain
archaeclogical remains associsted with the origins and
development of the medieval and later town, A post-
medieval building is known to have occupied.the plot
Some modern levels of groupd disturbance are

. anticipated at the Site, relating to the construction of the
cll.'lb house in the 20th cantury. ' .

" Tudalen 109



o

P Herlizge Officer

Building Qorrséryaﬁon :

At present, insufficient evidence and irforrnazion has been
provided In relaon o the impact of the development in
relfaticn to the archasolopical rontext of e site.
Thersfare, it ls impossible o assess how the propased
deyalopment might impact upon archaeological remains,
nor advise on appropriate mitigation mezsures, - '
It is requested that a clear plan outining ary arezs and
. depths of ground disturhiance and truncation requ;red in'
- asspciation with the prnposed davaloprnemt is submmd.
-The plan showd irclude:

“6° . Any foundation, drainage or servicing trenchmg
required -
) e Any Tandsapmg required
. . o - Anyother areas of ground trun:ancn

informmation on ary.20th certury ground disturhance
known o have arcurred at the site can also be sul:mlt:ed
in support of the apphczucn

Historie Bulldings

The Histsric Buildings Oﬂicer at the BENPA may wish to .

_ Eomment upon the pffecr-of this proposal uporthe
- Crickhowell Conservation area dnd settings of Listed

- Buildings: within the‘prnxlmlqr of the pn:posed
development, and shouid be cunsulne.d upon this
appln:bun_ .

ard Mew 2017 POL'CT CDNTB(T
’ - Planning Policy Yales (Edition o MNovember ZOIB) T
Paragraph 6.5.20 states that

R . - *“Ihere should be & general presumption in favour af ths

preseryation or enhanaamant of the character ur :
a.ppeamnce ofa cunservatlon area or its s=tnng

’ 'Tachnu:l Adw:e Nor.e 24 The H!StDFIC Ermronmant
(May ZOIT) ’

. Brecon B-ezcnns Mational,Park Local Deveinprmnt Plan’
(December2013) . .

Pnlu:y 1 Appmprmte Development in the Natlor:a! Park
All propesals for development or change of use of fand '
' or buildings in the National Park rmust camply with the -
*faliowing criteria, whena they are mlevant o the =
proposat: S
) the scale, form, design, Iayour.. ‘density, mbens:ty

. 'cfuse and use of materials will be appropriate to the

- surroundings and will maintain ar enhance the-quaifty and
character of the Park's Natural Beauty, wildiife, cultural
heritage and built environment, ... .

Tudalen 110



[ S N

* Policy 1% T'he Sertings .:sf !.Jsted B.uildmgs

“Development propasals wh:ch wouid adverse|y affect the -
secting of 2 l:stsd bullding vwli not- l:ae PE!’I'TIIttE.’d

Fuiicy 15 Dgevelnpment affecting Con_ser.vamon Areas

New davelupmeﬁt and alterations to existing buildings

within or affecting the secting of:a Conservation Area will -
only.be permitied where it will preserve or erthance the o
charpcter .or appearance of the area am% where the
design, all building i, proportions and detaliihg are
npprnpnate m the Conservanun Area. :

These cnmrnans are wntten with regard to the herltage
and comservation Tpecs of the pm::pnsal |

The Gn:ldaawali Conservative Club bullding 5 an
unlistel] bullging located adjacent to the Crickhowell

- Conservation Area.  The conservation area bnum:hry
foliows the west boundary wall of the site and part of the
south ezst boundary wall, There are 2 humber of fisted
buildings nearby including Pnrth Mawi Housa and New 2

" High Sreet. -

The éxdsting building is formed from a single starey
element 'to the fromt and a twe storey lement to the
rear which is a later addition. The single storey element
is the most, att:mcnve part of the building and hasa -
neutral impact on the appearance of the conseriation
area’ The stone built boundary wall aiong the west.and
south ezst side of the proparty makes 2 pasmve

- canmbunon o the conservaiion arez.

The single storey buiiding appears to have besn :
canstructed in‘the early 20cy century. A building witira
lareer footprint is shown on thet¥89 OF.first editan map

but it has disappeared by the beginning of the 20th

céntury and does not.appear on the'| 905 OS map.  The

" older element of the cufrent building appears on the

1938 OS map. The single storey element has features -

" that Suggest that part of it mzy have been formerly some

soort of small industrial werkshop or ccnnected 2 an
indusmal BCTiVTY.

Frome heritage parspa::twe thers is po uh;ecr.uun tothe

alterations ta the bullding. The scheme would offer
some improvements to the rear 2-storey element which

Tudalen 111 |




R L e s

NP Planning Ecblogist. st Nav 2017

e e —

* wouid henefic to the surroonding Conservacion ares.

Berapse there s some histhric interest in relagon 1o the
single storey slement | recommend that & ghotographic
suryey i undertiken (o record the esgerior of tha
bufiding and any surviving inperal festures of Interest.
The record should be deposited with the relevant '

; Hisi:ori:_Ehvircn'mem Record.

The praposal includes the removal of a section of wall

along the south eastam side of the boundary to aliow

 vehicular access t.the parking area.  The retention of

the gats and ovarthrow is welcome but the removal of 8
large serction of the wall io the gast side of the gare is

. considered o have a negative visual impact on the .

conseryation area.  This part of the wall is said to have’

 been re-built by Highweys 25 part of the widening of the
fane bit this fact does not diminish its visual contribution -
"t the conservation arez. More of the wall should be

retined providing this can be accommoxdated alongside.

- dny requiraments of the: Highvrays ‘Autharity. o

CONCLUSION - - ) .
" From a heritage perspective there is no objection to the

proposed conversion of the building. It is recommended
that mae of the boundary wall is retained in relation to
the access. ‘¥t i also recommended that the single-
storéy building is recorded by photographic survey and

. the recard deposited with the relevant Histaric

Environment Record.  The requirement far recording*

_could be conditioned if the application s approved.

Do Recommendations

I¥ this lppiiﬁﬁbﬁ is o be appn':ved,', [ recommend the'
inclusicn of the following planning conditions and

inforrrative notes: ©

I. ° Prior o the-commencement of development -

‘warks, £ biodiversity enbancement schems, to fcluds.

provision, of at fezst four features for bat roasting or bird
nesting, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by
the Local Flanning Authority. The bicdiversity

. enkancement stheme shall be undertaleen and/ar instzlled

prior to the first beneficial use of the devalopment:

. hereby ‘npp'roved,' in accordance with the spproved

details unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Lozl

* Planning Asthority. Following the installation of the.

approved scheme, 2 Teport confirming adequats .
installation shall be sibmitted to the Local Planning

: ~Tudalen 112



approved;

Authority: -
r Prior 1o the mommencament of the development.
3 landsczping plan that stall inchide use of pative species,

shall be submitted to and agreed-in writng with the Local -
Planning Authority. The landicaping shall be implemented -

in the first planting sezson foliowing the implementation
of the development and. maintained thereafter. The plan

 shall include details of the planting specifications - the -
-speries, sizes' and planting densities - and 2 timetable fot

srnplemenﬂmon and fur.ure marlagernent o enslre good
estabfishmerst.

i - Ne ex::ema] hghtmg sh:ll be mm]led untl an - -
extarnal ilghnng plan is submitted, to ‘and approved in
wnnng by the Local Planaing Authority. The scheme shall
|ct wuth bat mltlgancnfenhancament measures

) Informm:we note:

l. - Work should hal |mmed’ ately and Matural
Resources. Vales (NRYY) comtacted for advice in the
event that protected species are discovered during the

Conservation of Habitats and Species Repulatians 2010°
and/or the Wildiife & Countryside Act {981 (as

. amended) being committed. NRYY can be contacted 2t

NRW, Cantref Court, Brecon Road,. Abergavenny, NP'/
TAX Ta[' 0300 045 3000

Reasons: a ' A | i

e - Jo c.nmply with Section 5 of Plarlntng Foiu:)r

- coursa of the development.  To proczed ‘withiouit seaking .- -
- the advice of NRW may result In an offence’ undér the

Wales (2016), Technicat Advice Note § and. Policies 53, )

¢, 7 and 2 of the adopted Local Development Plan for
the BBNP ’

‘o Tocomply with the Widiife & Countryside Act
1981 (zs amanded), the Conssrvation of Habitats and .

| 7 Specles Reguiations 2010 (es ainended) and-the
-Enwronment (V\‘a]a) Ar:t 2006

NP Strategy And Policy 27t Oct 2017

- The dsvelnpment plan for the area is the Bre:cn Beacons -

- Natiomal Park Local Deva!npmant Plan 2007-2072

{hereafter LDP) which was adopted by resolution of the -

Nal:mna] Fark Authority on the I?th Demernber 2013.

My cbserva.ticms relate to the prapcrsais cnmphance wrth
the str'ategy and pciu:y of the LDP. .

Fr-opus_al I .

: Tudalen 113



[ENS NS S R

| The prnpusal i for the change of use of the former
" Conservative Chub in Crickhowell, to 4 commertial units

(AI_IAZ of the Use Class Order) with 2 sl ground
floor extension to the wesuem el_evation. :

The :x:st.lng use of the premises is 2 scn:lal dub wehich i

,cnnsrdered to be 'Sui Generis', -

- Lol Devalnpment Plan Palicy. Cnnte.x:

The site s located within the Retail Centre of the Key
Settiement of Crickhowell as identified within the .
adopted Lucleevelopment Pian Frnpcsai Map, (2013).

. Policy KLP2 identifies what the Lol:al Da'elopment Pan - . -

considers to be appropriate develapment within the Key
Sertlemants. Criterion 2 aliows for prapcsals that

. strengrhen and enfunce the retall provision eppropriate

to the Key Settlement character and in accordance wn:h .
the defined retail cenre Jor the town. .

Policy 42 sa:ks to' in'-l[:'nlammt the i-e_tail'stmtagy et out in -

. SﬁmgicPali:y SPI3 br

a} Pr-eventlng changes of use whlr:h woubd rsult m the

" loss of existing retall uses. Changes of use will only be

permittad where the applicant is able to denonstrate
gither that the propesed change of use does ot impact -
on the Retail Centre, o thnt there ks no Innger z need
fora ratail use. .-

b] Encuungmg 2 dlversu:y of uses wn:hm town centres by
ensuring that 2l new develapments

within the_Rl_zta_ll Eentre are for the following uses:

Al: Shops

AZ: Firancial & mee'.';slnnal Semces
A3: Restaurants & Cafa

Bl Business

C1: Hoxels _ .

D | Non-Residential Instituticins

D2: Assembly & Leisure

=] Ensurmg that all changes cf use thar ocour within the b
mml!:em;refar use ciassesAZ A3, Bl CI,Dlor -

2

The redevant section of Poilcy £2 'Deve!npmenththrn
Retail C.antres states that:

W'lthm the ReL‘ail Cem:rr: cvf Cnckhowell propcsals will

Tudalen 114



be perrrm:ted for:

3) changes of use to Al retall units from Use Classes A2,
R . © AL BRI CI DI or D2 of the Lise Classes Order or to @
~ o o . "qui generts” use that would normally be found in 2 Retall

and where .. :

: dy the design of the shopfront is aphrﬁpn#e and would

positively contribute to the charazter and appearann:e uf )
the area;’

and

Sertiement Polity and K&y
Settiemams Puiu:y

Y The ]:nn:lple of the proposal is thereﬁ:re ccnsudered w
be. acceptable, subject to the desigr-of the prapased .

* shopfronts. | st you will also give due consideration 1o o o=
Policy 1, pamcutarty in relation 1o the pmpased shop -
frants and evmaﬂsnnn.

o . . o . ' - The prnpcsal is c:nns:ﬂerad to be consistent wlth the
T . B adoptad SPG 'Cnddnowell Community. Plan’, which senks
' : . to Suppert economic dcvelapmant weithin tha wn

Recurnmand:tlcn
- The principle of the propesal is cnnszstcnt with Policies
" KLPZ and 42. The Su-ar.egy and Pnin:y have ne Ob}Ed:lrJn ’

1w the pmpunl
Crickhowell And 19th O 2017 - We welcome 2 pmpnsal to put this empty building back

District Civic Sooiety ‘ . imeo use’and thus avoid deterjoration to irs fabric which )
G R D " would inevitably result i it remained unoccupmi its ) CoeE
pasition an the very edge of thé town's cammercial )
centre may not be ideal fof the use envisaged however.
Pedestrian access from the town centre to the -
Jotatian is very difficult and ar times can be actually
ganperous. The paverent I narrow at all points on both
. sides of the road and at the cormer of the Bear Hotel
narrows to oniy a few inches: Pavements on both sides
are totally unsuitable for pushchairs, bugsies, walkmg aids
.or wheelchairs. -
Trafiic levals and weights are comsistant with the
Baitl's statue g5 3 trunk road nnd it ie not unusual to
encounter 7 hesvy lorries atrerapting T pass at this very

I ———— O S [ - —_— e

Tudalen 115



L : sarrow part of the read, The trafic et point from the
E lane Gnto the A4D at this point is wery restricted ahd tha
wisihitity inboth directions it poar. Extra trafiic using this
junctio: would mske an exdsting probiem,even worse.
. The number of parking spaces included on the
_ pl:n appears tolly nadeguate for che business use
enyisaged for the building. As so litth parking is to be
" provided more visitors to the units would need 1o
approach via the pavemants whrdn s noted above, are
inadeqime. . T
o Nntwnl:hstandmg the comments.above, we |
. support the praposals with regard to.the layowt of the
building, the replacement of the fiat rocf sections with'
pitched roofs and the general enkancemerit of the site.
‘ The buiiding stands on an elevated position above
the A40 and is very visible. Should this applicarion be
approved, we suggest that a condition limiting signage .
: -~ . thould be mcluded to preclide the pessibility of largs,
r untidy bannérs pvertanging the A40 2t the entrance to -

B - thesbwn
Crickhowell Town ~ 17th Oct 2017 - Thank you for the above planning c:nr;suh:aﬂun received-
- Council ) g  today. Unfortunately the application was received too
: . T  fute to make tomorrow's CTC mesting agenda so plezse - -
- T ,* - cah we have an extension of ﬁme (o 22 Novsmbar) to

. sufiit Gur comments to youl’

i

Powys Cuunb/ Cnum:ll j' 2nd Nov 2017 - inys C:n.mty Counal xS Htghway Authanty do not wish
! nghways ‘ , to commment on this application s the access & onito &
- ' trunk road which.comes under the jurisdiction of the -
. Welsh Government. ’

Powys Ccunqr Cuuncnl CE No _;umrriiznﬁ-fac'eived.
Land Drainage A CLow - :
- Department '
"' > I " . Powys County Council I9th Oct 20i7  Should planning permission be granted r_hen t.’ne foiiow:ng o
_ _:.'.3:;,‘.-! ~ % Public Protection And ‘conditjons are recommended” '

Eny Health o . .
o l. The.use classss to be restricted to Al and A2,

E 2. The npening hours of the commercial units to be
- restrictéd to 08.00 tor18.00 hcurs Mainday to Sunda}-. )

1. The construction period working hoirs.and deiwerf

N - Tudalen 116'



JE— m— Sir e pessmermomrmom ey

. Ppwys.failr:fy-Cauncii 4 6th Nov 2_0.1-'7‘. -

Contaminated Land

nmes tn be resmc:ed 28 fo"cM"S.

Adl works and anc:!tary cperamons which are abidible at
the Site baundary shall be carvied out only between the
fefiowing hours. .

0800 - 1800 hrs. chday to Frlda.)r
0800 - | 300 hrs Sazurday
. At no tire an Sunday and Bank Hniida}-s

Deliveries to and removal of plant, equipment, rrachinery
* and waste from the site must alsd only take place within -
©the permitted hours detailed above,

In refaton ED‘Pi-nmng'Apphrszt!un 17/ [ 5404/FUL, e
“following atvice is provided for the consideration of

Brecon Beactns Natlcnai Park Authurrty
Advica

" Records jdentify thatﬂxe appilmt:cn sitz adjoins 2 former
" gerage and filing station. Garages and filling smtions are
potantial sources of land contamination; the Department .

* _of the Environment 'industry Profile: Road Yehicle
-+ Fueliing, Servicing and Repair-Garages and Filling Stations’
* {1996) documant provides guidance on the' potemtal .

saurces of land contamiration.
Furthermare, paragraph 13.5.1, of Ghapter 13 Minimising

. and Maneging Environmental Risks and Pollution’, of the *

Welsh Government document. "Flanning Policy ¥ales'
(201 6) advises: "responsibility for diatarmm'mg the extent

and effects of instability or other rick remains that of the -

’ davslupar it Is-for the developer to ensure that the land
s suitable for the development proposed, A p!annmg .
authority does hot have a duty of cre to landowners™. -

- However, no informsrion appears m have besn. =~

submitter in’suppart of Planning Application
[7715404/FUL in relation to the potential risks w the
prqpcsad development from the adjoining filling station,

. Thérsfore, based on the avallable 1nfarmatlcm the -
Jfollowing is recommended: '
l. The planning applicant could submit 2 prefimirary

investigation and prefiminary risk assessment {'Phase [’

. report)in support of Planning Appht:tlan 1711 5404/FUL.
. A prefiminary, investigetion and prefiminary risk

assesgment should be completed by a qualified and
Expmenced environmental consultant, znd in accordaricé

" with Eurrent guidance and best practice:: _
. |f 2 prefiminary risk acsessment identifies that there are

petentially uricceptable risks 2 detailed scope of warks

for an iptrusive investigation, prepared by a qualified and-.

Tudalen '1'17 '



experienced environmental consultant, should aiss be
‘submitted for review and approval ’
Il. Alcarmativaly, the following Conditen and Nots to the
applicant could be atached o any parmission granted for
_Planning Appﬂmban m IHMFJL
-+ Condition A .
Condition L. Prel:mmary Irwestiganun :
Me- deyelopment shall commence until 2 prehmmary
- invisstigation and assessment of the natre and extent of
- contamination affecting the application site arsa has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the local
 planming authority. This investigation and bEsEEsThEAt <
must be carried owt by or under the direction of &
suitably quahﬁed competent perscin, in dccordance with -
current guidance and best practice, and shall assess any
contamination on t'he site, whether or not it cﬂgmates
‘oh the site.
The report of the.- findings shall lm:iu:ie.
A desk study
A site reconnaissance. C L
_ Formulation of an.inital mnceptml model : L
** A preliminary risk asxsessment o
K the prefimirary risk assessment ldfmtiﬁs thers are
potenualiy uracceprable risks 2 deralled scope of warks
far an intrusive investigation, mclucﬁng details of the hek
_aksessment methodoiogies, must be prepared by 2
suitably qualified competent persan. The contents of the
scheme and scope of works are subject to the approval in.
* writing of the local planning authority: |
All wark and submissions carried out for the pur'pases of
" this condition must be condiicted in sccordance with
DEFRA and the Environment Agency's 'Model Procedures - .
for the Management of Land Contamination, CLR | ['and . TP
Ehe WLGA, document. Development of Land Affected by S
o Contamination: A Guide for Developars' (20!2).
g " Condition 2 Sieé: Characterisation ‘
" .+ No development shall take place until a site. mvagaunn
of the nature and extent of contamination has been
mrried aut, by a suitzhly quailf ietl competant parsan, in
-accordance with a methodology which has previously
been submitted to and approved in writing by the locl - .
planming authirity. A written report of the findings of the Y
site investigation shall be made available to the locl - --
planning authority: bafore any development bagins..
. The written report should.include an appraisal of
remedial options and identification of the most +
" appropriate remediation aption(s) for each relevant
pollutant linkage. The report is subject to the wm:r.en
", approval of the tocal planning authority. -
' Cc:ndltlon 3. Submission of Remediation Scherne

T-udalen 118



No devalaament shall take place until & demiled

" remediation scheme to bring the site-to a condition -

suitzble for the intended use by removing unacTEpsble
risks to human health, bulidings snd other property and
the.netural and historical environment-must be prepared,

.. 'and Is subject to the ;ppr'wal in ‘writing of the local -
planhify authority. The scheme must inciude all works to

be undermken; prapesed remediation ob]ecum ahd
remedrmon criteria, tmetable of works “ang site

) fmanagamnent procadures. The scheme must ensure that -
the site,will not qualify as conitaminated land under Part -

_- - 1A of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 and The
Com:mmated Land (Wales) Regutations 2006, a5

. aménded by Thé Contaminated Land (Wales)”
(A "rldment) Regula'nons ZOIZ. in reiatlc:n tD 'r.he' L

remediation s:heme—shoutd not be submitted um:ll
‘written approval for Condition 2 has been recelved from
the local planning authority.’

~ All'workand submissions carried nutfpr the purpases uf

this ccmdlt:on rmust be conductad in dccordance with

for the: Mana,gemenl: of Land Contamination, CLR | 1" and .

- the WLGA dotument ‘Darelupment of Land Afiected by -

Contammaa:lon. ‘A Guide for.Developers’ (2012),
Condition 4. implamentaﬁun of Appr-nvad Remediation.
Scheme.

The s.pproveﬁ nerm:diaﬁ:m scheme must be. ::a.rnad outin . -

. DEFRA and the Environmest Agency's "Model Procedures

‘accordance with its terms prior to the commencament, of

development other than that required ta cirry out
rethedistion, unless orherwise zgreed in writing by the,

cummencemant of the remediation scheme wnrirs.

foind that has not been Identified in the site mvstlganon,

" additional mezsures for the remediation of this soucce of ~
* comaminztion thall be submitted to and appr-oved in
© writing by the laca] planriing authority. The ramediation

of the site shall incorporate the approved additions
measures before. the development is occugied.
Foliowing complatian of mezsures identified ir the
appraved remedistion scheme, 2 verffication report that
demonstrates the-effectiveness of the remediation

" carried aut must be produced, end ks subject to the
" approval in writing of the local planning authority. The |

" yerffication repsrt contents must be agreed with the local -

plannmg authority before commencement of the
remediation schame.

- Alt work and submissions carried out for the purposes cf

. docal planning. authority. The jocal planning. auﬂ'lunr.y st
" bie given two weeks written ‘notification of -

*if during thé course of development any conmmimation is -

&

Tudalen 119

——ge—



this condition must he conducted in accordance with
- DEFRA and the Environment Agency’s Mode! Procedures
for the Managemesn of Land Contamination, CLR | 1° and
the WLGA document Development of Land Affacted by
Conamination; & Guide for Developers' 2012).
Condirion £, Long Term Monitoring and Maintesance
A monitoring and maintenance scheme to mdude
monitoring t I:hE long-term - effectiveness of the proposed
rérmediation over a period of duration to be agreed in
writing with the Ioal pkanm ng authority and the provision,
. of reports &n the same must be prepared, both ofwhich -
e subject 1o the approual in writing of the Ioml planning
,authority. ‘
Within st incnths fulluwmg the cnmp!atlon ofthe.
mezsures identified in that scheme and ¢he achievement,
of the remediation objscrives, reports that demonstrare
. 'the sfecviveness of the monitoring and maintenance i
B ... 7 carried out must be prodpce.d. and submitted to the local
v oL - ‘manning authority. - .
' : . i - This must be mnducted in m:cnrdan:nvmh DEFRA and
the’ Environment Agency's Model Procedures Far the
Managament of Land Contamination, CLR 13
" Reason (common o all): To ensure that risks fn:m fand B
" ‘comtamitstion to the furure users of the fand and : ’
nalghbmurmg land are minimised, together with those to -
© controlled watefs, property and ecological systems, and
- to ensure that the development can be carried ot safely
. without unarcaptshle risks to workers, nalghbours and
_cither offsite receptors fin accordance with palicy .
of the adopted Local Plan (date)]. )
" Note to Applicant
Fotertial Contamination .
The Coxncil's guidance Ieaﬂe.t an the develupmant uf
- sites with potential tand contamination is attached,
Further advice on mmpiiance with this condition may be
RS " ohtained by contactitg the Environmental Hea}th Servica
o Bn OB704923757. L

MNP Heritags Officer 6th Nov 2017~ Mational Policy Framework :
Archaenlogy I " Welsh planning legisiztion and policy guldam:e outlines
L . oo thatthe desirability of conservation of archzediogical
remains is 2 materal consideration in the decermination
of 2 planning appi‘nr:al:inn {Plarning Fahcy Walet, Chapter 2
6, Farz. 65.5). . .
* Planning Poficy Vales (Edl’aun % 20] 6}
. S Paragraph 6.5.5, : .
B C ' . The conservation of :rd'xae.nlogic:l rentains is a material
P consideration in determining a planning application,
" o whether thase remaing are a scheduled monument or
) not. Where na'gonaily important archaeologica| remains,

LI

o ‘Tudalen 120



wheather schedeled tr _nut.' and their s=rings are likety 0
he affected by proposed development, there sheuld be a
presumption in faveur of thelr physical protection in situ,
It will: only be in exceptional drcumstances that planining
permission will be gramed if development would result in
an adverse impact on a scheduled monument (or an
 archaeclopical site shown to be of national importance)
* ar has g significantly damaging effect upon. its setting. In
cases involving less significant archazological rermins, ‘
jocal planning authorities will need to weigh the relative
impartance of the archeeological remains and their -
serrings against brher factors, including the need far the’
. proposed development.’

This means tiat Local Planning Authorities in Wales have
vy rake beoy-aceournic archaenlogical considerarions and
. deal with them from thie beginning of the development
- control process, and need to be fully infarmed about the
nature and jmportance of archaeological remains, and
 “gheir séing, ahd the Jikely impact of any propesed

* development, upon them.

Development Flan Framework o
The adopted Local Development Plan sefs out the.
Brecan Beacons National Park's policies and proposals to
- guide development in the National Fark, , including Poficy
SP3 fi: ' _ o ‘ e S
Al propasals for development or change of use of land
" “ar buildings in the National Park must demanstrase thet |
the proposed development does ok bive an.

unacceptzble impact on, ror detract from, or preverrl::-fhe .

2 - 3 enjoyment of ... archasological festures'

) Pu'chaeolnglcal sensithvicy and signiﬁf:anceAuf the site )
The application site I located within. the historic urban

" core of Crickhowell, and just beyond the border of the

Crickhowell Conservation. Area. It is lncated adjcent to ;-
the A40, on the opposite side of the main road o an ’
Archasological Norffication Area, which is an area
identified in the Brecon Beacons Local Pan as of high
archaeological sensitivity, with-potential to contin
ramains associated with the origins and developmant of
the town. . . »
_ The historic settlement of Crickhowell develaped o the -
north bank af the Usk, adjacent to the site of g large
Noriman motts, now known as Alisby's Castle (Scheduled
" Monument BRI | 1). The castle'is thought to have been
constructed in the 12th or even 13th century, and
represented a focus around which settlement developed,

- The town name s first given as Crickhoe! in 1263, and’

' Tudalerj 121




e e ey e o et R b S T et mer ey e iAo v mm e s el nn s Sl L EEEe

cortainly by 1281 2 small Town was In existence when 2’
prant of murars, and confirtration of exsting markets and
fairs by Edward | are récordad. Twe years later the
sattlement bacame 5 borough (CPAT 2003}, Mo tace of
the town walls-survive and despite the murzgs grant of
1281, it is pussible that they were never built {fbid). .
. in the centre of the town, the rarrow holdings to the -
“west &f the' high street are beheved 6 fassilise the '
original planned buigage plots of the rown, with the
" possibifity of a back lané separating the plots from the =
‘ church-and open ground to thé north. The church of 5t
K Edmund was constructed'in.the | 4th century, when it is
. : believed that the- parish of Critkhowell was carved from-
] : - . : _ theolder parlsh of Lisngattock. The town fayout siiggests
k _ - o St = the church was constructed after the tenements. kad
b . . ‘ © 7t already been planned (ibid).
' © ' The town went into.deding in the later medieval perlod. :
- and by 1610 the settiement was nd jonger fisted 25 a
EE . : o " markat town. it was not untif the 19th century that
Eo C ’ W "market was re-established. Medieval open fields to the
ok : - : ‘ : © "north and the west of the town wirvivad into the |9th
. : . L - “The ailgnrne.-nt af the town walls {if ever cnnstru:ted) are
- . unknown, but one suggestion notes Lamb street and its
o : . ) ~  continuation to the west of New Road (imposed on the
’ -strest systam in £}830) may define the original western
N s ‘perimeter of the town, running ' norch-eastwards, WIth l
o New Road picking up its line near Porth Mawr.
' ’ " Proposals 25 to the jocation of the town boundary to the -
north and east has not been passible (CPAT 2013}, but
" -the alignment of the proposed wesrern perimessr of the
* town could continue within the vu:lnlty of the pmpused e
deveic:pmant. .
oo Abuilding b depu:tad within the site boundary an the
‘ - Cricikhowell Tithe of 1844, and the First Edition Historic
Crdnance survey mapping of the area (I188%), This
y . o o L buiiding appears ta have been demolished by.the first -
A . oA S0 . revision mapof 1904, The: chub hnuse i5 depu:tad an the
: . o ) X - s from at least the |960's. . .

co . R . - impact of the development -
' " . Theapplication is for the proposed conversion of the - 7,
-~ former conzervarve club at-Crickhowel! to four
commercial units on "the gn::und ﬂoor, the consTuction
of an extension, and four. new parking spaces. -
. The stone boundary wall facing the high streat will be .
.. retuined and protected during the course of proposed
“works. A section of walling to the south, adjacent to the
Jang, will be truru:m:ed to. prowde for access and new
parklng: . m :

Tudalen 122




infmrmation provided by the appficants has indicated thiat

strip concrets foundations will be required to
accommodate the proposed new extension, and same
el works (doc 06 fosndation dewmils),  Drainage-will
be connecred w the existing system. There i no

" landscaping proposed: Sorme ground truncation is

anticipated associzted with the preparation of pmpnse.d
parking aress,

i ngatlon Raqun-ed R . L _‘ ,

Archaeciopy -
The application. site i located’ \mﬂun the htstorn: core of

the town, and Is-considered to have potantial to contain | . .

 archaeciopical remains assotiated with the ariginsand - -
_ divelopment of the medieval and fater town, A

substantia} buiding is alse known to-have decupied the -
plot, depicced on historic mapping of the area. .

“Some: modern levels of ground disturkance are ;
antn:upatad at the site, relating to the construction of the .

club house in the 20th centory,. although the adznt of .
this is unkmown,
Consultation of the reglona] HER. and resources held hy

" the Brecon Beacons Nationzl Park have indicated thiar the

proposed development is located within an area of

 archaenlegical sensitivity and that arthasological Femains

may be present within the proposed dewalopment site.
Tharsfare, an Archasological Watching Brief is required
ehsure that aiy refmains of archaealugncal significance
disturbed in the course of the wark are excaveied,
ml:ur'ded and. repartatt

E JShuuid thls apphcahun be sur:casful the fcﬁuwmg would
- be a suitzble condition o wse

The developer will ensure that a suiﬁbly qualtf ied
archaeclogical contracter i present during the

- yndertaking, of any ground werks in the develapment
‘ared, so that an arthalnglal watdung brief can be

mmnmmed

FPrior @ cummerinamarﬁ: of any gmundwp.r'lu' an
archaeclopical written scheme of investigation shall be

submitted by the applicant and approved in writing by the

Local Planning Autherity Archasclogist and which must
mest the standards kid down by-the Institure for .

. Archaeologiats in their Standard and Guidance for an.
" Archaeological. Watching Brief.

" The archaeciogical fieldwiark shall be earried shein -

accordance with the approved written scheme aof

" investigation,

Tudalen 123



Waelsh ch&nnient

Transport Department.

Eoliowing completion of the fisldwark & copy of the
VWirzching Brief report shall be submitted to-the Locl
Blanning Awthority Archaeslogist for spproval. Following
“approval, the repart will be submittsd & the Lol )
Planning Autharity and the local Welsh Archaeclogical
Trusst for inclusion in the Regmml Hlstnnl: Enwru-nrnant
* Record (HER). - : e

.- Remson: To ensure that any remains of anchaealogaczl
" stgnificance’ ‘dispurbed § in the course.of the wurk are
excavated, recorded and reported, -

Historic Buildings .

© The Hls:crlc Buildings "Ofﬁr:er ar the BBNF'A may wish to ‘

- commént upon this proposal in retation t& the club

house, the Crickhowell Conservation area and setungé of -

Listed Eu:idlngs within the presimity of the proposed
development, and shouid be consulted upon this
applir:aﬂcn.

2UstDec 2017 I refer to your consultation of 26th Ocrober 2017

regarting the above application, and advise that the

- Welsh Government as highway authority for the A40

- trunk road directs that' planning permission s not gramed
ax this time as the applicant has provided insufficient
inforsration to determine the ZBPhCEtIDI‘l :

- The applicant must provide the following information to
suppoirt this application or resubmit the application with *

- - the foliowing details; Sarn Mynach Sarn Mynach Cyfford
* Llandudn juncticn LL31 9RZ LL3| 9RZ. .
EJDS?’ETthNBI‘L‘l’EﬂdMIdWE]SDE\'E]meEHECDnﬂ'DIHaIl
box@GovWales -

. Drawing DA shows a partial swept path fur 2 rigid
vehicle whilst the photos show an articulated vehicle, the
fuli swept pach of both types of yenicle must be shawn.

B Drawmg 07A is not avaxia.bi: 1 visw on l:ha thmng
Portal.-
memg 0B detils the partlai Bwept path of the
TRANCEUVTE INto the loading/unioading arez, The drzwmg '
nead to show the full swapt path of the manpeuvre from-

- . and to the A40 from the lane, for vehu:!es entesing and
s . exiting from/to the north and sowth. ‘
: Furthermore at position 4 the vehicle i shown to strike -
- the building to the south, and it Is not clear ¥ revarsing
from position 2 te pasition 3 i possible. :
If you have any further queries, plezse forward o the _'
follcwmg Veish Govarnmsnt Halibc:x '

.

Tudalen 124




" Welsh Government
Transpurt Depm-tme.nt

Welsh Government

- Transport Department -

' Welsh chernmant

Tmnspc’rt Daparfmant .

[2thjan20!'8

- 12th Deg 2017

MorthandtiidWalesDevelopmentControiMailbox@Gov,
Wales ' L

| refer o your consuiGation of 26/ 1072017 regarding the -

-above plarining apph:atnon and agvise that the Walsh
Government as highway authority for the A40 trunk ruad

toes not fssbea direction ih respéet of this application,

- W you have ary further queries, please forward to the

Tollowing Welsh. Govermment Mailbox:

NcrthandﬂldWalsDavElcpmentCanmlHa.ﬂbux@Wale -

5. GSLGCN.UK

1 refer o your ccnsulmtlnn of 26 Ocrobér 207
regarding the above applu:anan, and advise tal Lhe

Weish Goverpmant 5 highway authority for the Ad(

- trunk road directs that planning permission is not granted
* at this time as-the applicant has provided |nsuﬁc|erd:

_ information to determine the applicadon. .
“The applicant must provide the following information o

support this apphcation of. resubmit r.he application mﬂ'l

" the foliowing demils;
The full swept path must be mr:tudad on the draving for |
" a vehicle entsring and exiting the lane frum hoth’

" directions off the A40

. 8th Nev 2017 - -

If you have any further gueries, please forward o the.
following YWelsh Goverrenent Maibox :
NnrthandMldWalesDevalcpmentControlMa:Ibmt@Guv
¥¥ales

! rafertmyour consultation af 2. Dcn:ber 2ﬂl 7
regarding the ahove applicarion, and advise that the'
Welsh Government as highway authnnqr for the A0
trunk road. directs that planning permlssnnn is oot gramtedd

gt this time s the applicant hes provided |nsufﬁ::|er|t
" information to determine the applicatici,

The applicant: must-provide the foliowing lnfnrmatmn i
support this application or resubmit the appﬁcmon with

- the following details;

The applicant must provide current and pradn:l:a:l traffic
movements. at-the junction with the A40,

The applicant mest provide swept path analysis far o
vehicles entering and exiting che development from both
directions off, and on to the A40 Trunk Road, - -
conisideration must be given to the largest vehicle
expected to enter the develnpment, l.a deltvary vehlclas
and refuse vehicles.

) you have any further quE.’I'lES. piease farward w the'
following Welsh Government ailbo

Tudalen 125



NnrdunﬂM-dWaisDevelcpmentCumeirbnx@Gw*
Wales

| refier to your consultation of 3rd Jamary 2018 regarding
the sbove application, snd advise that the Waelsh
Government zs highway autharity for the A4 trunk road

C o directs that planiing permission is not granted-at this
. time gs the apglicane hat provided lnsuﬁicnant rnFnrmaunn

& determine the apphction.
" 'The applicant must provide the fullomng information tn

- ‘suppart this application or resul:rmn: the. appllcaman with

the fcliowing details;.

- Druwing OBA and 078 details the swept path af the

Welsh Government . 4th fan 2018
Transport Department
Crickhowel Towp'l 22 Now 2017

Coum:ll -

_ OFFiCER-s REFORT
_.con-rnrsmoas
None

“mancedivre into the loading/unicading area, b ind fom
"the south, The drawings also need to show the full swept
path of the mancewvre into the luadmglunlc:admg arsa, to
and from the narth as well,

If you hiave any further quenes, plzase forvaard to the
following Welsh Government: Mailbax
NnrthandMndWaJesDevebpmntCnntro!Mmlbux@Gav
Wzlls

ITI I 5404!FUL Cnn:lchowell Cunsmmve Club ngh
‘Streét Crickhowell -

Approval: subject to the' folbwing—
‘An attempt be made o improve visibifity in respect of .
access to the A40.Alse the parking assclcsa.tad w1tl1 this

prupuﬁ] appe.ars madequzme.

. NEIGHBOURTHIRD PARTY RESPONSE SUMMARY -
The application has been advertiser by means of 2 site notice, press notice and nughbour nouﬁcatlcn Mo -
response has been recerved 8 ra:uh: of this publu:rty

U\NNING‘ HIST! DRY '

P4BS — Repiace fiat roof with pit:had roef, Parmn:ted 24, OE‘ 1996,

POLICY CONTEXT

Policy |

5P Natlc:nal Fark Poilcy

Appropriate Develupment in the National Park

‘Tudalen 126



S

~* Tan |2: Design (2009)

‘Environmiental Protecsion - Sﬁtééic Policy

SF3
SPIO- " Sustainable Distribution of Development -
Policy 6 Biodiversity and Development
. Policy 7 Frotected and Important V¥ild Species
Policy 12 . Light Pollution S ~
" Policy 17 The Setwings of Listed bulldings-- . 17 - 7 Lo
Policy 23 - Sustinable Design in the Adaption and Re-use of Existing Bulldings

- Policy CYD LPI Eriabling Appropriate Development in the Countryside

CBLPI

‘ Erecon Erabling Appropriate Devalopment -
- BLP2 Brecon Mitigating bmpact ~— © T .0
SPG - ‘Crickhowsl| Communty Fiar’

in thia detarmination of a planning ippﬁca_ﬁoﬂ.l regard shouid also be
EjanningFD!icrwhic,h are

sy

Planning Policy Wales

aot duplicated in the Locat Devalopment Plan.

given to the requirements of Madonal
The following Welsh Government -

A

Chapter 4 — Planning. for Sustainability, Chapta: 5 — Conseving and Improving

. Natura! Hérftage and the Coast, Chapter & - The Historic Enviranment, Chapter 8 - Transpart, Chapter
" 10 — Retail and Commerdal Develapment, Citapter 12— Infrastrucure and Services. N

TAN 5: Nature Conservacion and Planning (2009)
.TAN 2% Economic Deveiopﬁian; @'DH:) )
. TAN 24: The Historic Ervironment (ZDI L

INTRODUCTION

This applicavian seeks the conversion of the farmer Consarvative Club in Criékho.well +to four commercial

l  units, topether with the provision of parking and turding provision.

SITE DESCRIPTION

The ﬁppilcar.ion she forms part of the former pg'_er_nisa_s of the Cnnéermﬁve Club, Crickhowell, which is E

 Jjocated in High Street, Crickhowell.

The ;‘zart‘ of the ;':rarn‘zsas,—subject of this application i ja_Singlel SEO

re;r building which farmery -i::r:wided .

accommodation and a licensed bar: which offered socil fadlites including snooker, peol, bings, licensed

bar and facifities far meetings, parties and concerts: The supparting

information indicates that the building

had 2 licence o accommadare 150 peciple and: was-open:from Tlam to | | pm each day. There s alsn a

baskment which provided storage-provision.

There i a separate first fioor level, to the rear, which comprises of
of a two bedroom flat, which does not form part of the present
finished in render with 2 grey shavs root. - : .

" The application site also includes land o the south of ti;e bulllding which 15 laid to grass. This area is -

residential accommodation comnsisting
proposals. The property is externally

i

enclosed by a stone wall which is approximately |.5m high adjacent to High Street and m high adjacent
i the sourh exstern bouhdary. There is 2 pedestrian. gate and overthrow adjacent to where the site joins

. High Street. .

At present thare is no formal on-sie= parking, ali:hqugh use Is made of a puli-in adjacent o the lane for

delivery vehicles, stff and customers.

"‘Iv"u,d‘ale'n 127 T



T ettt

The Crickhowell Conservative Chib buliding |s an opisted buliding located within the rotil ares of
Crickbowel and adjace:n'ttd the Crickhowell Conservation Are, s defined by the Brecon Biscons Local
Develeprent Plan,  The cohservation area boundary follows the west boundary wall of the sice and part
of the south ezst boundary wall - There are a number of isted bulidings nearby including Parth Mavwr
House, and.No. 2 High Strest. : - o :

 Irnmecldtaly € the north-west of the site fies a shell girags, to the west lies High Street, 0 the st les
* an-unnamed lane which serves @ mixture of residencial and commercial properties and o the north-eest
lies an electricity sub-staticin. : oL - E - ‘

" The hes adjscent tothe A4 Trunk Road, It fies outside any desigrated fiood risk arezs.

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT ~ -~ . . T |
The propased development propeses to convert part of the premises to four saparate cammert; tal units

of-varying sizes within Clesses Al and A2 of The Towr and Country Planning (Use Classes) Order 1987,
zs amended: ’ - o : .

ingernally, the praposal involves additional partition walls, additional washroom facilities and altering the
antrance facilities to create four units of retl accommodation of varying sizes. The flat roofed part of the
existing kitchen area on the side of the building is prapased to be demolished and riplaced with 2 small
pitched roof gable extension to the front of the-building measuring approximataly 5m x 83m x 5.2 high’
extending down to 2.7m at the eaves, Externially, the building would be ré-rendered, new roofing finished
- in siate, new entrances provided with timbar glazing dbars, with the insertion of conservation type roof
- lights to the rear of the roofs.and solar panels w0 the front side elevation of the propased extension, facing .
.the existing lane. o . C ST
£ © - The propesal involves the removal of a saction of the existing stone wall along the south sastsrn side of
' " the houndary t allow aczess far proposed parking and wring are2 for four vehicles (oms for' disabled:
persons), ¢ycle provision and the turning for. heavy goods vehicles, : ‘ '

"+ The proposed de';elf;:pméi_-rt Is proposed m be conna::ndtorhemainssemzl-‘

* The application is acccm]:'mniad by the following documents:-

. Background & Héritage Statamert © . - :
Traffic Movement Starement and swept pach analysis plans

* Bat & Owl Survey L .

MATERIAL CONSIDERATIONS -~ .~ . ‘ S
The main materizl planning comsiderations for: 2 proposal of this mature are. the principle of the
o ' development, potential irmpacts upon the following matter the setting of the conservation ares, and the
o character and appearance of the ares, highway. infrastricture, archaeology, amenity of neighbouring -
properies, ecology/biodiversity and protected speciés and drainage macters. -

- ' "~ ‘The ippfi:zricn- sita lies within the key seﬂlemeqt_bc_iund_ary of Crickhowell and mthln Eh'E retail centre,
- : 2= defined by the Lotal Developmen: Plan. . : nT L

- I 2 - Palicy K LF2 idemtifies what the Local Deveiopment Plan considers to be-apprapriate development withi
_ the Key Sectlements, Critarion 2 aliows for proposals that sirengthen and enhance the retail provision

T T Tudalen 128



N

P - S QN pn L SR RS e g s S S ——"—— WD ST

appropriace to the Key Sertlement charactsr and in.gecordance wich the defined rersi] centre far the

Policy 42 sesks to implement the remil sh-a:negy st out in Serarepic Policy 5013 by: . i

2) Preventing chenges of use which wolld result in the loss of existing remil vses. Changes of use will only

 be permitred where the applicant is able to demonstrate sither that the proposed change of use dns nat
impact on the Retail Centre, or that there is no jonger & ne=d for a resil use, ©

b} Encouraging & diversity of uses within fown centrss by em-.unng that all new develupmems wnthm the
Rezil Centre are for:the foilowing uses - ) : .
Al Shops R 9 - L0 S
AZ Financial & Pro{esmunal Servn:s L - , ) -

A% Restaurants & Cafes o o B ‘

Bl: Business' . - o T . ' ST e

Cl. Hm]s . . -, -7 -‘ ettt . v o - . . B N i

D}' Non-Fesidential Ilﬁﬁtm:ians' 0

"9 Ensunng hat all changar of use that ooour wrthm t:he relzil centre are for use ciassees AZ. AB Bi C!
DlorD2 . .

The relevarrt section of Policy 42 'DevelopmantWr&un Retal Centres’ statss d-rat within the Remil Centre

of Crickhowell propasais will be permitted for z) changes of use to Al resall wnits from Use Classes A2,
- A3, Bl, Cl, DI or D2 of the Use Classes Order or to 2 “sui peneris” pse thar would normally be faund
_ina Retzil Cenire; and where d) the design of the shopfront is zppropriate and would positivety contribute

to the character and appearance of the arex; and f) proposats meet the’ raquuremems of che Primary Kay
’ Sen:ieme:m: Pniu:y and Key Settlemionts Fnhr:y ,

In cnnsaderatlun af the above policies, 2= the prapused development mvaiv&: the conversion of the
existing premises to use Clesses Al and A2 only, it is considerad that the principle of the propesal is
acreptible, and is consistant with Policies KLP2 and 42. The pr'nposal is also considered to be conststent -
with the adopted SPG ‘Crickhowell Cerprnunity Plan’ which sesks to support economic develapmaﬂt
within the town. Shrategy and Fnilcy ha\e msed no nhgel:hcn o the. pmpasa! A

-Conditions are recammanded in crder o restrict the develnpment to use Classes Al and A2,
" In conchusion, the principle of the development is al:\:eptabla in accordance with policy B LP1, policy. 51,
- policy CYD LPi and poiu:y ELP| (3} of the LDP. :

Estoric emwn::nment am:i States at Pars 659 i:hm: :
Where a deveiopment aﬂ’a:rs a Listed Bullding or its setting, the prlmary matenal cansideration is the
statutory requirement to have spec:a] regard to the desirability of preserving the huilding, or its setting,
or any fearnres of spertal archivacrural or historie interest which it possesses’ “:which reflects Secton 66
of the P‘annmg {Listed Buiidi g and Conservation Areas) Acz 1990 (25 amerrded)

Palicy lS of the LDP states that deveiﬂpment that impacts on a !:sted bu:ldmg ar i, cur'hlage will only be
supported In cases where there would be no significant harm to the specral historic or archiveciural
charactsr and setting of the bu:kilng or historic feacires. | ‘ ’

Policy 17 of the LDP states that devaloprmant pmpals which would advarsely aﬁact the setting of & Ilshed
Building will not be permim:ed.

Tudaler_]_ 129

1

s 2wl AR



2 s it s e e iy i

“Palicy | ‘of the LDP Is an overarching poliey; critericin () of which seeks t ersure that the scale, form,

design, layout, densiry, intensity of use and use of materials of any development, including-a canversion;
would: be appropriate to the surroundings and will maintzin or enhance the quaiity and characer of the
Park's natural beauty, wikdlife, cultural heritage and buils environment. Criterlon (i} seeks to easure that
developments _are imegrated into the swrounding landscape .ﬁhrough planting and  appropriate
management of harive species. and créztion of appropriate boundary fedtiires as necessary, -

The details. of the propdsed development and the significance and implications of It to the character of the
adjacent fisted bildings and Crickhowell Conservation’ Area are surivarised within the commerits of the
Marioral Park's Senior Herimge Officer set out above, S T

" The Senior Herjtage Officer has advised that the ﬁinﬁé storey element to the front of the existiné buliding

has features that supgest that part of it may have besn formerly same sort of small industrial workshop
or connectsdl 5 an indusirial aceivity. The two storey element to the rear i 4'{ater addition. The single
storey element is the most attractive part of the buliding and has a peutral impace on the appearance of
the conservation area, where es the stone buit boundary. wall aiong the west.and south east side of the

property makes 2 positive contribution €2 the conservation area.

froma hentage perspactwe there is ho objection to thiz alterations to the buflding. Because therz is same
historic interest in relatiof to the single storey elsment it is recommenderd that 2 photographic survey s

" undertaken to record-the exterior of the building and any surviving int=rmal features of interest. The .~
record should be deposited with the relevant Historic Environment Record. This- can be secured by a

condition to any consent issued, ©

The retentian of the pedestrian gate-and ovelthrow is welcome but the removal of 4 larpe section af the”
" wall to the east side of the gare, to allow vehicular dccess to the parking area is considered to have a
negative visual impact on the tdnsewaf;'an grea. Mare of the wall has been requested to be remined, due
to its visual contribution to the conservation ares, providing this mn be accommodates alongside any -
requiraments of the Highways Authority. In consideration of this request, it is considered that whilst
. retentign of mare of the existing wall is desicable, it 1s nor possible in view of the requirement for goods |
- vehicles access, by the Welsh Government, as the relevant bighway authority for the adjacent A40, ee
" later in the report under highway implications). . | . N R

. Y
Conclusion ) :

" From 2 heritage parspective -the.ré.is. no~abjé::‘ﬁc;ln to the pmpﬁséd cun\a;efsion of i‘he Euilding. sdbjeq: m

g

Sy

Folcy | of the LDP is an overarching

2 condition to secure 2 photographic record, The remeval of the existing wall is disappointing but there .

s highway justification. On balance, i is considered that the development accerds with relevant policies

. f the LDP and advice conmined within PPYY (9th Edition) and Tan 24,

-.pqlicy, eriterion {i) of which sesks to ensure that the ;czle. form,
design, keyout, density, intansity of use and use of materials of amy development, inciuding a comversion,

would be appropriate to the surroundings and will malatzin or enhance the qualiy and character'of the -

Bark's natural beauty, wildiife, culural heriage and built environment. Critericn (ii) seeks to ensure that .

developments are integrated into the surrounding landscape through planting and appropriate

. management of mative specias and creation of appropriate boundary featires as necessary. :

Palicy K LP 2 requires all develapment wichin Key Settlements to coritribute positively to their settingand
_ enhance the quality of the landscape. o T -

T-Uda!én:130’



It Is considered thar the proposed exernal alteradons are limited in scale and the design, and use of
mmzerials would be sympathetic to the mdsting building and to the historic charamer of the adiacent
Crickhowell Conservation Ares, The materisls will be the subject of a condition requiring the subfmission
of samples h:r approval by the LPA priur to their use an I:he site .

Whikst there’ would be same dete:nnral:lan i the street scene d'lraugh the st of part of the existing’
stone wall, this has been justified in hrghway terms, Furthermore, the extisting shrubbery on site i to.be

" retzined, and addrtmna.[ landscaping can he cc:ndmune:l wh:ch will soften the appaanmce of the proposed

ah:erahuns

Crickhowell & District Civic Sncaety has welmmed the pmpasai a n:woul:[ brmg 2n enhanmemam: e the'
site ahd reuse this empty building which stinds on.an alevated pasition abové the A40. A condition has
been requested in order to jirnit Iarge signage which would o\rarhang the A40, gt the entrance to the
town, This is not ‘considersd necessary, s any such: pru_pc:snl “wiculd be likely w0 require epress

’ advertz»sement control when the menrs cnc the appiminn woul:l be mnsndered in tel'rns uf \asual amenrty

d’hghwayﬂfecy R

Having regard'to the ahuve.. it'is considered that the pmpasal i cnrsjdared o be appmprlane in‘terms af

scale, form; design, and use of materials and would hot be detrimental to the character and appearance of

. the site or the 'visual amenities of nsarby \ital residents. Therefore, the development accords wn:h
ralevant: poll:ies cf rhe LDP and ddvice contzined within FPW (9th Edition}. |

P:ra 6.5 T of F‘PW bothines the desirabiiity of prasarvmg arci‘naeniogrml restirts and their sexting is a
matsrial consideration in the determination of planning applications. Similar advice in Circular” 6096
requires Authorities to take into account archaenlogical tonsiderations at the early stages of developmen
and i be fully informed about the nature.and importance of archaeblnguml remains and :he.lr sewing and

- the iihely impact of ; any proposed davelcpment upon rham

Local Davelupmem: F'lan Pokicy SP3 f) raqulres all developrnent, propesals to demunstmie that t:’ney do nat o
have an unaccep@ble impact on, nor detract. from or pravent. the enpymant of ..., archaealogical { featurss, - . -

Poficy 72 requires that where important archaeciogical remiains are known or may exist within an drez

for archacalogical ‘evaluation, the archaelogical implications of development proposats shall be ewraiuauad '
" by qu:llﬁed and mdepandent archaeclugls?s before plannmg apphc:atmns are dotermined. ‘

The Natlonal Park's Heritage Officer (Archaeciogy) has cnmmen(:ed on the applumﬂon s prowded infull -

. above. The site of the proposed application is ‘located withirr the histaric urbah coré of Crickhowell, on-
the opposite side.of the A40 0 an Archasclogical Notification Area,. which is ideritified ks An are of high -
' archaeplopical sensitiviry, with potentia] to contain remains assac:ated with the onglns and- develupmant )
ofrhe ncmn, within the LDF R “ . :

_Cansultanun with the r'E-.gluna.! HER and resources s held by EENP have indicated that the sie ks lacarad

within an area of archaeological sensitivicy and that archaeological remains may be present within the

‘proposad development. A substantial building is known to have’ occupied the site h:stnruzlly, ah:hcugh the

existing bulldmg i rn::darn and is dapictid frclm 2t beast the 1960’ K -

Some stnp foundations, sorhe mtcma[ works and dmna.ge weorks mll be requnrad as part of the prnpusad -

development, . The National Park's Herimpe "Officer  (Archaeclogy) has therefore recommended

condition to secure an archaeological watching brisf in assoclation with, any groundworks necessnated by

the prupnsed developmnent, which can be imposed .on any cansent gmnted

— Tudalen 131



ke i charefors considered that subject o the impasttion of the above sondition. the propused development
woould be fonsistn: with policy $P3 ) of the Local Devalopment Plan as well guidance set out in FPW
and TAN 24,

against the activities of another, Propasals should be considered in terms 'of their effect on the amenity.
and extsting use of land and buildings in the public i interest, and it ks ma-efnre valid to consider the effect.
ofn pmpnsal on the menn:y af neughbaunng properties,

There area number of rslde.nﬁ:ai properties in ciose pn:lemxty £ the site such that the constructian and
oparation of the propased developme.nr_ has the potential to cause & detrimental effect on mudenﬁa]
Bmenity.. Hawaver the extant use 25 3 privat social club should be taken into consideration. ‘

Poweys: County Ccuncil Enwmnmental Heaith Service Fave mse.d no nb;eman o the prcpnsed

- development subject to a number of conditions to contral the Follow:ng maters:-
= Restrict the uses o Al and A2, S .
T Restrict the apening hours to 0800 to 1800 Hours
T Restrict construction hours for all works and ancillary bpem:lcms audrble at tht sme boundary and E
- delivery and removal times to 0BOD to 1B00 Hours Manday to Fnda.y, OBOD to 1300 Hours Saturday and - -

at po tme on Sunday or Bank Hc:ﬁdays.

In consideration of the ahove mtters, it is conmda-ed that subyect to the lrnpasmcm nf the conditions, 2s
recommended by the Powys County Council Environmental Health Servic, the propased development -
shoutd not have a significant detrimental effect-on the amenity of nearby regidents in tarms of noise and

disturbance or Joss of privicy. in termis nf externa] Ilghtmg. # condition can be |rr:p::rsad to ensure there is
no fight p:sllutran. . B . B

"It is therefore considered that the prc:pczsed use of the huridmgs and. external aress would not have 2
significant detrimental effect on the amenity. of nearby ‘residents in terms: of noise and distibance, light’

pollution or kzss of privacy: it is tharefare cunsndered accep:able in cerms of r-aldermnl arnenn:y

permission should be refused if die praposals will result in’adverse harm o wlldhfe that. armnt be
overcome by adaquate rnrtlgztlcn and cnmpensancn mEZSUrEs. :

The Local Davelupment Plan |nr:luds & number of policies regarding ecu!uglui jssues and safeguardmg
biodiversity as set out in the repore :bove. _ . _

The a.pphcs:uan is ac:nmpamed by-a bat and a\MI suwey report which kas shown no evidence cf bat,

roosting, although the National Bark's Planning Fcolagist has advised that this may have besn constrained.
by the ongoing rencvation works. i i therefore considered that bat roosting is uriikely to be present. AS
. there were a number of bat species recarded in the area, the Marional Park's Planning Ecalog:st hras.
: rer:ommended at: least four features for bats or nesting birds are provided as biodiversity’ enfafcement
- measures. i addition, there are opportunities for additional landscaping within the retained grass areas,

to. accommedars a wildfiower component and shrubs such s dogwood and honeysuckle. Conditions are

- r:acummended in urderta secure these matters, as weli 25 a condirion w control extarnal | I:gi'mngto avoid

‘Para .1 7 states that “the planning system does not exist tb prutact the privage imterssts of ohe parson.

To comply with Planning’ PDilL)! Wales m'i 6), section 5.5 and: also Technics Advn:e Nt (TAN). 5 -
biodiversity: ronsiderations rust be taken inco account in derermining planning applications, Flanning

Tudalen 132



confilcs wich bar enhancement mezsures.

It |s therefore considered that subjece m the abeve mentoned conditions to require biodivarsity
* ' enhancements, ecolopical issues have been appropriately accommodated within the dewslopment, and the
B prcxpnsed deveiapment is cnns15tent with policies 5P3, px::!lr;:es & and 2 of the Lol Deve.iopment Fan.

requires
and that conditions should be impased to ensure adequate services are avaitable to serve the development

As outlined above, the site lies outzide an area of flood risk-of the Eaviranment Agcm:ys development

advnce map (DAM) referred 1D under Techniai Advice Note IS Development and Fiood Risk,
No comments have been racelved frorn F'uwys Cc:unty Council s the Luca] Dmmage Au:horn:y

The site is servad by. mains sewar r and Dwr ‘Cymru Welsh Wzter have raised no objections to the
_ proposer- \'.ievelﬂprnﬂnt and have re:ummanded a*condition o' ShBure Gt fE sinfate Waks dnd/ar land

drainage shall connect dlracl;!y or indi irectly with the .public sewerage network. Adviscry notes are also

« _ recommended to be imposed on any cansent gram:ed.

inys Cuunty Council Env:mnrnemal Health Conmmnzted Land Officir has'raised no cbpamnn mthe

prc:pnsad developrent subject to a candition requiring a profiminary sis investigation reportis submitted,
. inview of the site of the applitation which ad]ums a gamge and filling station, whu:h are puberlt:a] sources
of land contamination.” ;- :

The dr:umge pmvnslons. fiood' risk and pc:liuncn contred of the proposed deveﬂapment are therefore
:unmdarad n:;cnmply with puin:ls 56 of the LR, sub;e:t to the lmpusmon of the ahcva cnn:ill:lans

- 1

Puln:y 59 of the LDP :pecnﬁe; that development will c-nly be permlttad where apprapnahe access can be
* achieved commensurtté with tha leval of develuprnent pr-c:pcrsad. : ;

Crickhowell Town Councjl hz\re recnmmencled apprcwal of the applu:al:ion sub;ect to an m:tempt o
improve visibility of the access anto the A40 and have noted that the parking provision s inadequate,
Crickhowell and District Civic Sociery have exprmed concern regarding the suitability of the A40,
adjacent m the she which they consider has unsuitable pavernent provision, is restricted in terms of width

and vmblhtyt: cater far the Extra tml’ﬁc prc:pc:ssd and ﬂ'le inadaquaqf ofrhe prqpused pa.r'kmg provision.,

,/l -In rspnnse it-is consadered that whllst the e:astmg access and pedestrian faciities to the site are sub—
BRI A standard, the proposed development would not gensrate a significant increzse In frafic movements

' compared to the extant use of the building. in addition, the propesed development does includs an area

for the provisian for four vehicle parking spaces, turning provision, and cycle stewage whtich is of bensdit,
compared ta the eustmg situation.

" YWelsh Government; as highway authority for the Add trunk rc:ad, have been consulted in respe:t of the
) app!‘mtlcm. In an or'lgma.l consultation response, the highway autharity directed that planning permission
was not granted 2§ insufficient information was submitted to determine the application. Additional ‘

information was requesced in the farm of current and predicted traffic movements at the j juncticn with
. the A40 and swept path analysis for vehicles entering and exiting thé site from both directions onto the
AdD. Am:nr-dmgfy. further details were subnditted by the applicant’s agent dated 29.11.2017, 16122017
a.nd 06, 0!20!8 whn:h showed that gaods vehicles are able to enter and exit the site, Joad and unluad

Evelupment to fave adequal:e water and. mains sewamge :nfmstrucmre‘ )

_ Tudalen 133



e e g e s o i e S s e e

- _Coinclusions,

i . - . =)

u-'.sing.'.t_he' propsed parking area snd the adjacent lane b 2 response dated [2.00:2078, the highway
authority have advised that it does not wish to issue 2 direction in respect of the application. -

ke is therefore considered that the ‘pruposed development w,cpulqr{pf lead to a derinenm! impact on the

existing highway infrastructure or on highway safety and complies with policy SPI7 and policy 59 of the

The. propased development represents an acceptable scheme %ich_ would not have a significant
derimestal impact upon the main material considerations a5 set out above. It is considersd that the

applicaticin complies with policies of the LDP, PPYY and relevant fguid'aﬁce' and shoutd be approved subjlecz”

to the following conditions,

. RECOMMENDATION: Permit

Conditions andlor Rezsons

L The development hereby parmitted sﬁ?;ll be begun befare the .eaq:‘:;i:_-zl:icn of fve ysars froim the

date of this permission.

2 * The development shell be carried outin ;!I respects smc:br in accordance with the approved plans .
. {drawin nos. locatian plan, site plan as propased-04, Layout plans a5 propased- 05, Proposed slevasions-

06), unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority. -

3 The e of the bulding hereby permicad shall be réstricted to tse Classés Al and AZ of the Town

- and Country Planning (Use Clesses) Order | 987 (as amended) and no ather uses.

4. Prier to their use on-site; detils of the miterials and colour scheme t© be used excernally on

- walls and roofs shail have been submitted to dnd approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Devalopment skall be carried out in accordance with the approved detalls.

5  The devaloper will ensure that a suitably qualified archasological contractor is present during the

* undertaking of any ground warks in the development area, so that an archaeological watching brief c@n be".
maintmined. Prior b commencmment sof any groundweorks an archaeclogical wiitten -scheme of -

investigation shall be sibmittad by the gpplicant and approved in writing by the Local Planiing Autharity

Archaeciogist and which must ine=t the standards lald down by the Institute for Archaeclogists in their’

- Standardand Guidance for an Archaeological Watching Brief; The archaeological fieldwork shall be carried
© out in‘accordance with the approved written scheme of investigation. - - © : ;

Following completion of the fieldwork s copy of the Warching Brief fepart shall be submitted to the Local

Planning Authority Archasologist for pproval. Following appreval, the report will be submitted to the

. Loocal Phanning Autharity and the local Welsh Archaeslogical Trust for inclusion in the Regional Historic

Enwironment Record {MER).

& - Nodevelopment shall take plal:é until an apbmpﬁate"ﬁhotog'hpihic;suryg}( of the existing single

storey building, subject of chis permyission, ks been tarried out in accordance with details previously

provided by the Local Planning Authority, A copy of the resulting survey and digital photagraphs should

be submitted on CD deng with 5 plan showing phatograph locations and direction, for the approval of
the Lol Planning Authoricy. Afier. spproval by the Local Planning Authority, 2 copy should also’ be sent,
to the Clwyd- Powys Archasological Trisst far inclusion in'the regional Historic Environment Record. -

- 7 Prior ‘@ the commencement of develapment works, & biodiversity enhancement scheme, to
inclugde provision of ar feest four features for bat rocsting or bird nesting, shali be submitted to and

approved in wrtting by the Local Planning Authority. The biodiversity enhancament ‘scheme shall' be

_ undertaken andlor installed pril:s;:‘tx_:l the first benaficial use of the development hereby approved, in

accordance with the approved detalls urdess otherwise agreed in wiiting by the Local Planning Authority.

. Foliowing the installation of the_approved scheme, & report confirming adequats insl::_]laﬁuﬂ shall be
" submicted to the Locz! Planning Authority, S - i .

—

 Tudalen 134



C L R Y e e oo . R Y A I

&g Prior 1o the tommencament of the develapmant, 2 landscaping plan that shafl inciude uss of native
species, shall be submitted to and agreed in writing with the Local Flanning Authariy. The landscaping
shall be lmpiemanted in the first planhng sezson following the implementation of the de-vthprrmnt and
meintained therzafeér, The plan shall include datails of the planting specifications - the spacies, sizes and
planting densities - nrsd ! urnanble jor |mplernentatwn and fur.l.:re rnanqgammt o ensure gumi
establishment,

.2 No external I|gh1:mg shall he installed until an excernal Irghtlng pian is subrnn:l:ed to am:l apprwed

in writing by thed éeal Planning Altcharity. The scheme shall kvald conflict with bat. mxttgatmnlenhancement -

* measures and wildiife corridors and shall be implemanted ac approved,
10, * 2).Ne development shall-commence until a prefiminary investigation and assessment of the nawure .
" and extent of contamination affecting the application site.area has been submitzed to and approved In

writing by the Local Planning Autharity, This investigation and assesstrent must be carried ot by or under
the direction of a. suitably qualified compeitent person, in. accordance: with: current guidance and best

, pra.chce, and.shall zésess any: contamination on the site, whether or not it briginaces on: ‘the site.’

. Kthe pre!lmmary r':sk essesEment identifies there are patarmally unmapmble rigks & detm!ed SETpe of .
warks for an imrusive ipvestigation, including. derails of the risk aszassment ma:hcdning]es, must be

prepared by a suitably guaiified competent person. The contents'of the scheme and scope 'of works are
subject wo the approval in writing of the Local Planmng Authcnt}' The warls shall be :rnplemcm:ed LY
accordance with the approved demils.

- b} No development shall take place undil a siee tnvesngancn of the mature and &xent of

meshodology which has previcusly been swbmitted to and approved in writing: by the local planning
authority. A written report of the findings ‘of the site investigation shall be made availzhie w the loml

' planning authority before any development begins. The writen repart should indude an appraisal-of -

temedial options and identification of the most Eppropriate remediation aptmn(s) for each relevant
poliutan: linkage, The report is subject to the writtan epproval of the Local Planning Authnnty -
c) Ne devalapmant shiall ke place urtil 2 defalied remediation schems 10 bring the ‘sie © &

*. tondition suitable for the incended use by removing unacceptable risks t human health, buildings and

other property and.the natural and historical envirenment must be prepared, and is. subject to the approval.

remediation -Ghjectives and remediation criteria, timemble of works and site management procedures,
The scheme moest ensure that the site- will not qualify =s contaminated knd under Part 2A of the

. Environmental Protection Act 1990 and The Contamirated Land (Walek) Regulations 2006, 25 2manded”

The r'eport uf the ﬁndlngs shall include A desk. study, A site. recannmssanne. Furrnulat;un of an mmal .

" contamination hes been carried out, by a suitably qualified competent person, in accordance with a -

. in writing of the Locil Planning Authcrity, The scheme must include all works t6 be undertaken; proposed’: .

by The Contamirated Land (Wales) (Amendmeit) Regulations 20172, in refation to the int=nded use of -

the land" after remad:zhan The detalled rémediation scheme should not be- submltted uritl] written

- approval for Cnrn:imun 2 has besn. received from the Local Planning Autherity.”

d)"The appmved remediation scheme must be carried atit in actordance thh ns terms pnc:r' ©®

" the commencement of development other than that required o Ty out remediation, unless ocherwise

agread in writing by the loal phanning authcvr:ty “The Lacal Planning Authonty miust be given two weeks

* wwritten notification of commencement -of the rermediation scheme’ works. If during the course of

development any contamination is found that has not been identified in the site Investigation, additional

measures for the remediation of this source of contamination shall be submitted to and approved in_

" writing by, thg jomal planning amharlty The remediation .of the site shall intorporute the approved

. additonal mezsures hefore the development s DCEI'.IPIEd- Following completion of measures identified in .
. the approved, remediation scheme, a verffication report that. demonstrates the effectiveness of the

remedistion tarried out must be prodiced, and s subject to the approval in writing of the locl planning - '
‘authority, The verification’ report comtents raust be agread with the ‘local plannrng auﬁunty befare

cc:mmencement of the remedtation scherme,

.

Tudalen 135

PP ——— || —

S L L




\:\‘ EFe

. - & A maonitoring and mainmerince scheme to Include monitoring the long-term aflectiveness of
the proposed. remediation- over 1 peind of duration @ be agread in writing with the' Lol Flanning

. Autharity and the provision of reports on the same mus: be prapared, bath of which are subject to the .
approval in writing of the local planning aithority. Within six months following the completion af the x
mezsures identified in-that ‘scheme’ and the achizvement of the remediation objectives, reparts that

" demonsirate the effectivensss of the menitoring and maintenance carried out must be produced, and

- submitted to the Local Planning Authoricy. - ' -, TR '
It, Mo surface water andfor tand drainage shall be allowed to Connect directiy-or indirectly with the
public sewerage network. o ' :

|2 The construciion period working hours and, defivery times, for the develapment hereby permined
shall be to be restricted as foliows:- B ' <
© @) - all warks and ancilfary operations which are aydible-as the site-bowhdary shall be carried ot
nly between the following howrs: ' : .
0BOO - 1800 hrs Monday to Friday
. OHOD- 300 hrs Saturday, -
» " Atno timé on Sunday and Bank Holidays

[ 5

b). Deliveries tor-and removal of plant, ‘equipment; machinety id wraste from the site must, also
- only take place’within the permitted haurs detailed sbove ‘ ‘a4

i _ . The apening hours of the mfrpmez_r-.cia] units herby permitted shall be restnctedto(l&.ﬂﬂ io'18.00 “
<thours Menday to Sundzy.”. . o tS ‘ - I

. Required to be impesed by Sectian 71 of the Town and Cointry Planeing Act 1950,
To ensure adherence tothe approved plans in the interests of 2 satisfaciory form of developrment:
To control the 1se of the site in the inarests of the enviranmeant o _ o
To ensure that the marzrials harmonise wich the surroundings. . o D
: To ensure that any rermains of archasciopical significance disturbéd in the course of thework are
. ) excavated, recorded and reported, o o ST .
To allow a besic record m be made of the main features, characrer and stare of preservation of 2
o buiiding which ¥y be of local historic interest that is affected by the propesed development.
7. To comply with Section 5 of Planning Poficy YWales (2016), Techrical Advice Note 5 and Policies
- §P3, & 7 and |2 of the adoptad Local Development Plan for the ERNP and to comply with the ~
Wiidiife & Cotntryside ‘Act” 198( (as amended), the Conservarion of - Habitats and Species
- Regulations 2010 (as amended) and the Environment (YVales) Act 2016, ' :
B ' To comply with Section 5 of Pianning Policy Wales (2018), Techrical Advice Notz 5 and Policies -
5F3, 6,7 and 172'af the stopted Locat Development Plan for the BENFP and comply with the -
Wildiife & Countryside Act 1981 (as amened), the Comservation of Habitars and Speties
- Regulations 200 {as amended) and the Environment (¥Yales) Act 2016, ‘ - ;
D Te comply with Section B of Planning Palicy Wales (2016), Technical Advice Note 5 and Policies :
. §P, 6 7 and 12 of the adopted Lorel Developrhent Plat for the BBNP and to comply with the
Wildiife & Countryside Act 198] (as amended), the Canservation of “Habitats and Spedies
Regulations 2010 (as amended) and the Environment {Wales) Act 2016. . ) i
10. To ensure that risks from land contamination ™ the future users of the tand. and neighbouring
.. ! kind are minimised; together with those o controfled waters, property and ecolopical systems, .
- and to'ensure that the dayelopment can be garried. out safely without uracceptable risks 1o
. warkers, neighbours and other offsite receptoirs. - .
Il. . To prevent hydraulic averloading of the public sewerage system, o protect the health and safety
of existing residents and srsure no pt:\l'lutio'n of ar detriment. to the environment. o

b p M

-

Tudélen 136



inférma:ive_:Notés:ﬂ_-.': S

- contacting Powys County Council Environmental Health Service on 0870 1923757,

., Principil Planiing Officer

{2 In the jmerests of Fesidential ang environmental amenity.
13, intheimerests of residential and environmental amenicy.

§ -
W

regulation requirements or any third party requiraments, detlls shouid 2iso be submitted to and approved .

in writing by the Local Planriing Authority prior to the commencement of work.

2. . Work should halt immediately and Natural Resources YWales (NRW) contacted for advice in the .
event that pratected species are discovered during the coirse.of the development, To proceed without
seaking the advice of NRW jmay result in @n offence under the Conservation efHabicas and Species
Regulations 2010 andior the"Wildiife & Countryside Act [981 (as amended) being committed. NRW., can
be contacted at NRW, Cantref Court, Brecon Road, Abergavenny, NF7 7JAX  Tek 0300 D65 3000

.3, . The applicant-may need to apply to Dwr Cyniru / Welsh Watter for any connection o the public

sewdr under STU§ of the Water indiistiy Act 199 1. i thié ConREEEoN b the fiiblic sewer” fighwark s Etfier
via a lateral-drain {le. a drain which extends beyond the connecting property boundary) or via 2 new
sewer (i.e. serves more than one property), it is how 2 mandatory requirement to first enter into & Section

" 104 Adoption Agresment (Water Industry Act 1951). The' design of the sewers and lateral drains must

also coriform to the Welsh Ministers Standards for Graviry Foul Séwers and Lsteral Draing, and conform

. - with the publication "Sewers for- Adaption™ 7th Edition. Further infarmation can be obizined via-the
. Developer Services pages of www.dwrcymru.com - e

The appiicant bs also advised that some public sewers and fateral drains may not be recorded on our maps

of public-sewers berause they were originally privately owned and were transfarred imo public ownership

. by fature of the Water Industry-{Schames for Adoption of Private Sewers) Regulations 201 |, Under the:

Water industry Act 1991 Dwr Cymru Walsh Water bas tights of acess to its apparatus at all dmes:
4, All work and submissions carried owt for the purposes of Condition 10 must be conducted n
accordante with DEERA and the Environment Agancy's ‘Model Procedures for the Management of Land -

Contarnination, CLR [T and the WLGA document Devalopment of Land Affected by Comtamination: A .
-Guide for Developers' (2012).. Further advice an compl

fiance with this tondition may be obtained by

P o

Signed (Case, Oﬁ?-\r.:er):
Donna Bowhay

‘

Signed (National Park ot B &

Authorised Officar): ) D.ate.i

= iy

1. The devaiopaf shall nntc if there are changes to the plats ‘hersby approved due to building’ -

P

-'l'i.-g:::: _'.l-b-.f;_'\g._-;g,_@i@:. - ; o

;

Tudalen 137



Brecon Beacons National Park Authority

" Jalephone: (01874) €20431
E-miail: pl_alnmng.gnqulrles@baa_cc:ns-r@éa.go‘f1uk — It

E
3
-T__._

Wehsitewww beacons-tipagoviuk
Chief E:ecunva}uiian Atkins - k
Thc Auﬁmnty walcnmes corrﬁpnndence in Weish or Enghsh

I
;. " BRECON BEACONS |
# ' NATIONAL PARK

__Plas y Fiynnon, ¢ Cambnan  Way, Brecon, Powys, L LoS7HP

foobim

: Awdurdod Pare Cenedlaef.hol Bannau Brycheiniog ‘

Plas ¥ Fﬁmm:n. Ffordd Cambnan,Aberhanddu, Powys. LD3 7HP

T (Ol8My 083 T R

.

_E-bost planngng.eqqulrles@beaccnsanpa_gov.uk e e e

Safie ar y wi wvewd bannaubrycheinibg.crg ’
Weithretiwr: juhan Akins l

* Mae rAwdurdnd yn crnsawu gnhebmath yn y Gymmeg net’r Saesneg

Apphcatlon for Plannlng Permission..

Town and Country Pianmng Act 1990

: Pubi:-tnnn of appilcatlnns on planmng authanty webs:tes

Piease note: that the inforrnation prowded on this application form and in suppurhn

o docurments may be Dublzsned on the Authcnty 5 websﬁ:e if

youl requn-e any furthar dlarificafion, please contact the Aufhonty‘s planmng departrnant

1. Site Details

Nurber

Property name

Address Iir)g 1 . H;gh Sh'e;at
-"Addrass_ ‘ine 2

Tov;rﬁcity . Cric.:khoweil
'Pcstcade NF'B 1BW

. Description of site location must be cumpietad if pnstcude 14 nut fmowr.

Easting (x) 321783
Northing (¥) 218528 K
Dés;ripﬁcn

" | Crickhowell Consenvaive Ciub

Ti‘tie_ ’
First name oo
Sumame “Llames

* Company nams- " |WMEDJ J‘amast_Devalupme!nt:Sarvice_s Ltd

] Addrass Iiﬁg1 cfo Agent
Addrtes:ii.ne 2 '
Address line'3 -

| | Towneity, ‘ )

.Cuuntry ._Uhl;ted Kingdom

Posteode

2. Applicant Detalls

Ptl&‘i’-g@merlr_éﬁp-osas&m



2. Applicant Detalfs

“Primary mumbar—

Secondary mimber [ 7T

- )
Ermnail addrass

Arejy-c-su“ an ageﬁt acting on behalf ufthe appilcant? = v @Yes ONo -
3. Agent Details ‘
Titie \
| Eirst name Paul - -
l: V " * . , +
Sumames Wiliams - -
Cum’pan}lr name | Savils -
Address jine 1 2 Kingsway - 4
‘. ' '. - 5 - . ’
‘Addl:e\s's'ﬂnez.. - -5
Yo ! i
Addres's fine 3
Town/oity Cardifi . R
Country'. United Kingdom -
- Postcode G_F1D 3FD
Primary number - |(2820368806 ’
Se&nndary numbar
Emall piwliiama@savills.com -
’ . % ' !
4. Site Area
What is the site arsa? |B00.00 . , - S I ' T
'A" " ) : _ . d ; > . R _' - . . . ' ) . B, o * },
e | i . Lo/
. Sc.-axe : Sq.‘ metres
Does your pmpcsal rnvalvs the aunsh“uctlan of a new huiidlng wh;ch wc)uld resuff in the Iuss or galh of ]JI.Ib]lC open &Yes &No
space? . ‘ . N

1. Descnptlon of the Propc.-sal

F’Iease descnbe ihe prupnsad develupment 1nc]ud|ng any uhange of use.

Change of use to allow usk as Class A1 retail use, with ancillary siorage at first floar, |ncnrpurat|ng aiteraﬁuns io exter:ur of the building (with altlemative
window opsnings) to those approved part of ptanmng permission 1 TMSDAJF‘UL wiih emabhng works.

- Has the wark of cha‘nge of use already started? . -+ - T . I _: . £iYes BNp |
| 6. Existing Use o
Plzase describe the curment use of the site
Vacant - Former Social Club. C_‘.urrantly under construction 1o cpn\{ert Linder-psrrnissioﬁ 17115404
- faYes & No

is the site curmently vacant?

o (] (] A0
Planning Porta! Re#erléln%%gégssﬁ I



‘6. Existing Use

| Does the proposal involve any of the FOlIDMANET - i s - B B i
| Laind which s known or suspectect 1o be contaminatad for all o part of 8 Sl . . . s o Y N
A prupcsad use that would be paricularly vuinerable o the preﬁénne of contamination . 7 o - s ' & Yes @ No
Apphcafnon ad\nc ' - . . A

If you have sald"(a tp any nf the above, yau will naecl to submit an apprupr:ate conhm:naﬁon assessment.

Does your proposal ihvnivg th_e uune:.ir.uc:ﬁun ofa new building? o S A "@Yes @Nﬁ

1 7. Materials
Doas the pruposed dsveiaprnant reqmre any matenals o be used in fne nunid? b s @Yes ENo

F‘la::e Erowde a des:rlptlun of exnstlng and proposet materials and ﬁmshes to be usad in the bulld {including type, colour and name for each
[ materia

Walls : S R AT

 Descripfion of existing materials and finishes {optionaty, : - Render

\_gscriptiori of pmbased materials and finishes; - - . S | Render )
Roaf -
Description. of existing matarials and finishes {optiorial): ’ ) Ariffcial siate - - _ ‘ S
Description of propesad materials and finishes: o ] C - | Dark grey natural slate
Doars

| Description of existing materials and finishes-(optionaty - | upve

»Désuriptiuﬁ of propesed matenials and finishes: - - " .| UPVC

] Are you supplylng addmnnal |nfurmaﬁun on submrl:ted plans, dm\mngs ora dasngn and actess statamam? ) BYes ENo

es plsase state refarances for the pians, drawnngs andior demgn and access staiement

[See plans

8. Pedestnan and Vehn:le Access, Roads and nghis of Way

_Is & new or aliered vehlcie or pedesman af:r.ass prupused to ar from the publxc hlgh\;ray'? ‘ B GYes @No
Are there any new quliq roads o be prpvidsci within ihe stie? ’ o . ' . ' ) £3Yes @ No
Are there any n.sw public rights"uf way o t;e provided w'r'lhin or adjacant io the site'.; . N @ Yes. @ r:ln ,
Da the pmposais reguire any dwersuonsleximgmsi‘wnants andior crsatson of nghfs of way? ' . S Yes ’ @ N;:

Please show details of any exr.stmg or prupusel:[ rights of way on or adjal:ant to the 5|te as wal[ as any all‘.eratlcms fo padestnan and vehicle a:::ess, on

your plans ar drawings.

| 9. Vehicle Parklng

Is vahicle parklng relevantinthls pmpcrsa[? ' o o ‘ . @Yes @No

Pisase provnde mfurmatlan on the extsﬂng and prupused nurnbar uf cm-slte parkmg and cyc:img spaces on ynur plans

Plag@%@%n&%ﬂ&%ﬂﬁ . B '_ ‘ .'.‘



10. Trées and Hedges

1 Are thsre h'ees or hadges onthe prupased davalupmant sitE7 QY&;-@ Ne o
And!nr‘ Are there tl'BEE ar hedges on Iand ad;acent tothe. pmpused devaluprneni site that cnuld mﬂuence the o o 51(;3550”“ T B -
devatopment or might be inportant as parl of the local Iandscape characteﬂ . . e 2

if Yes to either or both of the above, you will feed {o provide & full tree survey w:th a::::umpanymg plan before your apphcatmn canbe deiermlned
Your local planning authorify should make cléar on-its website what the survey should contain, in act:ordance with the current "BE5E37: TTEES in
relation fo r.iesngn, demolition arid cbnstrn:hun Rer.:ummsmiahuns . .

1. As'sessment of Flood Risk: -
s the- site within areaatnskofﬂoodrng? T L o B P @ygs &No ' '__"‘ '
Referm the Welsh Govemment's Development Ad\noe Maps websits.. ' i K

if the prnpused devalopment i within an area at nsk uf flooding you wili nied {0 consider wheiher it is appropnate to subm:t a ﬂnnd cnnsequences
ass&sment Refer to Secfion € and 7 and Appendlx 1of Tar:hmcal Advice Note 15‘ Deveiupmsrlt and Fluud stk. .- . .

) I_s yuur prnpasal within 20 mstres uf a waten:_:uurse (e.g. river, siream or back)? i o ‘ . P .' - aYes @ Ng

will the pmpnsa[ mcrsase the ﬂocd risk eise\nmere'P ST ‘. B 7 - ) f,i.-‘»:gYas BiNo -

From 7 January 2019, all new dsvelnpman!s nf more than-{ dwalimg house or where the cnnstrut:trun area is 100 sr}uuare metres or mure, requlre
Sustainable Dmmage Systems. (SuDS) for surface water designed and built in accordance with the Weish Ministers’ Statutory SulS Standards, SubDS
‘Schemes must be approved by your loeal authnnty acting in its SuDS Apprwung Body (SAB) role. Plsase :nnm:t your local authority for deﬂalls af -

huw o appiy. ‘ . . 3 5

How will surface water be disposed of? o _
1] Sustainable drainage system - ’ - ) L
fusl Existing waier course i’ ' . : '
Soakaway ‘

i Main sewer
"= Pond/iake

-
/

12. Blodwerslty and Geologlcal Consenratlon

To assist in answenng the followmg quesiions refer o the help tgxt. The help iaxt provrdes furthar. mformat;on on when fhere is a raasur:abie -
likelihood that any, |mpurtant blodlverslty or geoiogn:al conservation fsatures oay be present or nearby and whether they are ilkeiy to be affected by .

your prupusa!s o ] N

Hawng referred fo-the help fext, i& there a reasm'rable jikelihood of the fulir.mnng bemg aﬁented adversaly or cunsenred and arlhanued within the
appllsahun site, or,on land adjacent-to or nsar ﬁle apphcataun siie? : i

a) F‘rui:ec‘ted and pnunty speclas ]

" & Yes, on the development site

& Yes, on Iand adjacent to-or near the prupusad davelnpment - _ _ : .
L T - P R, ¥ L
b) Designated sites, important haﬁikafs or other bindiversity feahures '
" @ Yes, onihe development sii : :

& Yes, on land aciracent to or near the prupusad develnpment

§5N6

‘) Faatures of geological conservation tmpurtance

@ Yes, an the devsiopment-site
& Yes, on land adjacent to ar near the prapused davelupmant

g}No

Suppurﬁmg mfnrma‘hnn requlremenis

Where a dsvslupment prclpusal is lkely to affect feamres aof b:adwersrty ar gaﬂluglc:al conservation interest, you wilt need to submlt, wﬁh the apphcahon sufﬁ::lant
information and assessmanb fo allow the local planrun' authnnty fo determine the proposal.

Failure fo submit all nnforrnahon required will resulf in your application ba:ng ‘desmed m\rahd it will not be considerad vahd urttil all mfan'natlun naqunre:i by the In-l
planmng authority has been submrtted } - o

et

Yuur local planmng authcrlty will be able o adwse on the content af any assassments that may be raqmrad

F'Iariﬁin-g Ppﬂﬁl.l REIAJQ&I%EG&AJ.



13 Foul Sewage

F'Iease state how fuul sawage isto be dlspused of:

. ¥ Mains Sewer e ..‘.

[zl Sepiic Tank .
ElPackage Treatment plant
.ECess Fit

BHother -

[l Unknc’:wn

Are you prupusmg to connect to ne ax:shng dlamage Bystem? & Yes ’ u. Ma

[ers pisase include the detal!s ufthe exzshng systarrs or the application drewings. Please siawe he pian(s)}drawung(s) referances.

£ Unkmown

’EXIStInQ suninection for foul

14. Waste Storage and Co"ectlon

Do tha plaris inocrporata aress o store and aid the c:olie:chun afwaste and have arangements been made far the

sapa;'ate storage and culiechun of recyclable waste? . & t% JEND

If Yes, pleass prowde detalls,

Eﬁg\ plans

B

15 Trade Effiuent

Doés the pmpusal invohve {he need o d:spuse of rade afﬁuents ar trade waste?

‘fiYes &No

16. Resadent:alijalilng Umts

t

Does your prupm! inchede, the -gain, Iuss or change of use of reSIdential unﬁs'?

fiYes @No

T EE = - g =

| 17 All Types of Development Non—Resndent:al Flcmrspace
Dnes your pmpusai invalve the luss gain or change le use of nun—-remdenhal ﬁuorspa:e'? R & Yes @"‘pjn

- If yDu have answered Yes to the questu:m above p]sass add detalls in the fnllmmng table: -

i Will 'the, pmpcsad develupmant‘require the empbyhé,nt of any staff?
| Existing Employees ' - '

F'Iease complabe the foliowing |rrfannai]un ragardmg exisiing ernpluyeas

~Fulktime T T S SIS SR L NSV

' ) ['_Uée Class ‘ Extstmg gross Gross intemal _"Tntal gmss new Net additional-gross

j L |- infermzll fiborspace ~ | foorspace to be Jost” imternal fioorspace | | intemal floorspace

o {square maires) " | by ehange of use or prbpu%;d.ﬁnduding following

- dermolition (sguare changes of uss) deveiopment (square v
mefres) & {square meires) -mefres)

A1 - Shops Net Tradable Area 298 0 293 203

Total 203 "D 283 283

l o . - ‘:-‘ . ' o o ' g . .- 2
| =ar hotsls, residential instiuficns and hostsls, please additionally indicats the Ioss or gain of rooms

18. Employment .
AJ. . BYes ©No ]

Phﬁ%@ﬂiﬁ@%ﬁgphﬁmws




18. Emp}oyment

1 Part—’nms B

“Tolay fill-ime " 7
equivaient

: Prapr,-sed Employees

If khown. please compiate the foliowing information regardlng pmpnsed arnployees

'_._Fuu-t-me' s
Part-fime ) 15
. Tatal full-me
equivalent

19. Hours of Dpening

Are Hours of Dpemng rele\rant fo this prupc:sa[?

& Yes o

=

If known plaase state the hours of opening (e- g 15 30) for sach ncn-resldanﬁal use prnpasad
Use | ’ ) ) Monday to Ei_'iday : ‘Saturday | -Sunday and Bank- Uinknown
Y : i - Hofidays C

) Al A Shops Nat h-aciable‘araa""
! . End Time:

Start TImE [}7 GO
22:00

| Start Time:  07:00

End Time: - 2200

Start Time:  08:00°
End Time:  Z2:00.

20 Industna! or Commerc:al Proc:esses and Machlnery

i

s the propossl for a waste managern-nt dav-lc:pmant’r‘

shuuld make it clear what mfnmtatle-n it requires an its websiie

‘Does this prnpusal mvolve the c:an'ymg out nf indusrial 6r commeartial activifies and processes?

DYes ®No
- ) GiYes @No -
| 'If this is a landfill appll:aﬂan you will need to- prmnde further |nfnrmat|un bafm‘e ynur appiu:af:lnn can be deiarrmned Your wrs!a planm

ning authority

21 . Renewable and Low Carbon Energy

Does your pmpdsal involve the installation of & standéione renewable oF low-carban enerdy deveélopment?

@Yes ENo
3 llas
}
- e : : . ,..1
22. Hazardous Substances
Dges the praposal involve the use or storage df any hazardous substances? @ Yes E.J,No
23 Nenghbaur and Cammunlty Consuitatlon
Have yuu consulted your naghbuurs arthe lncal cnmmunﬂ'y about the proposat? & Yes g No
| 24. Site Visit
' Can the site be sesn frum a pubh:: road; public footpath, bndiaway or other pubhc land? ‘EYes @No

- The agent
S The applicant
{2 Other persan

If-the pianning authority needs o make an appmntrnenttn carry uut a s:te wsnt, whom should they cnniacL’r’ (F’laase salec:t oniy cme)

E’lanr;ing Po@I&ér‘éin%! W-ﬁa%&?g




25 Pre-apphcatmn Adwce

Has pra-appllr:ahnn ad\m:e been snught frum ihe iucal plannlng authnrlty aﬁuu’t this appilc:ahun? o ﬁg~}% @ ND E

ZE Authorlty Empinyee:'l\nember

Jth respect’ to the Authority, s the: appht:ant ur agent one of the ialimmng
) a member of staff . ‘ . -

E?Hnnlecfed“membar-' g S a o o o ‘ =
=l retated fo 2 member of staff o : R :

| {d) related to an siecied member

‘Da any of these statemenits appiy o you? E.'Yes. & No

27, Ownershlp Certiﬁcates | ks
Certificate of Ownersh:p Ceriificate A - Town and Country Ptarmlng (DEVelupmnt Managumant Procadure) {Walas) Order 2012 )
I certlfylthe applicant cerfifies that'on the day 21 days before the date of this applicafion

pe‘rstnn with a freehold interest or lsasehoid mtere.st with at least seven years left to run) of any part of the land or building o whu:h the app
relates. =

ication

Parsan role ] "
@ The applicant ' ,
~The agent -

fme . - .'

nobody except myselffthe agpimant was the owner 1mm::r isa

First narme

' Surname

. |Paul e

‘Williarns

[a2ro72020.

Declaration date -

%] Dec!i;a‘tion mada

v

28. Agrlcultural Hoidmg Gertlﬁcate Town and Country Planrung
(Deveiopment Management Procedure) (Wales) Drder 2012

Agnculh.ural }arn:l dedamhon you st salect a:ther AarB. s el :

& (A) None af the fand to which the appllcahun relates is, or is parl of'an agnr:uihira[ huldlng-
31 havef'l'he applicant has given the requisits nafice o evary person ather than myselffthe applicant whao, o the day 21 days befure ihe daie af this
~niication, was a tenant of an agncul’:ura[ haidlng on ail or part of the-land to which this apphcahcm reiatas as listed beluw i B

i;
-

Parsan role £The appilcant fﬁThe agent.
Title {_P h
Flrstnarne Paul o .- - . :
| Sumén.jr.g ] Williams )
Declarafion Datz 02/07/2020 .

Declaration made

29, Declaration .

| e herab;f a]‘::ply.fér planriiné pannissibn as desc:ribed i thls forrn and the ac::umpanymg plans;‘dramngs and additiaral lnformatmn I cnnﬁrm that, to the best
of my knowledge, any facts stated are true and ac:t:urate and any opinians glven are the genuine opiniors af the persnns glwng ‘them bl

A

Date (cannot be pre-  |62/07/2020 ) : .
| appiication) e el T T

— . T -

— -,Tu-daleniéré'f '..-
Planning F’urtal Reterence: FP-08856476

.



Tudalen 145

L




Simon Lewis

L From: o 'Susan .iones on behalf of Llcensmg .

Sent: ' . 16June 2021 0B:56 T e

Tor. S - Simon Lew:s Nichola Baker : S
Subject:; o " FW: Objection to apphcat;on foeadrlnks ficence by Co-operative Food Group in
e Cnckhcwell . - :

' Co-op... !

From:d

© Sent: 15 June 2021 19: 25

To: Licehsing chr:ensmg@powys EOv. uk>

- Subject: Db}ectlon to apphcatlon for a-drinks licence by Cu—_operative Food Group in Crickhowell

_ To whom it may concern,
© RE: Co-operatrve Food Group apphcatlon f-or a Iu:ence in Cnckhowell

I have fived in Cr;ckhowell for gettmg on for 20 years, my chtidren went to the ngh School and | have worked for

‘ Aneurln Bevan Health Board in Mental Health. My work makes me partlcuiarh/ aware of the importance of

community, localism and “non exploltatlve relations in mental heaith and wellbeing. | also fitter pick regularty with . '

Llangattock lrtter puckers and so have. an mtlrnate acquamtance wrth the nature of the rubbrsh thrown on the

B : readmde

l ob]ect to the appilcatlon ofa Iicen::e for the propcrsed Coop on the A4D in Crickhowell on the following greunds
e There is aiready more than adequate off ficence provision n Crlckhoweii and a s:gnlﬁcant amount of drmk
~ refated litter on the road side — beer cans and such like. ‘ - -

e |t extends off licence hours and therefnre risk to youhg people in partlcular who will _ha\[re more access to
: aicohol without the tare of family businesses. - : : -
- e Thesiteis partlc:ularly drFﬁcult in terms of traffic access from a busy-A40 w:th narrow pavements —| know of .
 oneold lady knocked down BR one of the nearpy zebra crossmgs—- 1 realise people wnll not be arrstantiv
drunk but extended hours in th:s location seems daft because of the risk of people comtng tD buy extra
ah:ohol and the frustration the site and traffic are likely to cause. :

H

: Many ‘objections to the ficence will come from people aiready objectlng o the presence ofa supermarket on thts

srte but cannot be dismissed as such. . There will be considerable affort.to review and revoke the decision which| .

. '. can oniy think occurred because no one beheved it could go through and people have been preoccupled givan the -
o pandemlc and because of the way it has stipped through | in stages. This is-relevant to this licence application
- becausé the whole supermarket propesition seems ilt thought out and controversial within the community and from - -
a traffic point of view. positively dangerous. As such 1 do not believe the Coop is behaving responsibly or in a

community mlnded and "coopemtwe way Wthh shocks me and damages trust that they would manage a hcence : E

‘ " safely.

~ Yours faithfully, -

—.‘

" Tudalen 146 A



Simon Lewis

From: Susan Jones on behalf of Llcensmg ,

~Semt: . 16 June 2021 11:10 o
To:r " Nichola Bakef: Simon Lewis e e
Subject: - o FW: commenrs on Co~0p application Cnckhowell
Ancther one... .

.
;

AFro'rn.““ D i . -
Sent: 16 June 2021 10:59 : : S '

. To: Licensing <I|censmg@pcwys gov uk>
_Subject comments on Co~0p appilcatlon Crlckhowe}l

i Dear-'Sirs

- s the county councilior for Cnckhowell | have recewed a large number of complaints about thts apphcation these .
,complamts have come from Jocal bodies such as the Town Council and Cnckhoweﬂ Civic Society’ té"ge“ther wnth

concerns raised by local residents and businesses.
" The co-op 15 presentiy being constructed on a site just off the A40 Crackhowell (it is not on' the ngh Street as

indicated in the apphcatlon }and there are real ccncerns re access and safety at the sste

. "Points of COnCern. . . . , _ _
Cnckhowel! has quite a number of outlets presentiy seihng aicohol and lt is feared :that a large store hke this will

dlsplace the present. lndependent nature of the high street and surrounding businesses, to the extent that the smell

- off licence may have to close. -
The times of the licence 7am to loprn is excessive and’ there are concern that this may add to drmklng in public

-places in the evenlng m and around Crlckhowell to the detnment of the town‘ The co~op offers no mitigatior: for this

" risk. : . _
. Accesstio the co-op site is consudered dangerous and | wouid urge the members to take a-iook at th:s issue. There is

hmlted parking (4 cars) and the ma}orzty of purchases wﬂl be carned along the A40 at the narrowest part of the rcsad

| in Crickhowell . :
~The proximity of the high school to the co-op site rafses concems of underage drlnklng in the area as the older puplls

access the town at lunch times.
The co-op have made no attempt to dtscuss concerns ratsed WIth the communlty and whilst it may not be necessary .

/It would be des:rable for co—operahon between a large supermerket gmup and the local commumty

- 1 would urge the committee to take on board the concems ratsed by res;dents busmesses and representatwe
: bodnes The present scale of the apphcatnon is not supported by me and many others

_Regards : o L .

County Councillor Crickhowell

— T T Todalen 1477



- ‘.:.'.f:-"'.” ;'-'*-" ";*‘_"::" — == "‘_" - ;'_"' =T e LI ::Tﬁ.'..'___j_'."._. = tt “ '-v"--—"*.".*.._“.‘1._'_'::;.:...::_;"Li_‘._‘..:_:_;;‘;"':..:'_L;.“

Slrnon Lewis T - .
= ; IR s : ey i ,T..c,_,n_,.._.c._-;...,_._.._'.o. S = Ny

. From: o o Susan Jones on behalf of Llcensmg , |

Sent: . 16June 2021 12:85

I - L " “Simon Lewis; Nichola Baker ‘

Subject: : FW Objectlon to Alcohol llcence far Co—operatrve shop Cnclchowell

B (;o-_opl... .

_From:

. Sent: 16 June 2021 12: 40"

. To Licensing <licensing@powys. gov. uk>
.Subject Fwd: Objecttion to Alcohol llcence for Co-operative shop Crickhowelt

Cdeosjoas v 4

._Dear SII‘S

Co—operatrve Food Group, ngh Street, Crlckhowell NPSlBW

' l am wrlting to regaster my objection to the appllcatlon for a prem1ses llcence by the Co- .~
_operative food group- at ngh Street Crickhowell. A licence. for these premises, “will. not -
“promote Ilcensmg objectlves partlcularly the preventlon of crlme, dlsorder and an'osocral

‘behavrour _
-_'~Enabl1ng the prermses to sell. alcohol WOuId be totally detrimental to Crackhowell town. The .
' apphcat:on proposes that alcohol will be sold for consump’oon off the premises between, 7am '

- -and 10pm six days a week and 8am to 10pm Sundays (I note in the planmn"g application for
_this development to BBNP it is stated that net retail-area is 293sq m S0 | would expect the

| legal Sunday openmg hours to apply )

1

Grantmg a hcence would prowde a further source of off premises alcohol at Ionger hours
. within.an area already heavily populated with licensed premises. Crime, disorder and public
- nuisance ‘have already reached problem levels in some young people We have evidence of
- _this and have to currently pick up broken bottles and cans in the llbrary garden ared,
" recreation ground: and many other areas around town. We. are suffermg a spate of regular-
,._‘vandahsm and disorder. Check with our litter plckmg group, town counc1l PCSO and local
volunteers who care for Ilbrary garden and other areas of town, o

‘There are resndents in thls lane by the proposed Co—op who could suffer noise and antisocial
behaviour, partlcularly in early morning and later evening, with thls mlnorrty fuelling their
'hablt of alcohol consumptlon There would be a parking lmpact as the 4 spaces prowded are

~ Tudalen' 148



madequate for thesize ofthe store and the-lane tould be blocked by the people dropplng
off to plck up thelr alcohol supphes '

. l would urge the committee to cons:der a Health lmpact assessment There are a large '

G number of p“rémlses already supplylng alcohol in the town and another as. large as the one

proposed would be well over provision in rélation to the small populatlon of Crickhowell,
VThe currént premlses selling alcohol are run by local. famlhes who generally know the young - -
- people and'who-is being'sent in to purchase alcohol for them, thus making it more difficult,
- for the underage drinkers and provndmg sorne local regulation. So'to get a supply they have
to go further thus maklng the source more difficult and not regular. | note the supervisor .
from the site will be from Abertlllery so has no local knowledge. We need to be a society to
‘keep children from harm and not make alcohol readily avallable everywhere Thiswillbea
. store selling the usual snacks and thmgs tp entice the young and a large display of alcohol is
- not meeting the community needs. We were told that this store will help those on low -

‘incomes s6 its not alcohol'we need here. ‘.
o The Welsh Gov have a substance misuse plan’ 2012 22 revrsed in response to co"wd 19 (as

- aleohol consumptlon did rise dunng lockdowns) -
‘There's an Alcohol measure in Wales doc -which states Wales now having the hrghest level

of alcohol consumption in Europe'in young people o - - .
.45%of men and 34% women reported to be drinkmg overthe recommended gurdelmes
1500 deaths oceur each year in Wales related to’ alcohol and costs more than 1 billion to .

society. ,
The Welsh EOV) wrshes to make healthy choices’ -easy chou:es

The hours of sellmg alcohol at 7 in the morning is unreasonable and fuelllng our natlonsf

~ health problems. Llcens:ng authoritles must take a responsuble posrtlon and limit. the hours. E
of aleohol sales and provrsron ih an area. Crlckhowell town is really only the size of a vrllage B

with 2000 population we have 29 physical shops pro\nders, cafes and pu bs and at least 13 -
fthese | know sell dlcohol. Thatis a hlgh percentage ‘

In view of the above I would urge: the licensing authorrty to take a responsrble role and refuse
- -the appllcatlon on over prov15|on prevention of dtsorder and protectmg our chlldren _

-Yours

Tudalen149



Simon Lew:s

~ From: o - Susan Jones on behalf of Licensing - B . g

Sent: . 16JUne20211256 - - . L o T

CoTE ' Simon Lewis; Nichiota Baker . L
:Subjer:t: : o . FW: Objection to alchohol license for Co-op Cnckhowell -
Co-bp...

From: I R TS
 Sent:T6June202112:42 . - . '

. Te: chensmg <licensing@powys.goy. uk>

Subject Object;on to ah:hohol ilcense for Co—op Gnckhowell

16/06/2021

: Dear Slrs
'Co-operatrve Food Grou p, Hagh Street Crlckhowell NPSlBW

lam wrrtmg to reg!ster my objectron to. the appilcatlon for a premtses IICE!['}CE by the Co--
. operatlve food group at High Street Cnckhowell A licence for these. premises will not
‘promote licensing objectrves partrcular!y the prevent;on of cr[me dtsorder and antrsocral ?

i | beha\nour :

Enabhng the premzses to sell alcoho! would be totally detnmental to Crrckhowell town The o
~application proposes that alcohol will be sold for consumption oﬁthe prem:ses between7am
-and 10pm six days a week and-8am to 10pm Sundays (I note in ‘the planmng application for =
'thls development to BBNP it is stated that net’ retail-area is 293sq m, sol wouid expect the

legal Sunday opemng hours to app!y )

Grantlng a chence would provide a further source of off premises aicohoi at longer hours .
~ within an area a[ready heavily populated with licensed premises. Crime, disorder and publlc
'nursanoe have already reached. problem levels in some young people. We have evidence of
" this and have to currently pick up broken bottles and cans in the library garden area,
. recreatlon ground and many other areas around town. “We are suffering a spate of regular -
vandalism and dlSDI‘dEF Check with our litter picking group, town councﬂ PCSO and local
volunteers who care for library garden and other areas of town : -

- There are resrdents in thlS lane by the proposed Co -op who could suffer noise and antlsocra!' .
| 'behawour partlcularly in early morning and later evening,- with this mmorrty fue[lmg their
habit of alcohol consumption. There would be a parking impact as the 4 spaces provided are
" inadequate for the size of the store and the lane could be blocked by the people dropplng

off to pick up their alcohol supplies.
T_udaleﬁ 150



]

f:,—;;-;__:l_;_w ould '-u'rgé the-committee to-consider.a-Hea ith ..i m péct,,.a'ssess ment. There.are a large. ... - ==

~ humber of premises diready supplying alcohol if the town and another asdarge as the one -
~ proposed would be well over brovision in relation to thé small popuilation of Crickhowell, ~ ~
The current premises sellihg,aicohoj_ar_é run by local families who generally know the young '
- people and who s being sent in to-purchase alcohol for them, thus making-it more difficuft

- for the underage drinkers and providing some loc | reguiation. So to get a;_'s'upply_t"hey have -
- to go further thus making the source more difﬁtﬁﬁ_and not regular. | note the supervisor
-from the site will be fromi Abértillery so has no local knowledge. We 'hééd;:p bea society to
keep children from harm and not make alcohol readily available everywhere. This will be a
- stpré éelling the usual snacks and ,thi-ﬁgs. to-entice'thé young and a large dis‘.p'léy of alcohol is
| not meeting the community needs. We were told that this store will help those on low
~ incomes so fits not alcohol we need here. . -
. The Welsh Gov have a substance misuse p!'an 2012 -22 rE\fis;ed in response to covid1S {as
alcohol consumption did rise during lockdowns) - ' T -

There's an Alcohol measure in Wales doc -which states Wales ndw ha\(ihg—the highest level
“f alcohol consumption in Europe in young people. . o '

- 45%of men and 34% women reported to be drinking over the recommended,gui'délines. N
1500 deaths occur ea_t;h'yéér in Wales related to alcohol and costs more than 1 billionto
. society. L S e o -
The Welsh gov wishes to make healthy choices -easy choices.

The hours of selling alcohol at 7 i the morning is unreasonable and fuelling our nations
" health problems. Licensing authorities must take a responsible position and limit the hours.
of aleohol sales and provision in an area, Crickhowel town is really only the size of a village
with 2000 population; we have 29 physical shops, providers, c;'a'fes and pubs and at least 13
of these 'know: sell alcohol. That is a-high percentage A hE
"In-\}iew of the above | would urge the licensing authority ‘td take a responsible role and refuse

the application on over provision, prevention of disorder-and protecting our children.

rh

7

e

Yours
~ ‘Diolchyn fawr,

_ . S | = '
Dir_ec_torlefa’_trwyc_i.dwp -, L T ‘ L

" Tudalen 151



Tname & Address
pate Db [203
Dear Sirs

| co-opecative Food Group, High Street, Crickhowell NPEIBW.

B | ain writing to register my objection to the application for a premises licence by the Co
| operative food group at High Swreet Crickhowell. A:licence for these premises will not

~ .| promote ficensing objectives, particufarly the prevention of crime, disorder and antisocial

behaviour. The application’ proposes that alcohol will be

| recreation ground and many other areas around town. We

- : sold for ;nnsumptiun off the |
-premises between Zarn and 10pm six-dajs a week and 8am to ‘10pm Sundays. This is totally
not appropriate for a store which could attract many pupits from Crickhowell High School U

| Granting a icence would provide a further source of off premises alcobol at longer hours -
] within ‘an area already beavily populated with licensed premises. Crime, disorder and pulblic | .
nuisance have already reached probiem levels in some young people. #e haye evidence of | -
this and have to cugrently pick, up roken boitles and cans-in the library garden ares,

are Suffering a spate of regular

| vandalism and disorder. Check sith our fitter picking group, T council, PCSO and focal o

| voluniteers who care for fibrary garden and other arezas of town. R .
1 wéuid urge 'the committee to considér a. Health- impact Assessment. There are a iarge
number of premises already supplying aicohot in the towm and-another suppfier, as large as
1 the one proposed, would result in substantial over provision in relation to the small |

poputation. of Crickhowell. The Welsh Gojernmestt has a sulistance misuse plan 2012 -22

el | revised in respcin,Se-'to Covid 18 (as aigahc_-_:_i. (:onsunip_ti_qn' did rise during 1__'cug:kd0w|'-:_s.~) ‘Wales

deaths occur each year in Wales related to alcohol and the
‘sodiely. ' T e e )

4 high street.

In view of the above 1 would urge the licensing authority

| Yours faithfully: R

: now has the . highest leved of aicohol consumptoan in’ Eurape in young people. 45% of men
and 34% of women are reporied to be drioking over the recormmended -guidelines. 1500
costs are more than 1 billion o

The hours proposed for selling alcohol frorm 7 in the motning are unreasonable and fueling |
our nation’s health problems. Licensing authorities must take 2 respansible position and |
'Yirriit the hours of aicohol sales and provision in an area. Crickhowelt town is small, with a { -
pdhulatioh of apprax. 2890, There are already far €00 'ma:igc’mﬂets-pmving aicohol in ouri{ -

o take 'responsiﬁié role and

‘tefuse the application on over Provision, prevention of disorder and protecting our chiidren.

fﬂé’pﬂo‘azsﬁm

TEIN

“2 .t -

le-dapl-en 1&32

| LIENSING SERVICE |-

Y



e e e e e 0 T e e TP e B S A T -

Slmon Lew:s

From: e A SR

Sent;: : . 16 June 2021 19:50. o
Ter 2 L o ___anehs:ng , o
Subject: ' ' Application for an off- premlses alcohol hceanse for Co-operative Food Group,i_l—jjg_h'-.- ]

Street Cricckhowell.

Categories: Simon

¢ - IR '_- o _-"cri'ckhaweu,—.' ' :
. \ticeneing ’Tl.'eam,_.CouneiI Offices, “ |
. ;(éwalia, Altlhan Road;
Llandrrwdod Welle, |
E t’owys t.Dl GAA

 16th-bune 2021
Gear Sirs,i :

tooperatlve Food Group, ngh Street, Cnchowell NPS 1BW i

‘We own#whlch is oppos:te the above address Our property has 2 ofﬁces and a
‘ 'reside'ntia‘l flat. C C . _ -
\We are very concerned. about the access to the’ proposed Co-op de\:eiopmen_t_{dﬁ the A4D _at a narrow congested’

e
h Junctlon in the centre of Crickhowell,. . : A
with no pavement for pedestrians to walk aiong and limited space for traffic to drive up the lane to get into the

" small parkmg area,

We are writlng to register our objectlon to. the appincation for an off-premises alcohol licence by the Co—operative

| _Food Group at ngh Street, Cnc:khowell o _ .
- We understand that the licensing DbjBC'thES are " to prevent crime, disorder and antisocial behaviour". The

appilcatlon proposes that alcohol

jmwm be sold for consumptlon off the premises between 7am and 10am six days a tnre‘tak and 8am to '10prr'1 on
Sundays. Starting so éarly and available so late. e Co -

Granting this licence would prowde a further source of off—premises alcohol for longer hours within an area already

_ popuiated with several hcense premlses

" Publi¢ nuisance and drsorder s already a big. problem ‘with some yot’mg-people, ahd as we own the property directly

..opposite ! the Co-op site w

and will be sharing the same access tane Wthh leads out ‘onto the A4D ata congested and dangerous junction, we'

Tudalen 153



= WIH mfilct the- above mentloned probiern onto our-v-ery doorstep

fee! very. strorlghyr that grantmg the hcence__: S g | z'q

B R I I W D SV RS TS S (N S N et e e st e ¢ e

There are already too many outlets prowding aicohol in our High Street and the long hours proposed are
_ unreasonab}e : : Co ;

o ask the hcensmg euthorlty to refuse the appincatton on’ over prov:saon preventlon of dlsorder and to protect our
- chlldren

"_.Y‘ours sincerely;,

Ei —‘“l‘.,‘\flrus—'free.' WWw:avést_oorr. -

Tudalen 154



30

| Slmon Lew:s

From: =
Sent: . 16 June 2021 2009 IR S
To: L - Licensing

Subject: = " The proposéd Co-op in Crlckhowell

' Ca_i;egorjé_s: Siman

I wish to object to the licencing proposal for the abmre.

F:rstiy | am not convmced but do not have the facts to hand that the proposed store size is perrnrtted o sefl aicohol
-durlng extended hours as proposad ' : : : :

Secondly the :dea of a late nlght alcoho! sales venue in Cnckhowell is unweicome because the proposed Iocatlon is
ina very dangerous Iocatson and people ‘dashing’ to the  Co-Op late at mght in wmter is reaﬂy concermng

- F;naliy, selilng alcohol so closetoa school is thlsedvsedJ allower_{?J have no_ldea,but does not seem sensnble 1o
e, Coee - i
Regar.ds
..-:_;_..' : I L :

" “Crickhowet!

.

' T.ddale_n 155



Date:’ 16";‘*3@&502- s - m
Dear Sirs- .

Qo—operétivé Food. Group, High Street. Crickhowell NPB1BW.

| am writing to register my objection to the application for a premises licence by the
Cooperative food group at High Street Crickhowell. A licence for these premises will

ot promote licensing objectives, particularly the prevention of crime, disorder and

~ antjsocial .beh'avi_bunfrhe'_appljc_ati:on"p_to;:io‘ses that alcohol will be sold for -
' consumption off the premises betweern 7am and 10pm six days a week and 8am fo
~ 10pm Sundays. This is totally not appropriate for a store which could.atfract many . .
- pupils from Crickhowell High School ! e : o

Granting a licence would provide a further source of ‘off premises alcohol at longer
hours within an aréa already heavily populated with ficensed premises. Crime,
disorder and public nuisance have already reached problem levels jn some young

" people. We have evidence of this and have to currently pick up broken botiles and

- gans in the library garden area, recreation ground, and many other areas around:

Cfown. oo

We are suffering 'a spate of regular vandalism and disorder. Check wrth our litter
picking groLip, town council, PCSO and local volunteers who care for library garden

" and other areas of town. | would urge the committee to consider a Health impact

Assessment. There are a large nurriber of premises already supplying aicoholin the

t_own. and another supplier, as large as the one propose d, would resuft in substantial

" over provision, in:relation to the small population of Crickhowell. The Welsh R

" Governrent has & substance misuse plan 2012 -22 revised in fesponse to Covid 19~

(as alcohol c_:onsumption,did rise during lockdowns.) Wales now has the highest level

" of alcohol consumption in: Europe in young people. 45% of men and 34% of women
_ are reported to be drinking over the recornmended guideines. 1500 deaths ocour

each year in Wales refated to alcohol and the costs are more than 1 biltion to society.

The hours propesed for selling aléohol from 7 in the morning are unreasonable and f
fuelling our nation's heaith problems. Licensing authorities rust take a responsiblé -
position' and Jimit the hours of alcohol sales and_provisipn in an area. Crickhowelt
town is small; with a population of approx..2000; There are already far too many
outlets proving aicohol in our high street. T :
. In.view of the above | would urge the licensing authority io take a responsible role
and refl,l_sé the application.on over provision, prevention of disorder and profecting
our children. ~ . T SR

Sigﬁed: L

S - N S, Lo i

e e i =

Tudal_en 156




Slrnon Lew:s

Frcim:-
Sent::
Ta:. :
Subject:
Attachments:

~Categories:

| _Pleéselsee attached Letter..

' sent from Mail for Windows 10

) : ==
16June202122'17 g s

_“Lac:ensmg o L ' -

Application for a Prermses Llcense by the Co operatwe food group

Co op Iacensmg docx

’ Spmon

“ Tudalen 157 e



- Date: 1sﬂ1 June 2021 ,
‘ ‘_ Co-operatrve Food Group, ngh Street Cnckhowelt NPa1BW.

: -",Dear Sirs

|am wnting fo regaster my objeotnon to the appilcatuon for a premises licence by the Co-operative food

‘group at High Street Crickhowell, A ficence for these premises will not promote licansing DbjECtNEES

C partlcutarty the pravention of crime, disorder and antisocial behaviour, The application proposes that
~ alcohol will be soid for consumption off the premises between 7am and 10pm six days a week and 8am

fo 10pm Sundays. This is fotally not appropnate fora store which ooutd atfract many pupits from
-Cnokhowell High School Il . L

' Grantlng a licence would prowde a further source of off premises ¢ atooho! at tonger hours within an area .

already heavily populated with licensed prem!ses Crime, disorder and puollo nuisance havetalready

" reached problem levels in some young people. We have evrdenoe of this and have fo currently pick up.

broken botttes and €ans in the Jibrary garden area, recreation ground and many other areas around

o

We are suﬁenng a. spate of regular vandatlsm and dtsorder Cheok wrth our fitier ploklng group, town
council; PGSO and local volunieers who care-for fibrary garden and other areas of town, |- would urge .
the commlttee fo ‘consider a Health lrnpact Assessment. There are a large number of premises already

| supplying alcohol in the town and anofher supplier, &s large as the ane propesed, vould resuit in

substanial over provision in refation to the: small population of Crickhowell, The Welsh Govemment- has
a substance misuse plan 2012 -22 revised in-response fo.Covid 19 (as alcahol consumptlon did rise-

'H during lockdowns.) Wales now has the highest level of alcoho! coneurnptlon in Europe in'young people

- 45% of men and 34% of women are reported o be drinklng over thé recommended guidelines. 1500

" deatns ooc:ur each year in Wales related to alcotiol and the costs are more than 1 bilfion to eoolety The'.

hours proposed for seliing alcohol from 7 in the moming are unreasonable and fuelling our nation’s -
health problems. Licensing authorities must take a responsible position and fimit the hours of alcohol .
sales and provision in an area. Enokhowell town is small, with a poputatlon of approx 2000: There ae

' already far too many outiets prowng alooho! in our high street

In view of the. above | would urge the licerising authority to take a responsxbte role and refuse the

"appllcatson o over. prov:sron preventton of disorder and protectlng our children.

- Signed:

. Tudalen 158



Slmon Lew:s 7 e =

From:

Sent:
“Ta:

- Subject:

" Attachments:

*’ Categories:

Please see_attar;_hed tetter
- Regards’

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

16 June 2021 22:52

Licensing - , i
- Application for a Premises Llcence by the Cooperatwe food group

Co operatlve Licence Apphc:athn docx

Simon

Tudalen 159




——-:——S-imar;l«ié‘—”"isu S e e e S e e e = o '_—‘—_-
Front; . _ _
Sent: - 17 June 2021 11:30
Ter: Licensing R
" Subject: . . Proposed Co-op store in Crickhowell

) Categbriés':\ :

‘Simon

Emme—7/06/2021 Re. Co-opesative Food Group, High Street, Crickhowell NPSTEW.

' Dear Sirs,

1 am writing to register out objection to the application for a pre:mmes Ticence by the Cooperative food :gﬁpﬁp at
High Street Crickhowell A licence for these pretmises will not promote licensing objectives, particulatly the '

Prcvexiﬁon of crime, disordér and zntisocial behaviout. The application proposes that alcohol will be sold for i

_ consumption off the premises betwéen 7am and 10pm six days 2 week and 8am to 10pm Sundays. This is totally . -
ot apptopriate for 2 store which could attract rharsy pupils from Crickhowell High School: Geznting a licence
would provide a further source of off premises alcohol 4t longer houts-within an area alteady heavily populated ,
with lcensed prerrses. Ctime, disofder and public nuisance hzve alteady reached problem levels in some young
~ people. We have evidence of this and have'to currently pick up broken bottles and caps in the library garden
* atea, recreation ground and magy other areas arounid towst. As members of 2 local litter picking group in the
 district, we can personally testify that we tegularly retrieye dozens, on occasions himndreds, of discartied wine .-
.. and beer bottles in the grounds of Crickhowell High School-As 2 ‘community, we are suffefing 2 spate of - '
regular vandabism and disorder. Check with our town councl, PCSO and local volunteers who care for libriry.

sarden and othier areas of town. T would utge the comuiittee to considér a Health Tmpact Assessment. There are-
© i large pumber of premmises already supplying alcohdl in the town and another supplier, as large as the one | :
- propesed, ould restlt in substantial over provision'in telation to the small population of Crickhowell. The . . .-

Welsh Govermment

has 2 substance fmisuse plin 2012 -2 revised in response to Covid 19 (2s alcohol.

. consumption did rise during lockdowns.) Wales now has the highest Jevel of zlcohol consumption inEurope in
_ ‘young people. 45% of men and 34% of women are reported fo be drinking ovér the recommended guidelines.
. 1500 deaths ocout each yeat in Wales related to alcohol aid the costs afe more than 1 billion to sodety. The

_bours proposed fot

selling slcohol from 7 in thie morning are unreasonsble and fuelling out pation’s health

: Probléms. Licensing anthorities must tzke 2 tesporisible position and limit the hours of alcohol sales and

,;_.P;:;jvisiozi in'an area Crickhowell town is small, with a'pd'p.ulatioﬁ of approx. 2_000 . There are already fat tqo"'
-’ magy outlets proving alcoholin our high street. In view of thé above T would utge the licensing authotity to -

take a responsible role and refuse the zpp]icaﬁoﬁ on the grounds of over provision, ptevention of disorder dnd
- protecting out children. R ST o AR

| Yours faithfuly,
’ L y .

'Tudalenl16_0 :



Slmon Lew:s_

rome Qe = o

Sent: T © 17 June 2021 16:58.

Te: ... .. . o _ Licensihg - s : L ’ )
Subject: - : Co- operatwe Food Group, Hagh Street Crlckhowell NP81 BW ’
Categories: - , Simon  m- . _—

Dear Sirs g

. lam wrrting to add my ObjECtIOI'l to the apphcatnon for a premises ficence by- the Co-operative folod:,group by the
~ High Street, Crickhowell. A ficence for these premises will not prornote flicensing objectwes, particularly the '
prevention of crime, disorder and anttsocsal behaviour. - ¢ : o :

The apphcatlon proposes that aIr:ohol wil be soid for consumptnon off the
premises between 7am and 1Dprn six days a week. and 8am to 10pm Sundays Thzs is totally :napproprrate for a store

. ‘whlch could attractmany puplis from Cnr:khowel[ High. School K

_:-.‘.

Grantlng a ficence would pro\nde a further SOUrCe - of off premises alcohoi at Ionger hours wrthm an area already

heawlv populated with licensed premises. Crlme disorder and public
nuisance have already reac:hed problem levels in some young peopie. We have evidence of th:s and-have to-
currently pick up broken bottles and gans in the ilbrary garden area, recreatlon ground and manyr other areas around

_ftown. We are suffering.a spate of regutar ‘
vandaitsm and disorder as our litter picking group, town councnl PCSD and Iocal volunteers who care for i[brary

. garden and other areas of town can testrfy

"

I would also urge the committeé to consader a Health impact Assessiment. There are a Earge number of prem:ses

already supplying ‘alcohol in the fown and another supplier, as large as
the one proposed, would result in substantial over provision in relation to the small pOpuiatlon of Crickhowell. The -

‘Welsh Governmeént.has a substance misuse plan 2012 -22 revnsed in response to Covid 19 {as-alcohol consumptron
did rise during lockdowns.) Wales now has the highest Ievel of alcohol consumptlon in Europe in young people, with
45% of men and 34% of women. reported to be drinking over the rec:omrnended guidelines. 1500 :
deaths occur eac:h year rn Wales related to alcohol and the c.osts are more than£1 billion to socrety

- The hours proposed for selilng aicohol from 7 inthe rnornmg are unreasonable and fuelhng our natlon s heaith '

problems, Licensing authorities must take a responsrble pasition and .
limit the hours of aIcoho! sales and provision in-an area, Cnckhoweﬂ town is Srnall wrth a poputat:on of approx 2000

and here are aiready fartoo many outlets provmg alcohoi in-.our high street.

ln view of the above | would urge the hcensmg authority to take a responsrble roie and refuse the application on
over provrsron preventlon of dlsorder and proter:tlng our chlldren '

. Yours fathfuly, - - r
Crickhowell

" Powys SR

ST T Tudalen 161



~ Simon Lewis

. From:- B N e S

Sent: S 17 June 2021 17:44 '

Ta: T Licensing '
Subject - Con operatlve High Street, Crlckhowell ‘NP8 1BW

_Categories:- : - -Simon .

Dear Sirs.

lam wrmng to express-my opposition o the proposed licensing appjrcatlon by the Coop group for their planned new
store in Crickhowell. Theré are already a multi’cude of shops selhng ‘alcohol in Crickhowell and the hours applied for

are excess:ve Please re;ect this appiu:atlon

Best W‘rsh'es

. ' ¥
oo i o . . »@i —
o . - K. ) B
, : . LY
- 4 a . .
- , oo

Tudaleh 162



o m‘_.ﬂ:?m—__A"A'bérTg_EVEﬁﬁ?fLMEhmﬁh‘tﬁs'hiFé"-- e ‘.'f‘l?-lfi';iffffffff,":‘_ .
. . . Home Tel OB73GNENEEE. ...
Erﬁnil:_hotmaﬁ,c’bm .

174 Jupe 2021

 Letter sent by el to 'ﬁ.ccnsing@bows.gov.hk

Licensing Team
. Council Offices
© - YGwalia -~ -
Jthon Road " :
I landrindod Wells.
Powys LD 6AA

Dear Slrs

* Application for premiises licence for the Cooperative Fopd Gr jup, Crickhowell

~ ‘We are writing fo register our objection to the application for a premises licence by the Cooperative |
Food Group in Crickhowell. We note that the application proposes:that alcohol will be sold for

- consumption off the premises between 7am and 10pm six days a'week,.and 8am to 10pm o0

. Smdays. : : -. . . . r e ...

.. The.Coop’s proposed hours for the sale of alcohol will be very considerably longer than other off-

. licences in town — 2nd this small fown ‘< pot short of them. For example Bacchus confines its hours -
t0 10.30 am — 8pm Mon-Thursday, 10.30 am~ 8.30 pm Fri/Sat and 11am-5pm on Sunday, whilst
Girenifells’ hotirs are 8.30am —6pm six days a week, and 9am-2 pri on Sundays. Even though they

. sould choose to sell alcohol for more hours, these responsible traders recognise that these hours are

. perfecily long enongh for supply to .residcnts,'_Workc'rs and tourists alike. In addition, the areais
already heavily populated with other licensed premises — there are af Jeast five public housesin - -

b L e T LI L

. Licensing objectives include the prevention of crime, disorder and general anti-social behaviour —-

' and in recent years, these have become problems in the town. There are broken bottles, cans and

. other rubblish in public areas, and vandalism and disorder have become. sadly more frequent. We . -

are sure you will be aware of police and community reports of these problems ~ they should be

" important considerations in your decision. There is likely fo be a strong comection between the
easy availability and consumption of alcohol and these incidences. The Coop’s proposed,
excessively lengthy bours will only exacerbate the problém, Jeading to the further encouragement of

. excessive drinking in public.areas, together with more anxiety and misery for residents and visitors L
alike, - S ' : S T .
‘We call on you, as licensmg quthority, to take 2 responsible role and refuse the application, on the - -
basis of over-provision, and the prevention of over-drinking, disorder and anti-social behaviour i - :

' the town. l

Yours sincerely -7

Signed . Signed |

-*'l:.ir_:ensingAppiicaﬁun:JunZGZ'l'.damc“‘ ST

o _Tudaleﬁ 163



Please ﬁnd attached our Ob]ecl:mn to the apphcatlon for a pl‘emlSES Iicence by the Cooperatwe

Signed by

Tudaleri 164 |

" Simeén Lewis B e e
From: DA
' Sent: ' . 17 June 2{121 19 24 o
o Ta . - Licensing - :
Subject: . Ob_]ectlon to apphcatlon for premlses hcence by the Cooperatrve Food Group in
, S . Cnckhowell L
Attachments: N LlcensmgApphcat!Dn Jun2021 pdf
""Cétegori‘es:‘- - Slmgn .

-FoodGroupinCnckhcwell S - B L, : L



7 ERICKHOWELL TOWN COUNCL

Cveyos G A e S

‘- C!are Beatty

Clerk: Ciare Bsaﬁy
Clarence House’ o
Beaufort Street ¢+ . -
Crickhowell

- Powys - .

NPB 1BN

n-ir:ld'uowelltnwncouncil@gmallmm )

17 June 2021w

~ Licencing Team
" Coungil Offices
.Y Gwalia, lthon Road
~ Llandrindod Wells.
- Powys -
‘LD1 BAA

| By emall hcensmg@powys gov uk o

Dear Licencing Team '

APPLICATION FOR EXTENDED PREMISES ALCOHOL LICENCE BY
THE CO-OPERATIVE FOOD GROUP -

o Cnckhoweil Town Cou ncil has been made aware of the apphcatnon for-
_.an extended alcohol licence during the: proposed opening. hours of the

Co-op, on the former Conservatlve Club site in Cnokhowell

The Coungcil are concerned that the. proposed extended hcenoe could
have a detrimental effect on the community, by extending the hoursat
which alcohol is available under an off-hcenoe for po’cen’nal unsuperwsed

' '-_oonsumptlon in pubhc places .

-'Yours

I

Clerk to- Cnckhoweﬂ Town Councn

Tudalen 165



o F'ro_m: : ' " Crickhowell Town Councrl <::nckhoweittowncounc:ﬂ@gmallcom>
. Semt: - - : © 17 June 2021 20:28
Te: .. licensing
_Cci W " Annleremiah | : :
' Subjeck Lettar from Crickhowell Town Cc:unc:l regardlng extended licance far Co-operatrve .

Slmon Lewns

A f e —— D men

Foud Group, Crickhowell

Atiachments: CTC Letter to Licencing Team 17 june 2021.pdf

Ca‘l:e_gurie’s:"' o Simon

Dear Licencing Team °

Please fi nd attached a ietter from Crickhowell Town Council regarding the extenued aicoho[ ficence apphcation by .. 7' '

“the Co-operative Food Group for their new site in Cnckhoweil

k‘t;;Thanks :

* website: www. cnckhowelltowncounml.orq uk

Clare Beatty
Clerk to Crickhowell Town Council - . »7 .

emait. mckhowelltowncouncﬂ@gmali com
‘post: Clarence House, Beaufort Street, Crickhowell NP8 1BN

Plegse note the Clerk works part-time rherefore thefe may-be o delay m receiving a response

' Tudalen 166

Bl



Simon Lewis

 From: f-=—— L
~ Sent: . . 18June 2021 09:05 '
T o “Licensing - '

Categories: , . Simon .

~ There-are enough outlets for the sale of 'alg:ohpl. in the,tuWnbf-CtiickhoWeH. .

. Sent from Mail for Windows 10

Tudalen 167




*
AU Cnckhowell _

18 June 2021

. DearSirs . . g

Co-operative Food Grou. Hig_ h "St_reel,.'CriClchowell -

1 am writing to register my objection to the'ai:plical:ion for a premises licence

by the Co~operatrve food group at: l-hgh Sn-eet Crickhowell. A licence for these
premises will not promote hoensmg ob}ecttves particularly the preventlon of "
crime, disorder and antisocial behavlour The apphcatlon proposes that

~alcohol will be sold for consurnptlon off the premises between 7am and 10pm -

six days-a week and 8am to 10pm Sundays This is totally not appropriate fora
store wh:c:h could artract many puplls from Cnckhowell ngh school' '

‘ Grantmg a hcence would provrde a ﬁlrther source of off prermses alcohol aI
' _longer hours within anaréa alrear.ly heawly populated with IICEnsed pren'nses
We live opposite the site and have a holiday home also OppDSlte ‘and can only
' trnaglne the extra actiities. dunng these hours as excessrve and noisy. Gnme
disorder- and public nuisance have already reached problem Jevels in some
young people. We' have evrdence of tl'ns and have to currently plck up broken
'bottles and cans in the: library garden area, recreatlon ground and many other - .
‘dreas around town. We are sufl"enng a spate of regular vandalism and dlsorder _
- Check with our litter picking group, town council, PCSO ‘and Jocal volunteers
. who care for the hbrary garden and other areas of towrt. :

‘ lwould urge the commlttee o cons;der a Health lmpact Assessment There are
“alarge number of premtses already supplymg alcohol in the town and another

' supplier, as large as the one proposed would result in substantial over '
.prov:smn in relation to the small populatlon of Crlckhowell there are already
“far 100 many outlel:s prov:dmg alcohol in our hlgh street.

1 would urge ‘the llcensmg authonty fo takea respons:ble role and refuse the
application on over provxslon prevent:on of disorder and protecting our
- children. ' i .

' Yours faithfully

Tudalen 168 -

a



Simon Lewis . ,

From: R e

. Sent: o . 18 June 2621 09:13 -

Ter .. Licensing '
Subject: . ~ Objéction

Attachments: . - Ligense objection.pdf

Categories: . = - " Simon

Please find attached my letter of objection
‘Regards’

I

- racedia




Tudalen 170 \



" ANN EAC




Welcome to your store

.............................................................................. B P L TP FPY PET P PR PP PSP Y

This pack will help you through

your induction period with us.
B

There'll be activities, checklists and space for you to make notes'and jot down ideas. -
Don'tworry, your Store Manager and Buddy will be with you evefy'step of the way.

You'll learn most things in store but you will also be heading out for a'day.

This is your pack to lock after and keep As the saying goes, the more you put inte it, the more you will get
out of it




- Contents

.............................................................................................................................

- Your core journey o - 4
I%inding ydur'bearings | BN  5
Community and membership e
Core modules | | | | ’ES
Welcome lfco_Cc')—op' N  . | 21
Depértment training ' S 23
Additional departmentfraining | | o 31
Ready, set, go! ’ o | : 33

" Tudalen 173 -



- Your core journey -

R R P P T P P P Py P D P P PR PP LR P




Finding your bearings

Finding your bearfngs | TUdalen 175 5



Welcome to our Co-op

HAiddbtdaeTean Feamrsares Arecanssatressriatzeansanns LI TE TP PP P YPPY R SareartaIRTL T n IS TIaan s LT PRSP TP

Welcome

You're startlng work for one of the largest co-operative consumer groups in the world and we have a lot to be
preud of. Over the next few weeks, you'll be introduced to our business and learn mare about our history but
for now, let's talk about the really impartant things, like Fndlng your way around your store, our pollCles and
some of the great benefits you'll get by workmg with us.

One of the first things that will happen is that yaur Store Manager will fink you up with a Buddy. Your Buddy
‘will help you navigate the first few weeks and will show you the ropes. Don't be afraid to ask questions, it's
important to us that you feel comfortable and happy at work which is what your Buddy is there for.

Don't forget to have 2 lodk at our website, which has lots oflnformatlon about cur policies, perks and people:
colleagues.coop.co.uk/ :

- You're going to meet your team and learn lots over the next few weeks.

My teams’ names are:

Make some notes about the basics-below to help you remember:

My Stare Manager's name is: — Faemre—

My Team Manager’s name is:

My Team Leader’s name is: i

My Buddy's name is:

if 1 am not able to corme in | should call:

Pay day is:

My holidéy entitemnent is;

My membership number is:

~ *lt'sreally i :mportant that on day 1, you log on to MyHR and enter your bank details - if you don't do this, we

won’t know whera to pay you.

6 ) Fmdmgyour bearings TUdaIen 176



Our Co-op and you

eramrdcacddEtdisesaanena tessecarassersieanTata PR TR US T PR T PFEE ] P P P P Py T P P P T P PP TP PN PETTTTTITTIR P

Aside from a great business and fantastic people, there are planty of other reasens to work with us.

Co-op Colleague Membership
Great rewards when you buy
Co-op own brands. 5% for you,
plus 1% for your local community.

Electricat

5% colleague discount on a huge
range of electrical goods, plus
Co-op membership rewards on
selected items.

Food . .

Great foad for less, with 10%
- discount on top of your 5%

membership rewards.

Funeralcare

Exclusive colleague discounts on
" funeral arrangements and
pra-paid funeral plans.

Useful Contacts

USDAW

The Co-op recognises the rights
of employees to be members of
trade unions and, as a long term
supparter of the trade union
maovement, actively encourages
membership by all employees.
Co-op recognises USDAW as
the appropriata trade unior

ta represent colleagues and
negotiates terms and

conditions yearly. . ..

Pleage visit tha USDAW website at
www.usdaw.org.uk or call

" 0800 020 8030

“for more information.

Ingurance - :

Special colleague discounts of
up to 25% on home, pet and
motor insurance, plus savings on
breakdown cover.

Legal Service |

5% off Conveying, Will, Family,
Personal Injury and Prebate and
Estate Administration.

Pensions

Helping you save for the
retirement you want, with valuable
contributions from the Ce-op.

Plus much more, including:
, * Child care vauchers -
* Deathin Service
¢ Retail and Leisure Discounts
® Rental Deposit Loans
® Credit Union

Employee Assistance Programme
Offers a range of services such
as counselling, information,
signposting and support across
awide range of issues such -

~as personal and work related
concerns, legal and financial
advice, health, and child and elder
care.

The EAP service is confidential,
available 24/7 and run by an
indapentent-provider.

Call 0800 069 8854
For online support visit:
www.validium.com

Username: Coop
Password: Group1844

Simply scan the OR code above
or go to: )

coap.co.uk/benefits

To register, just have your
employee number and national
insurance number handy.

You can access the site from wark
or hore, meaning you can take
advantage of aur offers at

any time.

Bullying and Harrassment

We do everything we can to make
our Co-op a great place to work,
where colleagues feal safe and
comfortable to ba themselves.
Our Bullying and Harassment
Policy is available to everyone on
the intranet. )

if you have any worries, you can
contact the Whistle Blowing
helpline an 0800 374 199. -~

Or contact the Co-op Food
Bullying, Harassment and
Disertmination helpline on
0844728 G165

or by email at
h&bcomplaints@coop.co.uk

Your case will be handied
sensitively and with integrity.

.




|

“AIoasiy

pue 24033 'sANESE 1 goyTInoge

a1ow wies; puz sidosd mou 1aaw
01 mucgu e sshBeay|oo anlb szusng
asiupog

'do-07) o Jo sjena) 1sayBy sy

e pJesy vue sanjon sonbes|jos eyl
2INS SNEW AR UONRW SBNSS] +]GTY]
wogug

ODIAPE S13018D
pue Buiuien ‘sawayos Bunousw
YBrosy si199ED oY1 jo 30
- 150w 8y 196 senbes)or djay apm
dofeaag

, e
"NOA 10} 213Y 24,940
£5] OYM BUOBWOS MOUY 1o 'Ayusp
1apuab so Aljenxss Jnok jo asnesaq

noddng

(0P @M Op 1By

aulz ynayyp @ y&noay Suion

Lanpadimdon

Jouun £3g9o7
se Ajiuepl nof aaylaym 1aedsey
utof 0 swodam s 2udLians Aym

s3ey 57 Jo [j2 o1 dn & ysunoy
ued au0iiane sseym adepiyiom
e Buneaio Jey) g

‘puokaq pueg do-o
ayrnoybnaryl Axenba + gon
210Wwoid 01 pue JIOM JB BaA|aSWBYL
aq ued sanfea|lod « goT 2uns
axew 0 :swie s|duls dm] BaeY apA

Hiomau
(+1997) 1opuabsuei] pue [RnXasiq
‘Aeh 'ueigse| 5,do-0 #yi 9 wadsay

FILEETY
+LED3

129050y

spausiod finL ey dojpasp 01 5onBea)|eD 2jqRLE UM (RNUSESE AT AYAILRSIS-DUE LOESaIdXa-]0s 18U
\mz__ 10 aods syt 5 Ayepeas, eyl Buis: rmxvumh ‘smad uno jeBuowe iskoydus sasnel: sigeInda @ wRual 9 ‘popsemis i paEeBue [30) us, ;
BUB SIENDIMDUL BIAUAL TBNULHUR 1SDUOY DRUSIINE B0 UBD 4 mmmmazo\_ sy Sanyno € Buiesl]) eTIoIem BSAIR I 1311 108 OF ?.5& e sy do-o7y ane

“suzefew

Jquaw sudsy U, o) seap)

pue sapanse BungLuod Jo

wea| Guueals andsy anok

yBroJyy 1ays samng s 31 03

2INGLIUOD PUE JICMIBN By}
uyum s6ebus o1 sauunroddo

uswdogrep

[eucissajoid pue [euoszad ok

uapee.q o1 nok a|qeus 1ey)
SUQ(SSAS UIURID PUB DU, o

J@a1ed Inek

Gussauboud spremol aarow pue

ug)d 01 NOA S|qRUS O} SERINOSSL
jo sBuel proIg @ Q) 55802 .

do-0n

U1 JO FPISING pute $S0M0.

Y109 sepiunuoddo Buppomisu
|ewuiopuy ple pajeyide  «

“SLLHE JEJIWIS L&

ssnbeajjod papuE-oy)| Japn
YHM uopeounwiwos JenBay e

TR

$Op &M Op 1BUA

: pradsn pue Kuebip qum pereas st aneagon
Arans dasyh pue enbe i P 8t euthiang R LR At wmwmiﬁummu CATHENEIAD W FSIRAGWIR JIPUL JUSWIUCLIALS 18 9IRS O3 BAIS BM do-07) 84) 18 suBe,

c

>mc.30_ LBRIED NIBY BaRYS cmc._cf..e
JOIUSS BUdyYM SUQISSOS JQRIPUNG), a
pue nn_or_n,_.qoz. ules) pue ;u:_.._d
‘sucisEnaF|p Buijiomiau [guou 'S5
BPARU| YITUM UOW YIES STUS,
|e1aAas 2pjoy saidsy ‘panjosut1ahb |
Julan Gt S1ISUITUL 22U SWOD|9M
PUB 310U BAISTAUL AN € 28 9pp

-do-gny

Lt UM JRIIRD JIDY) DURARPE
JE HIOMIBU B BING 'SPA[BRaYY
de@azp Apanse-oud o1 ysism
oy uawom do-o2 10s winpads
woddns jFunop ue & andsy

FIEIREINES
1B8ET BHSLIOAR,

=241AS

[FRET poleinoye




Policy and procedure

F PP L T TS F YT LT TR FE TR A P P P T T IO PRSPPI FEV Y PP P L IR T LTI T PP PR

Here at the Co-op we are proud of presenting a professional image to our customers.

We'll provide you with a unn‘orm in order to keep you Iooklng smart, and any other appropriate protective
clnthing 1o protect our faod praducts from sources of contamination. But, we don’t want to be too strict; we
respect individual differences and understand you may sometimes want to exgress yourself through how you
look.

To minimise any risk to heath and
safety, if you wear jewellery, tuck

i you have long hair, false 5
any loose items out of harm's way.

nails or nail extensions,
be sensible - make sure
they don't get in the way
of you carrying out your

Piercings that might get caught or
fall out shouldn't be worn.

job.

"™~ Remember o wear your name
badge so customers and
colleagues know who you are.

Keep your feet safe by N‘

wearing clean, dark, flat We don't want to make our

shees that protectyour .., customers sick so hands and nails
toes, S must be kept clean and tidy.

Other things you need to know

Make sure that your Manager or Buddy has gone through the following policies with you. You can aiso find
all aur policies on How Da |, ¢r on the intranet under HR > People Policies. If you have any questlons, don'tbe
afraid to ask.

Advanced rate of pay and whe'n you'll be eligible

How to book a holiday and the amount of notice you need to give
) The Day 1 Policy llnformatioﬁ sheet's

How to clock in and olt

How to read and understand the rota

COO0O00%

"How to 'report sickness and that you've understood the Ahsence Policy

We know there may be times when you need to e off work due to heaith or other reasons.’,"lt‘s impértant-tiié{ '

you read and understand the Absence Policy and follow the instructions.

You wilt not be paid for the first 3 days of any sickness absence.

Finding-;;; bearings T u d al e hl 7 9 5




Shifts

B R T B B L P Y

Shifts ailcws you to view your working schedules on your mobile device. Simply go to shifts.coop.co.uk and
enter your employee number and mobile number to receive a login code.

Howaver, if you do need a paper copy of your schedules you can

request this from your Manager if you need to. f
. : = ey
Here's what Shifis will show you: e
* Future and past schedules - 3 weeks in the future and 12 weeks in E-== "
the past . . 7 GCEED e i
* Paycodes i m——
¢ Live clock-times - to see when you clocked infout -
‘ : S R
¢ Rota - to see when your colleagues-are working y
o Shift oref ) 7 . - Monley 33030
preferences - to see your contract hours and maximum and s b
minirmurn shift ity
¢ Pay dates . - ﬁ:iuulu: -l“r it 4
o
¢ Break Rules - see what breaks you're entitled to ) Usctis  Zasemrs
¢ The store you're working in ) et 11 54
¢ Manager's highlighted on the rota in bold | ey T T
s Sauralay 78 i
B by
Make sure your mobile number is correct in the MyHR system so you v St [
Nbmbhd Aol

can access it. If any of the information is incotrect, then speak to your
manager. You can find mara information an Shifts on How Do .

Notes

LR L T T P P P P P P P PP e P

b

i

o - Tudalen 180




Explore your store

O D L L T T L T T P R P T P T P P P PP P T PEP TP P

Now that you've had a tour and learnt a bit aboul your job, your lirst task is to find your way around.

Use the grid above to draw a sketch of your store, it doesn't have to be perfect but going arocund and having a
look at what goes where will really help you find your feet. There's an example at the battom of the page.

Here's a few ideas of things to show:

First Aid Box
Emergency Exits
Warehause

Back Cffice / Kitchen

Loading Boors / Fire Exit™

Warghousa '™

Frant Door/
Fira Exit

* Location of Rota
* Location of Fire Extinguishers
+ Shop layout (include Ambient, Frozen,

Confectionery, Fresh, Food ta Go, Checkouts etc.)

.~ Olfes

=" Kitchen / Breax area

T

3
il
W

W

Faia

Food priZa

1 Gtans Bukarg

" Rata

" Firss A B

rad Sqirits £

Hnsm, Winds

Fila Emingquisher

Findingyour bearings

“Tudalen 181



More about us

I I L R E L L LT T P PE T PP DT PP PP PP PP aarvaca P T T L L P T P P P P P PP L wben e

Now's a great time to have a lodk around your store and learn a bit more about it. Have a go at answering
_ these questians: :

Our Food

Find an Irresistible product - what is it?

What makes it Irresistible?

" Find a promatian - how do you know it's a pramotion?

How much is eur Co-op bread?

Where does our Co-op Pinot Grigio come from?

What does the Red Tractor mark tell you about aur maat?

Your Store

What time does your store apen and close on a weekday?

Find your store’s True North compass -'what's your store doing well in?

What does this mean for our customers?

‘Our Ethics |
How much money does the One Foundation receive fd‘r.every litre of Co-op water sold?

Find & bar of Co-op chocolate - what does « tell you about Fair Trade?

‘WWhat other things can you find in store that are fairly traded?

12 B .Fir;;ir;;your bearings Tudalen 1827 -



‘Community and- membership

R T T L T T T T R T R L R e ]

T Communityand membership TU dalen 18 3 1



Qur Co-op Membership not only brings benafits to you but alsa benefits your Jocal community.
Your Buddy will now tell you all about our membership offer and how th:ﬂ works in your local comri'\uhity_.
To help you be the best you can, we have a challenge for you. Fill in the questions below after your 7

conversation with your Buddy. You might need to speak to other colleagues or your Store Manager o find the
answers. : .

About membershipk

What % reward is 'for you'?

What % reward is “for your community’?.

Where can members find out their reward balance?

What Co-0p businesses can'members earn reward in?.

Coifeague member benefits

How da you become a colleague member?

What % discount do colleague members getin stors?

Community

What are your three local causes? ..

How are the local causes chosen? .

T CommumwandmembTudale " 184



'I\/lé,mbe'rship‘ in your community

T e T

Joining membership

How much does it cost to bacoma a member? ...

What ways can customers become members?

What do customers need to do in order to register their temporary card?

Can temporary card holders spend rewards?

More on membership

What are independent Co-op sacieties?

. What can our members do on their online account?

How to join as a colleague

if you are already a memboer of aur Co-op you
should call cur membership contact centra on
0800 023 4708 with your emplayee number and

they will convert vou to a colleagle member.
¥ 3

If you are not a member alreacdly you can join anline
and guote your employee number to became a
calleague member.

ﬂ(fcmmuni:yand membership o Tudalen 185 *



Talking _membership

BT D PP TP sraens

This is your first introduction to the world of ‘talking membership’ with our customers, you will laarn mare
about this when you attend your "Welcome to Ca-op’ event.

A g‘ood thing to remember is that your colleagues will be ciued up with mernbership; watch how they
introduce it to our customers.

You are a customer yourself so consider how you would like membership to be mentioned to you. We really
want you te use your judgement. Far example, if a customer looks like they are in a rush it might notbe a
gobd“time o mention all aspects of our membership offer, just like on the other hand, if a customer has a full
baskat or trolley we will have more time to talk through the key benefits of the offer. ’

Here's a few suggestions of things you could say and a re-cap of the key méssages:

Talking
Membership

e ' Community and r'n';mi,ersnf-"l'ja' alen 186



Core modules

Core modules *

“Tudalen 187




Setting you up for _succes-_é

FEedraResanesARTSIRIsA ISR ISaT ALY

Your core madules are essential to set you up in yournew role.

L R e P P PP TP TP savrsaresrzas P P P TP P R

They should be completed in your first waek but some need to be complated before you da certain tasks, as

it's the law.

We've provided you with a checklist below to make sure you cover everything yoy need to in your first week,

s ey nesd

et | b

I'I'| 1 ||I‘ i

Clierate L

L LET
1A

We need you to bnow sbout aur

Day 1 Policy @ A 5
Shlai Day 1 policias on HR Shared Services >
Infermation thégs People Policies and How Do |
1 # yau work in one of our petrod
Essential Petrol Skills Dav 1 sitey please complete this before
(petrol sites only) ¥ | starting any work so you know
' how to work safely with petrol.
. @ ] Your saféty is important to us and
it's essential that you know the
plealth ud Sty Day 1 . heaith and safety rules to follow in
your store. ’

: e, ' If yoﬁ work in one of aur Sécttish
Scottish Licensing Day 1 @ ' stores, it's the law that you need to
({Scotland only) ¥ Y complete this before going on the

shopfloor.
Tobacco Display Ban . There are different rules
*  Scotland . depending on where your store
s England g:f;:z:::):akt;ng @ is and the size of your stare, Your
¢ Wales : Store Manager will assign the -
. right module for your store.
We want you te follow our
. Chalienge 25 Paiicy to protect.
Age Matters Before working youand our Co-op when you're -
{Lavel 1) on checkouts selling restricted products, which

is why you need to complete this
before working on the-checkouts,

Post Office ch-al .

Before working

)

| your store has a Post Office

Lacal kinsk you will need ta refer. P

{Post Office Local to How D i for training before
stares anily} on chackeutd dealing with ary Post Office
sarvices that we offer.
T B " Comemodules Tu d al e n_i' 8 8 T



Setting you up for success.

S L R R T TR LT stavenatr

We want to keep our customers

" | Before handling an B . | healthy so it's important that
Food Safety Jucte g any you are aware of our food safety
producs . M - practices in store before handling
any of our products.

We want our products to be

" S . 7 M | available at the right time, in the

WReglihty ek . ! right place in the right quantity
for our custemers to buy.

Energy & : We want to be energy efficient as

Environment Weeak 1 it protects the environment and it

induction :

reduces our costs.

We want you to feel safe at work.
i : g, Although some of the situations

. ] in this module are few and far
Keeping |t_safe Week 1 between you need to know what
to do if any of them happen in
your gtore.

Our customers expect great

, shopfloor standards when they
Shopfloor basics: Week 1 @ visit your store so we're going to
. : show you what you need to do to
. meet those standards.

You must complete your training
during your first waek. Using the
store’s workstation, go to the

. . ' ‘ @ Food Intrénet Home page andin -
GOPR_ Week 1 V. Cuick Links” on the right side of

the screen, click on "General Data
Protection Regulation (GODPRY ]
Leg in using your employee
number as your username and
password.

Cate mvciie Tudalen 189 "



Shop floor basics

B T T T P YT TFT T PE T BACAANA A enidiatdsatrsanecanas aresarriinssantarriay

In this module you will learn ail of the ¢ore tasks you'll need in order to do a brilliant job on the shiop floor,

We'll guide you through what goed looks like and what you can do to make a difference in your store and for

*our customers, By the end of the module you'll have the. skills and confidence to get started.

The madule will consist of a pre work ‘Shop flaor apg where you'll watch a series of virtal reality clips. Be
sure to'watch these before starting the madule. After that you'll complete a series of activities and questions,
using tha Shap floor workbaok which your Buddy will hand to you. There will be vartous activities for you to
complete on your own and with your Buddy.

To download the app, simply D Ailablc on te (P
search Co-op Shop Floor

App Store

IF1 thE} .l":"'.pp Sti]rh—"‘, g GDUQ'E‘ . GETIT ool
PL':‘I.'-- St.*'.j'l'@‘ - bﬂDglE P|E!|'f

Logging in ,
Your log in is your stare hub n'umber, ask your Manager or Buddy if you're unsure.

Your store will have a virtual reality headset for you to use, there's some instructions on the next page on how
to use the headset. If you prefer not to use the headset that's fine, you can chcose the opticn an the screen. Try
sitting dowrt whifst watching the clips for the first time.

Headset Instriictions

 °r %=

Open the vatero Fult spen to Fold back the Dpen out the
on the top reveal the two wo panels whala panel,
side panels then fold it

" undarneath

Secure the side Remove the Pap your device
panels down lense covers ingide, make
using the velero sure it's secure

pads o uging the
nubber band

20’7 ”A” - o - Core modulas -I_—‘u‘dai.leriliiﬁgﬁro -‘ o



‘Welcome to Co-op

Welceme (oCu;‘urpr T ‘ Tu.dalen 191 - 72;



Invitation 88
You are invited to attend a

"Welcome to Co-op’ event.

It will be a fun-and relaxed event all about
looking at how you can have a positive impact
on our customers and making your store the

best it can be.

Book your event with your Store Manager and
note the details below:

Date:
Time:

Venue:

o Zé ' \’V‘elcometoCo-—up Tudalen 192



Department training

. Dep;.;;ﬁ;engtraining = Tudalen 19§ L 23 )



~ Electronic Point of Sale (EPOS)

For this module you should complete the questions below with support from your Buddy.

There will be various activities for you to corﬁpletéon your own and with your Buddy. '

Shelf Edge Labels (SELs)

Why are SELs important?

Where do SELs sit?

What infermation is shown on a SEL? Use your knowledge ta complete the information below:

\\\ : ‘£1.£;Ie;(i?eg

Co-op Irenshhla Xmas Chogolste Star Muffin EACH

e

;'ﬂ“nm COCN000TZ2 BN 1F I

What alse is shown on the SEL for producé? Why's it important?

Find the SEL for Diet Cake cans, what's differant about it? Wha_t- daes the symbol mean?

What do yau do if there’s a SEL missing?




Electronic Point of Sale (

................... F T T R P P LI RYITE Y)

Point of Sale (POS)

=POS)

................. XL PSP IR P IR ITY )

What other labelling and signs can you see around the store?

What's a POS kit and when would you use it?

What's a ptanogram? How do you use it to position products? ...

f

What advertising can you see from outside your stare? Why is it important?

What do you do ifthere':s a POS sign missing?

How do you run a price chack on the shelves? .

Department training

Tudalen 195 *



L T Ry T Y P PR R T T T PR PSP PPTeY P L T P PP P, Y e T T2 I ]

For this module you should complete your "Colleague Warehouse Workkiook' which will be given to you by
yourBuddy. : .

There will be various activities for you to complete on your own and with your Buddy.

Pre-work

@ Watch the Warehouse clip an the Shop floor app befere complating the module.

726 - S :" o . B ‘ 7- o ‘-- Departmenttralning Tu d al e n 196



A

~ News and Mags

T atdaracaIeedaeddltdARteRET LT aLE ANt AN Ao AR A A A eI ANPGRS A TSN sLICINLIINAT AR AT STy T LEI T T TR P T

We want to offer our customers great News and Mags all day, everyday. We'll show you all the processes -
from delivery to returns and explore how we can da this In the most cost effective way for our Ca-op.

Your News and Mags training is delivered via CITRUS and then you should buddy up with another colleague to
shadow them so you get the on-job experience before being let loose on your dwn.

Your Store Manager needs to assign the following modules for you to complete:

Module 1 - Deliﬁvery and Service Levels

In this module we'll look at how your news and mags get te your store and how you should check to ensure
you get everything you're being charged for by the supplier.

Module 2 - Merchandising & Weekly Activity

in this module we'll kook at what great merchandising looks like and what you need to do on a weekly basis to
keep your news and mags section looking great for cur customers.

Module 3 - Returns & Documentation

In this module we'll look at how to complete the returns process and the documentation that you need to
complete, along with it to make sure your store gets the right credits.

Moduie 4 - Order Levels & Customer Orders

In thls module we'll look at how you can amend your crder levels if you re gettlng too much stock, or not
enaough stock and how you can order one-off requests for customers.

" Deps rhln:r;t_ waining Tudalen 19 7 oz



Checkouts

B D P dreEAIecIATEATALI I LRSI ANt I e

There is a "Care Checkout Guide’ opposite for you to use whilst compieting your ‘Colleague
Checkout Workhook', Your workboak will be handed to you by your Budldy.

There will be various activities for you to complete on your own.and with your Buddy. '

Heré's sorme instructions on how to fold up your ‘Core Checkout Guidt‘e':.

Front o 4Ba<:k

’I Tear cut the Core ‘ 4 Fold aleng the centre i _3
. Checkout Guide ! horizontaily i
_________ I a

I .

Fllp tha Care =1 - Fold along the centre Y

Checkeu Guida sa the T T hiorizotitally again /

back page is facing you ,_ ===

3 * “Foid down the middie 6 ‘fout Corm Checkout Guide "
vertically Is complete and ready to I'

carry in your packet

2& T T e o Department training Tudalen 198



»

$Aep 01 01 €N 101IUNOISE HUBQ §4BWOLSTD
ay1uruoivesuen Suipusd e se padeidsip eq
Aeus vONIESUES SIYY JO SN(EA FY 1N Pred yueq
JIBL LIBSUI-2] 01 PRISE 6 |ON [iIM JOWSISNY
ayy pue paonpoid 51315092 OU [ 4] S43 [80ED.
owne i pue dwead 7 Aepdsi ey
JUNO27E UEY 5,IPWI0ISND S BT

j3eq paypia 3q o1 sAep Ja 8|dno e 3wy Aew
punal auy [gN pasnpoid aq |mad@oa) punges
Adoo sawoisna e ‘uid ayy 22jua-a5 puE piea
JjLreq 1GY1 1ITUIBS 01 DIYSE 3G JIM JALIOISNT BY L
{used pue | 43 )0 Xw e 0 .wu_m. PN It

poyisw sapus] jeuiBuo ay Buisn pungar ayy
@13|dwod puz 17101-gns ssaid pInoYs JaIySed By
U223 158G i ua payejndod-a.d uondesuen
2113 I 4O FN|EA BL Y3 SPOW PUTES ORI
BT [ uays jcword v Lepdsip e e

“paseynd 2q o3 sdn dog 52951940 pue 3)Igow ioy E.so_uu _u.ca *218 SUD01 ‘SA "SpIed Yyum 'S

1di8d@1 81 UC PUE UBDIDS [|1 SUL

uo anp abueyo ayi 01 oy JesURIY pajes By 1O
anjea auyi ppe uayl 3dwoid e Aejdso [pm i 2y
T wroghey

yum an|ie) yomaau g Aq pasned IS (1e} jim
‘suotipesueil WIogAeg Jo ariuadsad Jews v
SNUBUI USIIS YONO] [BUILLIDL

ok zm:ak._» joojsoyl Apysnl- ngao Aoy 'prez
5,1pwWolsnS @ 1Ja08 UBD NOAY N8 Jou o nok .
! papirosd 1w)jem

1dieoas syl uiyum adizoss aul feas pue ase|d o3
JDQUWBWIBI 'SUSIIDESUR 1N Ldsuel 10
Whabes odAed Hay wayy

PUBY pUE ‘1iq JO A3 ‘PIED JIDYL ¥ORq J2W0ISND
2y1 3A15 NoA pjnoys pa1s|dwe? sey uoioesve
gy usym AluQ “suonpzesue ||eIno Buidues
Uaym BUGHSNASUL USR5 SY) MO||04 Arryaiey

fayan Buagpnisul s{ig $o Kouea o1 e Aed 03 S1awelsnd sapgeua ey pueig pasiufiosss-[aam v 51 wiodfeg

wioghed

Saving Stamps

Sales

* Press Service » Saving Stamps > enter the
amount of seving stamps the customer
requested. Complete thit transaction ag rarrmal

« When the till opens give the customer tise
amount of saving stamps requested. A the
stamps are sticky, alway# make sure thi pou've
only given out the right mmount

Redamption .

* Make sure the custormes bias stuck all the saving
stamps onto a saving #tamp card and filled in
thefr details on the ek of the card

+ Atthe payment screen enter the valua of the
saving stamps and press saving stamp

= Putapen mark across the stamps to show
they've bean used and place the saving stamps
into your till

* Each saving stamp is the value of £1. Change
can oniy be give up to the value of 99p,

Saving stamps czn't be used te buy lottery,
cencessions, coffee shop products or Tuel

Gift Cards
» Scanthe long barcode on the back of the gift
eard, when the sale appears on the till screen,

check the amount is carrect
+ Oncea gift card is activated, the transaction

should never bie voided unless 2 card is declined

or the customer does not have encugh cash
If this is the case you should send the.gift card
back to the supplier. Phone operational store

support for more information on 0844 262 2001

Option 2 -

= Scan any other items the custemer may have
and complete the transaction as normal

+ Cnce the transaction is complete you will get
a gift card receipt with the custemar’s normal
receipt. Make sure you give the customer both
raceipis. Thank them for their custorn and wish
them a good day

Never scan the little barcode on the
back of the gift card. This will charge
the customer but not activate it.

" s1aBieueyy Buissead Ag uonoesuel o: ajadwo] .

'pAq poebdos pue wa yuey| .ELu 0 Beq
SJOWOINT Syl yoed 0310 ‘uenda &.__ 0} Beq
eu3 0 2EiFy g #yl jo ways Buiwioju ‘e taj)e
j0u || "B e ey aney Aoy SISWIISTD ASY

a7 vy

ydiana: sy aoe|d uayl sa, < 9|eS ON < ULIIdUNy

punyas yses 2 5.3
31 A2U0W U1 3NJEA B41 ISUWIOISND Y3 FAIS (IR Sy
ur aoeyd pue jdiees punyas s ub)s o1 fawolsna
2 Y8V P8I B YU Pred 1awosna s |43
s34 "wel 9L o yse pied sawolsn sy
yse2 8556 UBLL PUNSI 241 JCIUNCWE B IANT -
PIes @ asRY ASY) JI WBDS Pue ST
IO PABD GIYSISGNAUS @ SneY 1,USSOP JOWIOLSNS
BY1 1 O SSRIHLIHEIBP JWeISAD AL Ul [ o1
aduiosd |12 ays mojoy stumrdwoy JBWOISND SO . .
on ssaud wieclwon
B 9 01 3UEM LUSI0L JAKICISNS YL Y] 2RO
UCSER) 129110 94313998 < 1anposd sy veds <
punysy < uonaung siaBeuepy ssoad ipungesedog e
Sa), < UORIESURI] PIOA < USHIUN
s19Beuepy $5a1d IUDNIESURI S[OUM BYI PIOA D] =
0 BY1 JO L O3 pEau NoA Sul| a1 0 1agundg
ap g < prea au ssaud :wey sbuis eploaal .

SpUNyay pue SPIoA

51811120 UM pIROR .
o sfing _mg L]
syanrak T, 101 Jo syonpoud 66 o1
Fsoo) s Lingeq #500] 10} pash HEEGIAGE] -
=IUnoD Ysij e fidyd)

s samin utsjgemdde Suo) uay e h;_n
“lesw padoogdnn snl oy pasn sBig saEnd e .
aampaid wsooy o) sBen anrrid TRy o
By 21 o1 Adde 3 usoop sl ),

uaym Sam 13140 v Joy dg pefiiryz a9 10D
Jemoena agy - wfeg 1euses esn s)Bar :]._L—Em .
wflen Bursaop ogt o) sepelde pfamis dg ayp

-ina ussi® cheg Japrey
2tn mgliujeaog #6047 0) SUOL |[F saunbsr mejayp

sbeg J311e7)

Lottery

* Process the Lettery through the Lottery terminal
following the Lottery terminal training guide
which can b= found on.How do | policies »
Lottery treining guide

= Scan thé Lottery ticket barcode on the till
barcoda does not scan, press Lottery > Loty
sales = ype in the amount of the ticket > Entes

+  Aprompawill then ask you if the customer is cwer
25, Fallow the Chaliengs 25 Policy to compiom
1his se=ticf of the transaction

* Scan any athnr items the customer may fave god
cornplaba the transaction as normal. Erours the
custoimar reeives their Lotary tickar

« Thank tmem for their custom and wish tham a

goosd day




Standards

* Let contractors know of @y ste specific hazards

A greal loaking
Ml HRgiy o
citofine i

Hest Tispriing

aboul ouf aforiy

gz uied vl

Things that shouldn’t
be on the kiosk: _

¢ Reducedto clear products .
* Anything that blocks customers
of causes a safety issue
Multigle charity boxes
* Lostand founditems

B ©

Visitor sign in

* Any contracters must sign in #nd out of the
visitors book upen arriving at ond leaving the
swere .

* Let econtractors know your simra’s fire safety
provisions, procedures and ArrEmgements
upon arrival atthe store. The visitor/contragtor
instructions sheet’ should b attached to the
front of tha visitors book fer ihils purpose

» Any accidents or incideris imvlving a contractor
must be reported using thi Accident process

which they shrsuld be awire of during their visit,
such as delrwwries

Customer _
Conversation: Deals

= lncreasng awaruness of our offars in ttores
glvescustaman tha cenfidence that md as a
buniress affar grest waius for prrmmy “

= Engaging with custermaers sfso provides a high
lwenlaf qushames yarvles snd shaws cust@rs
tharwa eors sbmicheir needs - e n.aa.»@,
han ue fisat arsEhe ersaction :

= Abawye b awies of whet's curtemiiy omi 2

pareenisleh .

» Enpaga with custarers on the shop Bobr %
whust 1o i abrut what’s inthair n_aamﬁ”ﬂ .
rarmambar i dimet Thain wik ey nﬂu»wnﬂq
a wnils |

& Rl with ilio custamer on both the u?n.f i
i theEigth, oflevirg altempthees -aniﬂ
wlution nhare necessary T

Age Related Sales
Challenges

A Challarge 18 pracess is used to sonfinm the age
of any parien 1rying to buy ar age rest mnnwa ftem.
Yau iraint ehallerge any custamer wha .m_u_n_.mm; to
be imderthe 7ge ol 25, to produce at acesptable
farm ol wtantification f they're buying an item
vehiich ln age resiricted. The td polot wilt alss

varnind wou 1o 8 ihia




Addntlonal department training -

Additional .fiapart“;;'-“‘; training T u d al e n42 O 1 )



‘Become a specialist

L L Ry P P T R P P Py PP P L P P S P P

There are some departments we have that your store may or inay not have. These are specialist areas and
not all colleagues will need to be trained on them. If you're interested in these and your store has them, have
a conversation wrth  your Store Manager to let them know. . . .

Bakery/Hot Food/Coffee

We want our custorners to love our prepared food departments. We'll show you what you need to do to
cook and display the products and how to make sure our products.are available. We'll explore food safety in
relation to our prepared food departments and how this can impact on our customars.

You will need to have completed the Faod fiafety Level 2 course.

Delicatessen

We want to offer our customers a great deli service. We will show you.how to operate a dell and how to make
our products look their best. We'll explore what you need to do to deliver great customer service.

You will need to have completed the Food Safety Level 2 course.

Post Office

Wa want to give our Post Office customers great service whllst cperating within Past Oﬂ"ce gundelmes We'll
show you what services are available and how to meet our customers needs

Cas‘h

We want our cash to bé handled with care. Wel show you what you should do with our cash to handle it
securely. We'll explore how cash handling is an imporiant part of your role'and what could happen when we
don‘t follow the correct processes.

3z ’ ) Additionaldepartmenttrahﬂ"ﬁduﬂdai’én 202




Ready, set, go!

Green Ouarter’s
Community

"ol 0p b

Raady,‘;;ggué TUdaIen 203 -



Ready, set; go!

AaresiteLICIALIILI T ARt v asarIaNTaS LR L PPy P P P T P P PP PR T PPN L P T ST

The following questions are designed to help you remember the information you've learnt during your
induction. Jot down your answers and show them to your Store Manager who will be able to chack them
for you. it's |mportant that yeu complete these as they are part of your induction sign off.

Introduction to Co-op

Name the Ways of Being Co-op values and describe what they mean to you.

What does it mean to be a member of our Co-op?

What rewards do members get?

34 - , Ready, set, Qu-!-- ) ﬁ,l d é]é_ﬁ_z-_o_a_ o



Ready, set, go!

RN AN AP R AT AL AN I AT PR AT et A b LIPS AR AT AT RS AR AN A ATt A I N NPT IAN AR asis N asar AN .

How do you set up new members using a temporary card?

Community

What-are the local causes your store supports?

How were the local causes selected?

R ,-r'ua'a[e*ﬁfzﬁg’“ %




Ready, set, go!

L R R L R L P e EETTPETTPY N

Shop floor

What type of customers visit your store?

What times of the day is jrour store busiest?

GOn average-how much money does your store make each week?

Walk around your shop floor with your Store Manager or another colfeague imagining that you're a customer.
Talk to them about anything you think could be improved on your shift of inthe future Write a couple of key
pomts down afterwards to summarise what you talked about Wlth them.

_3é | — : Read)‘.se‘ 954 TUdaIen 206



. Ready, set, go!

B PP IO SR T S TR BT PSS PP SR PI TP I PP I P PRCT PRI PP

Service -

How can you provide great service on the shop fleor?

How can you provide great service when you're on the checkout?

How can you help to manage queues in your store?

What do customers think about your store?

Ready, set, go!

~ Tudalen 207

37




rves reserrecane B LT ST TTE T TTY TP TT Py BT P PSP srreacecans PRTPIS

News and Mags (

Showcase the News and Mags section to your Store Manager or znother collé'ague-and describe how it shows
‘what good locks like”. Write a couple of key points down afterwards to summarise what you talked about
with them. |

Bakery (if tréined)

Showcase your Bakery department to your Store Manager or ancther colleague after you've been working in
it. Describe ‘what good looks like' in the Bakery. Write couple of key points down afterwards to summarise
- what,fy_ou talkad about with them. ’

'Sto're Manager sign off

Once you've completed the questiohs above sit down with your Store Manager who will check them far you.
They shoyld then sign below to confirm that they have chacked these and signed off your induction. '

Store Manager name:

Stare Manager signature! e 3 o e e s, e

Pt e

3 S ‘r"”kgaliyjset.gu.l Tu d al en 208 T




azeesnrezane




Designed by Co-op Food HR 2018
" Owned and distributed by Co-op Food HR. Any

unautharised reproduction, distribution or use of
this material is nbt permitted, For internal use only.

-_Vfllsion: - 1.6 7‘@3.07.178}

Tudalen 210



Frovviaw » Afps Mstters Laval 1 207 vA il

3

Welcome to Age Matters

A

s e e I R ) | ]

Hm-ﬁgl M are a1 30T w0
&< : 88

~ Test your memory
v wiel] et gmals vl g .ﬂtg;;:ﬂaadﬂn&ﬁmmw lstod o bin s acjuiechi

| i Blirer
309 i you van =il chickar in the shapes (helt oo rghl b revaul
A

Thirk srdnlihinare g 8 pruredin mand&.ﬂmpnm_ e il by gerndiece, Plase
Sl mﬂmﬂ-mmhﬁm.

B 37 112]16[18
AXHREEER

Tudalen 211




| Proviw - Age Marore Ll 10057 v

¢« &R
Age Matters

W 4l inw Jhet Sl nlmh-lu. humg i) =it b s o dirink m ulmlb, Ieaning oo drive

armd paesang Yo o sy t"ylnﬂ-ﬁlﬁlll:wﬂw it
mu-dnu.nlln-lilnnrm wien g s g Bl uHI

Threnochitlz: sty Frortyr s wtinge <ol &4 h«r-l il selliveg [l greesianas, shilst patecting

valnyrikly favpla moaur Samaming, Th may'uuaﬂd-rmw staee s dingg i righi

hmnw wiich o e wnenes 1o ﬁnrurm it e il e o e b iy T3 moditior

. YY)

The Bigger Picture — The impact of selling products to under age people
The Toolkit — What t_o_ols are there to helb you |
How old do look? — Challenge 25, the when and how

- Just say no — Refusing a sale

Tudalen 212




| Brawiew - 2w tazors wsuﬁl'? wi
¢ &
Checks are ramping up

(e | T e e hmm;: nulﬂlln::mu_mg Hinly Uyrm wiie] Sidmmatlis.

ekt sl S ernn b, cliss o pebon snrl commmin iy st ot
E“I'- prif e el e eyt i s i

e Jvw bt v a cant pfymies  hvire ) nare ons pinimsan age T
|nﬁu.1.|ngl|q|r lm‘?‘hu:?::lum e bl niwgiiit uhunlr-'zlml

Mam 'nllh s iyt 4 anaie g i 1o el quh'
wﬂ:mtﬂ'li r\ﬂ'MlliﬂHl e ! I
Iy i i B I:rul:l'ihrmnﬂ ol C)THLEE W

Sherdrn Vit el || Wt snnusg pmnod sl nechmssanct il new pesacinmsd dodineank
Ty it b o Dpctnnid s s Pugen Fonn i) Sk s ol 1T jarsiey

Prmulnw - Age Mathern Leval 1 T wid
&< &8 |
Challenge 25 - What does it mean?

You'ts ol 1 alilide hq-'!:hlu - bt «M:daasﬂm acmullr
muan? Hovar over youl thnl.u hu.l'n- Lt et

If v thiesk & customas i you think & customes
bl a el ov othar Buyin alwhs:ri ar nther
rebated products is under

iz s &l It skl d
m-cj‘ f Min -|m”1:.mﬂh‘-?wum-
e a aneu b e
R ;'; 0. . ) agp:-vhhlld F:MEdTm

- g

"Tudalen 213



Firvinn « Agn Maltes Lovat § 2017 940

€< 8’
How old do | look?

I cun Feaa st i ot v ol westiioneses b juio Doy Bibing et v sl sl une Challen
gttt fogpu b FrrREee,

Chalbeiges ¥ iy ot dhak iF b cusmoom s oying 26 buy @ redtrscied jisgdue aid e s Biny iy s
twnhur 25, e s o ok thea for 10

i Bt Sales chachiut tonts are preanm in &l ajuos aikd ese thare to beli i Challsngs 25,

Ay w1l reenpm canectly as these wil promat e mirdnisn dein il bind nequimil,

it any of thss fonls ars misting rattly & member of your management tesm.

Hovér overs
- Challenge 25 Badge
Age restricted Point of Sale

Customer facing till screen

; Pamehrds - Agji Miltees Luval § 2017 vl

< B

How old do I look?

ek i el ke by s i) i) et chis Datvors malliang) o ppndits

Ensre thet the individust is old sncugh te buy the prodact

Aok R s eagiiabiba T00 i iug ik iiar 25

1P rivigtatd, yona vsant sl ik o 100wy 0y Bt sy wii
Ity ara A raguiar customae )

Ensura the individual is not under the intlmnes of aleohul

Ermurn it thn age sehiemd prediet fa nofbeina pumhased on
U lvwhil sl e snedne s,

Tudalen 214




Frawiuts - Alje e Lawal 1 3017 wia

<4 L .
How old do | loak?

Fperm thimss 1o Sme 1ha polisa anil milaresivmiil H-Ir,-ﬂwl.le.mdhu_wmmmm:hd
wrm-ﬁ.tgjmmmgmm»fmﬂuu;kvxwuM-FﬁlﬂdﬂwHIlﬂhﬂﬂﬂw
Challpeges 25 polley o besing s,
H o are natihine] prv baee Baifad & Test Poschmsa (FTOR
yﬂ;ﬂm il mm:ﬁﬂﬁ ﬂ:n?uhngm'immadiat

Finne cemasnber that the o L Talloil Thallamgn 25 will s il
FERine o ..aﬁr.h..b:mms"'ﬂ'fﬁfﬁ b i b ST S
Py et ke gl o el daiy paadusd,

mulw-mmm.lnnﬁ.u
«< | &8
How old:da | look?

Wil gheehing somaane’s 0, wean be hoed ta ol i 10 genam, jeat by fooking at
S‘-!c\flrmrﬂll‘ﬂ‘l.-ig: zorn tips to help spéf a fake I Thers are 5 boy areas o anrd,

e asly o 4 pary? *
03 ol s e o plchsin e chzzabyd
w2 fosh i
: m%ﬁsm:u‘?%ﬁmmmﬂm ﬂé?gm
- bues a..."‘fi'.‘;'.“
| m s for ofight @iffermvns i fecial fmamass. Paopls st prasmee
35 oF oo iy e s i o

T | Ee
i Comiac e ook i bo Simpous

IF s il o, il i <Lbisnbion ok sy, Y Lok | el s sty 10 Lok o Lok ol
i it tmbie, thhes edatemmtioey o] sl it nck isyresifustely, iyt onn (e 8 G i i
e mate (B vl Do oo b il b b sty bt i serctonmd ek ol sy i B 10

T

Tudalen 215




Pronima + A Matters Leual 12077 w8

< ) i

How old do | look?

Wihentt chocking scinmsarn’s 05 (b curs b bl i il if 10 et bt iy ik i o
oo givst e 10 doe’ serenm s 00 el aput. o frkn 100 Tians i 5 Ky srmia i e,

Wmhrﬂwmmmﬁu;‘:mma
e oy etz =
oy i syt ot~

] w:L:HM|-M= -ml--thnmm-m
voss e s glmind 13 2= s,

fmsh festiggrns ot ety I T cxgstassen (s asnidl
s sstivsdin Lour beaking sirvaili, b ﬂmlduh.

1f you're sl unsure, smila at the customsy and say, ) Pk s my oanegs: s take s look at
TII&I-"TIII‘TH ﬂm:ulwmrhlﬂnﬂ W bk mm{-din-h,; Wuunimvdlrrbuii:dr:mi-
' ol | st il il ronbatily Bl with v 3 sectndd setol syes o the L

Prauiune - Agy Misiieen Leviil § 2077 k3

&< . 88

How old do | look?
R [EEg o dcrss dey sy skilad vale wml e i s ol il paroy s g ek S 11
Trom 1 sl iy romveyet i e e i sam ksl ffpechiees
Hawar over B Irsges bofow b ses which D% zan be sconpled in ciir stores:

Tudéle,"h 216




mw~mmm:mmmﬂ?uﬂ
< 82
How old do | look?

Wanaies o onme 32na1 a5 aga eelsnd red sed e anei -‘fﬁlp—ﬂll'llll:-mﬂ'ﬂ-ﬂtllﬁ‘ﬂlﬂ

L P (TR T T R M e T
Pt (s i s B o et Wbt 10 it i accapibad in e snress

P - A B3 Lol 1 3907 vl b

<

How old do | look?

Wy yorl cnmis s wh agpe silali ale anch yau ses uranrs of tha Ao’y s, e e b Inr I

. The il witt abways prompt you when salling sge related prediet.

Haysr aver e iinages bekes 1o sugwhich ¥ can ke wwoapies s vlores

Fizsaa st thiae ammy it v alwsan bl sty caes ik o ezl o e .3 rhore i,

~ Tudalen 217




inuhw-m_mmi- 1T
&%
How old do | look?

Wremnr e came armmn wn soie seliied sal wnd vos aiw s of e ety s, o mae e=h T 100
Pl il T alvmmpn ghicemmpin st sbions esfieasy bz int ot pmecdeastn
o st ey bdimtee s oy I 's cos b wcrpwid 1 arar sterem

Praviers - g Manigen Laval 1 207 il

&=

How old do | look?
Wil iin oo sninam e agh selini sgln and g s i ol e paomie e, i mptask e
T it wiif Siways st you when sslfing age relitid nmdies.
Haunr sves i images babng t tes which Y can be seoagriand o _'ii‘l'll'flé N




How old do | look?
et ] it ALIARE A% vy smlatee sabm and you sre ymae o e [Mrn's g i mus PRSI
s il il b gty s anfime g bidied prosclomis
Wt e (g Lratians sl s et i 1Py st b it o i b

W-—ﬁqamlﬂﬂlﬁ‘l?'ﬁﬂ

< ' 88

The Bigger Picture:

Thers are many rapeecissions to indar age saiing.

Faifiney vl war mapeomtiaes cancbe serives comanuences o you and yeue store,

Haviee guer aact perum bl in firud it mcene
o '

1. Onthas v‘:mﬁne u!’i‘?ﬁ{w £}

& Potoufsd wkﬁﬂl wms&aa@ $olr =t risk

A b in ;ﬁmm
uﬂimmm

Batimmdmr b dimays auk for m.umﬂ*ll fevinnt il 100 The
hJunp 75 mwh e b grfecs

P

Tudalen 219




Priniawe » Age Milllis Lavet 1 THT vd.0

The Bigger Picture

Thrta it rrary raparciiisiaes b urilar agw salimg
Tl s el el pjese |t i lfyves o) Diera b4, e s s fprd e e et
Pl ey st By i) v Bsmern g Bl o s

The Custamern

4, An unfimited o 4 caoght buying s
restrictae prodact for s0meonu undes nge

Emhamssanes
mnlwﬂm
liumpet suiesd uresnuesy.

2 9mmd

| My - Agn Mithars Lavel 1 2017 wé i ‘
&< | &8
The Bigger Picture

There are tmany rapercistions b undar age seliing,
faatbeney i aipsheiel pausr rmapnanilsiliting cai have senons commanuancss o you sed your stotp.
Haue ouat oacl it biakos 1 i out s
" The Store:
ar !
Hmrlﬂmﬂhm

e £suid il bee 1n) 1 tha A int had
5 sl ey doral rupatstian. P-""-' —

4 ln.i

Za

Tudalen 220

-

'Y



|| Praview - Agn Mbtters Lavel 1 MIVT y4.0

&< - B

The Bigger Picture
Thesinh ars’ iy sbparinsines o indee g esilii=g
Faallhing fa upslrhid oo d sl cun b Sareus sumsnsdecsd fo il s e e
Heswén vimant sk pcanitie brbeie s Dyl il aneaimi

The Wickne Casmeniniy

1, Alechol sBusa seounis Tar 47% of viclent crimns
commiiord o

uch your
B3 i fren nesive ditking zech
3 mﬁ%-‘l ;Jmﬂ&;&ﬂe el

Pruwhas - Age Millers Lavui § 2017 v4.0

< 8

The Bigger Picture

The Pariple m Oiie Comenisnisy
Wty o bt i s, s il sl s gy atetion oo Wh e A 1ol te

Mot gady do we nend 1o annrs the customar is old erouh 1 puichase the item, we also need ta
ormues thay ars not intoxicated, This tan b sean i wrisus physwal slamants, sich ast

. E[l'mqri sy
B
1 I;r;“. sl sl pking tham tp

© G |5 flm parsay

Tha above slements could ales ba 8 sign of ilness rather thar intexication, This can be s diffucult
all ik Thira is no resean for us nat to sell ta sumenns wha is unwell, However we do heve 2
reapematil iy o make s they o nist carr 9 any harm. Hyou need more advice than speak to

o T g

Thiss ba a4 ggenesid ooyl sif thirnkwg skt sl ko aun burthat pogde in grur community,




| Prmylivee » Age Maiters Levsl 1 2007 uwil,0

&< 88

Just say no.

ke st A Ui s e 8 b i vl i v bt

Proxy Sales

A Previow - Age Mitters Lavaf 1 2047 vl

&<

Just say no.

Hhawmr cremr tha imagas o find subwiat we will ba lnoking #t arsk

 Asking far I

Tudalen 222




Just say no.

Huwind il dlir st de Diiid ed pelusl sz sl B Honakonig arapisaia

Refusing & Sale

Fravvhuw - A bnitars Lies! § 897 id1)

«L it

The Licensing Objectives

A i eyl rptailer wa nawc te enurs we sre uoholding the §-r;m-;lnc; shnachives
Thises e it st by she founubng suthonvy ‘
Thaesa siv [cick the menbanh

The pravention of einse and disoides

Puslic eafissy

Pruwnntiai af pigslic

Tiw protection of chijckran from harm

._;h‘.[dlhollll"y’iﬂ Seotiand, protecting and inproving public health




| Prawiar - Age Matters Levnl 1 20T vl
Just say no - Prox’y Sales
Wi it i e ey mﬂﬂnhnnhM| pervmuag il brp T e e
bl i mm-d
o munﬂ?mzﬂp:m;m lnwfuq:l':ﬁlr: Hﬁl«.‘m. :T:nt:ﬂ ht
THvvia s onmiernt 114 s Vbl atia T ] st BT ot i sl s taddng pilars.
(ke pun W e Uy Tisl enid syl [y s

el ‘

e mj'w -" Fumharan e tiing 5y o

llliﬂll:“ m‘m W"‘?‘.‘_ rth&hi!m-

Canpa s ity 4l b s e 24
wbmmuMﬂMchlh gt b

&

Just say no

I apite af the ?:mmhs points woan be very difficult to know if 2 proxg saie 1s'mking gf sen. Lata mke
o

# ook at 2 scenarios, Click the scenans you tink could be the proy ea

Tudalen 224



Praiae - A0 Ml Lavisd 1 2017 i

<

Just say no - Proxy Sales

Wiy bty Eip 10 S e bt ot 42 o bt 1 sy, il sl yeodd sy ¥ 1k i tha
Lm-uﬁmlllhvmﬂd’sﬁlqi i "

T mhmryin el b ek s b L cum paints B and € and asnid the othar 24 -
el e s Ve i ool b e sl o, s . e b b sy dnored for wor,

] Fraview - Age Batters Laved 17wt

«< 8

Just say na - Proxy Sales

Whas asking For I, ft con be herd to know whart to say, whet would you say? Piek from the list
Bralow what you think youl shouid wngs

Inemaveicz; Thea m a bitibn thet wie s b worded
Sy Chedess prmihnr apthan,

i s b gk S WY, dies e Bl omd £, moed avois the athar el
Pyl ke ta haw upibyy -p;lﬂm'ﬂ-_ﬂ_ﬂlnlu_lfdﬂ‘lm_inh‘l w et e e byl K e,

' Tudalen 225




" Praview - Ags Matters Leval 1 1011 vi.0 o

Just say no - Proxy Sales

Wb ik o B, i i s v sl ke sl v Fh e b gk
' i vy g el el i

Bttt Bt corvent U preesssny ot anid &
prafessionel

T LU R R e et e [ il o2, wul wead S ailiae 71
[N - e anninil s wied € slightly diffrrmrly, this fn't & st e Five to say-ssemd for aard

Pawuli - Age Maturs Lewel | 2007 sl

i . ®

Just say no - Proxy Sales

Wi ki BT, & oan Lo hard to know whtat o say, what would you say? Pick Som the lise

¢+ wihat ol Sink el aha sy

Thes b ycvevnt ot o calliess o fil] mopebmvatiion: b rhacs
lﬂdmllw o

Sarmive yesa e b sl ommincos foc IS e gnin 7 imed £ and svoid the athur 24
Ful |'r|-|1ﬂ|I_|ll s Lum\_a_'l:_f::ﬂ_t_ﬂ!t,l el thes st @ smugtt e el oty el e mand,

Tudalen 226




| Privrwe - Aga tattars Loval 1 2047 vea

<<

Wiy st et 1,8 = e banl s vy b b sy, Wl v st s ek me thy lizt

8
Just say no - Proxy Sales

Iaislowy bt goud i yosy sl sl

Incoract: T e we ﬁu'hmtelpuuuish‘lmﬂ,_m;in
mam*s ac?sm a5 ke andd unprshimlnnid. e

et it vormed b sl betomtiiena fr 7% s vt B aned 1. and avwid ths sthar I

Exef fres Wi bursiea i aromad o word it shigtuly alnsastly, shis isn't 2 acript you Save to say wind Lo il

| Primliens - A Mattors Lavel 1 2007 wlil

=4

Just say no

3k o the numbrers to ravaal the 7 hehuvloirs which can halp shen tafusing o sales

0] (P | SR

EYECONTALT -
Emmdsmssf;ﬁg}a?lﬂﬁwm, e ik sehan .wim;»f}

Bty
( : ik oo ki et e }
] 5 ol iy aned

k R
O (Emacmsasrinre )
. ( Ememnlg%smz'dlwﬂ;mm‘f’gﬁumrﬁlmm@iﬁmoma

y -
@ {;wtswﬁwuﬂﬁw%hmmhwv&mdMMeﬁmﬂuﬁ}

Y . ) WEARNE =
@ [_ e e o i e e ety Shosdd S worm and non-defamie F

"Tudalen 227




Freview) - dga Matiers Letwl | 2NT win

<<

Customer Facing Till Screen

Challenge 25 badge

CITRUS Policies

 Age restricted Point of Sale

l

B

Your Toolkit

T vtz bk o Al 1l zoin byl weiin sty cim S rigit sicha vl seling g oo cus

W went crvvar ol Whin it b i oot Wil Ay armz

Alw;ay& e 1ll gtrmgiin m-mmuu i wadl poisgpe tha
sl ke of

Mamtambr, iy dﬁ.ﬂituﬂlhy‘l’uw]nwm&wuru
b= Inks of ennaacilmerss i W g thisvinomg,

|| P > Age Watlees L) 1 2077 véD

<

&

Key points for managers

Cwur the aurmsii sy Imﬁrn mtdmm 1 jrrirhines ulmhi: pz il
bomdllldhmruhmnmlm | widoe sy Tinecrstieses his tast
by Poliuo i Traliseg Ramia

Wann hedn i vef ]t b i i 8 it
u“mmmh-lmglﬁuulm“ . m#:u.kﬂ‘l. il

Liprars &l i i I grararil s s i st b bl
madimad i flllel:u{-n' Puechase preseding pal mieaol,

A pack with instructions should be printsd from CERUS,

~ Tudalen 228

f



Tt uroa whmct comglgted tha Asgpe Mattern Tonl § el Yo sl s ke (ick the tices])

@ ikl 3 i 2
@ The steps to take when mhuing asela

@ Wik e sabiaim il e v apie tha

fl

@ The tools availble to you 1o avold potentinl i sske

Preniu - s MAmETS Lavel | THT il

&< &8

Congratulations
Mﬁg‘iﬁ“ﬁwmj::{mlmﬁ%mﬁ%g;‘ ol i_;rl;ﬁm(;asf!t

Plawss axit s module and rotisn to your rainiig page mid alfow
il wriclinos i complate the fam

Tudalen 229




Tudalen 230



.%,.
Lo

STULIN NI HLONTT

[ feo Jlav.eoseat .

[ — r =
woomz . [|mewn§  gze 08 Tl 5¢ @l
m : =} WV e edeas s
v sosmma oM | P i
....lm ) WV ALTBISYES F T\ m/. N
. TEMOHOMD '1831S HOK BT
RS N2 IALYANSENOD HAWHO, m ‘M‘\Hq“. _.m_.._..

s st e et e

ST ]
Bimdsu <y

do
09

EEPYNYIN I3r0Hd
SHL A8 0IINCO0M LTINS WHHONTY OF H3dau

pi= SIS DRI (RAIBYLES

WhS oS|I bR OO HOR/SETYS Lerkiod (LSS
HEEY 197w 1030 %) JUN0H J0VIVE S STVE

VIV IS SSOMD THIOL

BN RN

LI
SRR

%%

3

’ Son - NN i
\ L N N
s %, Y SMing AoV
. -r . SA0L 330V4S DNDRIV
i {3 < ‘ . ki

4

B,
e
%

mmm_._mo

ENELEL




Tudalen 232



	Agenda
	1.a Gweithdrefnau Is-bwyllgorau
	1.b Cais am drwydded

